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1

arl P R 3 C_ E E,D I_ N,G S,

b CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Gcod morning, everyone.
'

3* MR. CHARNO: Mr. Chairman, prior to beginning
4

examination of witnesses, I would liko to take care of one
*

5
preliminary matter.

6
The Department previously introduced into

7
evidence Exhibit.DJ 2. At that time it was noted that page

8 "

105006 was either missing or illegible, and the Department
9 ccmmitted itself to supply a substitute copy.

10
We have passed out an entire copy of the exhibiP.,

II including that page, and we would now propose to withdraw
12

the document that is in evidence as DJ 2 and substitute
13

( the corrected copy. '

14
CHAIRMAN RICLER: It will be received and

15 substituted.

1G MR. AIIJVALAIST: Th9 Department would like to

17 call Charles W. Allen to the stand.
10 Whereupon,

19 CHARLES W. ALLEN

20 was called as a witness on behalf of the Department of
21 Justice, and having been first duly sworn, was examined.

22 and testified as follows:.

~

23.
DIRECT EXAMINATION

24 BY MR. AIUVALASIT:
-

25 0 Would you state your full name, please?
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cr2 4762 !
i

,

I A Charles W. Allen.

2{^ O What is your present home cddrees?

3 A 509 Spring Street, Grova City, Tennsylvania..

/.
4 O What is your present business adlrass?

5 A 315 Park Street, Grove City, Pennsylvcnia..

G Q What is your current smployment?

7 A I am employed as a sup2rvisor of the

8 Municipal Electric Department of the Grove City Borough.
9 Q How long have.you held that position?

10 A Since 1954, about 22 years.

11 Q Would you please cutline your education and job
12 experience prior to becoming Grove City's supervisor

13 of electric system?
(

14 A I'm a high school graduate. I have had five or sin
15 years of work in the utility field, powar utility field,

,

iand had availed myself of various home study courses prior1G
i
!

17 to the time I ccmo to work for Grove City. f
I3 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Could I hava that read back? I '

I
19 (Whereupon, the reporter read from the '

i

20 record, as requested.)

21 BY MR. AIUVALASIT:
!
1*
,

22 Q Who did you *.rork for prior to going to work ac !
l~'

supervisor of Grove City's Municipal Electric System? |23.

24 A Pennsylvania Power Company.

k- 0 What are your responsibilities ac supervicar ?25

1

!

I
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1 A Primarily it is to construct, maintain and

2-
operate a power utility and electric power system, distribu-

3 tion system.,

'''
a Q What was the last annual peak of the Grove

~

" 5 City Municipal Electric System?

6 A Between 5700 and 5800 kva.

7 0 What is the total number of customers served

8 by Grove City?

9 A Slightly over 2700.

10 Q Are all of thase customers located within the
11 city limits?

12 A Yes.

13 Q Does Gove City currently generate power?
(

14 A No.

15 Q Does Grove City buy power?

1G A Yes.

17 Q Who does it buy power from?

Agg Pennsylvania Power Company.

39 Q Is that pursuant to a contract?

20 A Yes, it is.

21 O What is the largest single retail load located
.

22 within the city limits?

A About 3000 KVA, a little over 3000 X'/A.~

23.

24 O What would be the name of that load?'

\- A Until just within the past few weeks, it was25
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|
1

j known as the Cooper-Bessner Corporation.
<

: I

2 |{ { end 1
a

. ,

.f "%

4.

5-
*

.
_

I

6

7

8

9

10

11

i

12
i

. i
13 I(

i 14

15

16

1
17 *

|
18

19 )

20

21
.

i

.(t

g.

.

24>

i

! 25
.

I
I
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.

EAK:bwl n 101at is it known as not?

(~ ' 2
't A I believe it in Cooper Encineering Associa:es or

Pescarch. The nano is so new I haven' t caucht ento it'

, ~ .,

i

nvself yet.
a

G Nhat type of business is Coopar Encineering or

Cooper, Bessner enganed in?

A Prinarily it is the nanufacturer of air comoressors

and diesel engines to be used in the oil fields,prinarily,

and gas fields.

O Does Grove City currently serve this industrial

custoner?

A We do not.

( 0 Who does?

A Pennnylvania Power Conpany.

3 Does your systen currently have tha capacity to

serve Cooper Bessner?

A Yes, we have.

G Since you started buying power frco Pennsylvania

Power, has Grove City ever attenpted to serve this industrial

custoner?

A No.,

a 'tr. Allen, are you aware of the provisions of the

contract between Grove City and Pennsylvania Power Ccnpany?'

E. Yes.

(
0 Is there anything lie the contract which you believe

r

I
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would provent */ou fro:: serving Cooper 89.mner?
<~

( Mn, PSYNCLUS: Objection.

.

CliAIRMMI. RIGLER: tihat in tha ohji:ction?,.

.

MR. RE* GOLDS : I think that the contract speckn

for itself. It is the best evidenca. I think it c.11s for
.

,

the F.ind of conclusion that thia Titnenn is nch it: c position
,

i

'

to speak to.,

;

) CliAIR?iAN RIGLER: The contract would cpaak for
)

itself. Itc'rever, the question wan whe':har tho Mitne. s

viewted the contract as cn inpediment to Grov0 City's servica.
,

MR. R7.YNOLDS : In his capacity es sur:arvicer,.

or does it call for a 1cgal conclusion?
1

- ! CHAIPJiNi RIGLER: Ua will parmit it.
!

i MR. AIUVALASIT: Could we have the quaccica back?

(The reporter rea5 the pending que.sticn.)

THE WITNESS: Ac I would interprod tha centract,

thera is , as'I can recc11, it saya we shall no: car .te

| any custorier now being served by Pennsylvania Pcerer Co:'pany.
~

,,

;
!

i BY MR. AI'J/ALASIT:,

, G !!as this provision in the contracthad an of fect

on Grove Cit'/'s willin< mess to try to sor ro Coccor Dosancr?-

{ A Yes, I think it has.
,

.

O How did Grove City supply its power requirenents

before beccning a castener of Pennsylvania Pcwor Company?:
,

L

A ITe generated our own power,
i
|

|
.

_ . . - . . . . _ _ _ . - _ . _ . _ , ._. , _ - - - _ . _ .
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5-43 a Do you know when Grove City first began to
.

generate its own power requironents?
.

''
A. 1908 or 1909, one of the two years.

G Nhen did Grovo City cease self-caneration and.

beceme a customer of Pennsylvania Power Comp.;ny?
4 A In Movember of 1967.

G Before becoming interconnect 3d trith Pennsylvania

Power Car peny, was Grove City ever interconnected with any

other electric utility system?

A No.

O What was the condition of Grove City's ganarating

units in late 1965?

A They .were very much in need of rer. air.

G Why didn't you just turn off the qeneratorn and

renair then?,

fir. STEVEN BERGER: I object to the form of the

question, your Honor.

. CHAIR' TAN RIGLnR: Rephrase it,
i

RY MR. AIUVALASIT:

G You have stated that the qenerators needed .

.

repair. Did you believe that it van necessary to repair
'~

the units?,

A Yes, it was necessary.

(.. G Were you cable -- could you repair them?

A. !!ct and caryr our _ peak loadir.g.

T

.~w<
_ _ , ~
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0 Why was that?

A To takean individcal unit off the lina for the
.

repairs that were required, the tiac involved wccid not be, , .

a matter of hours, but dayn and, in scne caces, a usek, tuo,
.

threa weeks and, obviously, we cculdn' t just drcp icad for
1

two or three weeks.

We were required to keep cur units available for

1 peak loading.

G Are you aware of any atto.,,pt: by Greve City since

September 1965 to get partial requirement pener, in order

to repair your generating _ units?

7. Yes, the natter was talhes cbcut.

i
'

G Do you recall when that wcs?

A It was about that time or 19C6.

G Mho did Grova City request partial requireFentG

power from?

T. Fren Pennsylvania Pcwor.

G Who made the requech?
,

To tlh4 best of ny recollection the request wculd,9
' A

of course, to hocone official, would hava to be mado by an

official of the Borough government. I don't recall who acde-

the requer,t specifically. I have a feeling that it waws aw.
.

was our borough nanager. I'm nou positive abcut that.

G Did ycu ever discuss this request with represente-
u

tives of Pennsylvania Power company?

_

. , _ . ,
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'

'1R . S"EVEN BERGER: I e')jcct, your Honor. I

(',

~

believe the question is based upon the asswr.ption that
.

i

.

the request was made fron a responsible repranentative of--

i

Grove City and the Nitness has alread stated that he is,
,

1 -

} not sure that such a request w,as nade.
!

] CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Overruled.

i
'tR, AIUVALASIT: Mould you read the question?'

.I
- .

j (The report ~cr read the pending question.)

THE WITNESS: You directed that question to ne
1

for a personal answor.

MR, AIUVALASIT: Yes. |

THE WITNESS: Yes, I Cid personally.
.

i ( -
. BY f tR. AIUVALASIT:

.

1

0. Whn did you speak with?

A. I can't to specific in that. I have talked --.

j I recall talking to one or two people, but to name the
1

I

person or to be absolutely specific, I cannot do it.a

j

0. Do you recall the nanes of the people that you do4

1 remember talking to during this period?
;

A Yes. One would be Mr. Knight, Mr. Rchert Knight,
,

'

wo then was division nanager in the area. He would have an

j (. of ficial status , . yes. That I would he certain of.

n Do you recall anyone else, specifically?

I

( A A Mr. Dunleavy, I believe, in tha Newcastle
r

| office. I'n not positive if I had talked to hin in the sense

.

.$.. . , , ,.ru _ y _ . . ~ . . ,,. 4-,. . , _ . . _e ' . . . , . ~ , . _ _ . . . _ - _ , . . . _ . .-
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that I made a diraci: recucat ar s 12ci.?ic".d thie 7:ar'c:.cular'

n -

4

but I know that I h.-M alh etd to hia; on c.::caionthing, c<
-

.

relative to the mattar.

Q. Did aither Mr. Knigh. or '4r. nunlorzy ec=unicate

to you any information concerning nha rccnnec for ,0ctor?

i[R. RFA"iOLD3 : Ob j e c'::! cn.

MR. AIUVALACIT: I withdraw the gnestir.n.
O

e
e

BY TIR. AIUVT4LtdI: .

O. Do you recall whet',or um r: quart by Grove

t

City was oral or written?

7. My request or the Barcegh's, arc you naking me?

O Either ena.

T., Either? Uell, ny raqucat would n:t 50 wri.tton.

It would be oral, if I mado cuch a rc. quest. The rog.mst

made by the Borough trould no : doubt hoch be oral :.nd uritten.

a Do you recall specifically ncking ---

ES2

-

, %

s.. 3

.
a
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arl MR. * STEVEN BERGER: I move to strika the witness '
(3 2
\ answer on the grounds that he has alrecdy stated as to the

36*

| Borough's request he has no specific knowledge with regard
,

I

.
4{ to it.

5
MR. AIUVALASIT: I do not bellave that is an

6
accurate characterization of the witness' testimony. I

7 believe it went to a question of identity of the specific
0 '

individual perhaps who made the request.
9

MR. STEVEN BERGER: That is not my recollaction of

10 ' the witness ' testimony.
Il CHAIRMAN RIGLER: My recollection is that he

12 believed that a r2 quest had been made by a responsible

13| Borough official, but you waren't sure which official,
14 because you really didn't know the details cf any
15 request. Is that correct?

iG THE WITNESS: That's correct.

17 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Motion to strike will be granted.
10 BY MR. AIUVALASIT:

19 Q Was there a response to any request that you
20 were aware of during this period for power?
21 A There was a response in writing..

22 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Excuse me. Could I have a
v

-

23 clarification perhaps at this point -- it can be handled
24 on cross-examination, but I wculd like it as clear as we can.

~

25 I believe that as to Mr. Allen's request, and I
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1 believe we are talking about a request for pnrtial requirement

'r' 2 service, the request that he in awarc of was his requast
\ g

3 that was made orally to semabcdy.
.

4 Beyond that, we don't know what we are talking

3 about. I want first to know if the request we are talking.

6 about now is a request for partial requirement service,

7, and that the answer received -- we are juct talking about

8 the request as being in writing was c responce to his oral

request for partial requirement ser.dco.9

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You may answer the inquiry.10

THE WITN2SS: Could I havu the cucation again,g

please?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: There is no qucation pending.
i

Mr. Berger was inquiring as to whether the written L
o

I4
L

response that you just referred to dealt with Grove
l o_

I City's request for partial power requirenonto.
f16
9

MR. AIUVALASIT: If I ray, perhapo we can f

clarify the situation.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Lot him answer that, Mr. I
19 I

Aiuvalasit.
20

THE WITNESS: I'm sorry, I did sicunderstcnd f
'

tha t.
22

i
L The request for power, the one I'm thinking of,

- 23

didn't necessarily deal with partial requircr.ents. The

request for power to which the answer was given in writing,
15

e

i

.. , .. -
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1 as I recall, was a requese for total pcwer and the use of

( 2 that power or freedom to use it.

3
. CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Wero you aware of any written

4 response to a request for partial pouer?

*

5 THE WITNESS: I was net, to the best of my

6 recollection.

7 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Could ue have the witness

8 speak up?

9 MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, I'm a little

10 confused now.

11 Could we ask the uitness if there was any request

12 for partial requirement power, or whether ha misunderstcod

13 that question?,

14 Now that I have heard what he said, I'm not so

15 sure from the prior testimony that the witness uns

;g responding to the same thing that was being asked.

;7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I think he was, but I will

;g permit the clarification at this time.

jg THE WITNESS: There was a request for partial

20 power. It is true.

21 BY MR. AIUVALASIT:

22 Q Who made the request?
(

A23 It w uld be a member of cur Borough council-
I

l

24 or the president of the council, or possibly the Scrough

25 **"#9"#* E' #" Y' "' " **

- .- . - - -
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,

1 0 I believe you testified thic. was lata in 1965 or;

; f'' 2 1966; is that correct?
I

, 3 A True.'

f 4 Q Are you aware of a response by Ponnsylvania

"I 5 Power to this request 7

6 A For partial power?
I

7 Q For partial power.

8 A Not a written response, but their reply, oral, as I
-

9 recall, was negative. It took a negative approach. They

10 didn't come right out and say flat out, "No, we vill not

31 do it," but they did about overything but that.

12 0 Who would have communicated this oral response

: 13 to you?

ja MR. STEVEN BERG 2R: I think that uns asked and

15 answered.

16 MR. AIUVALASIT: I was doing this in hopes of

17 clarifying the record, becluce of the intervening I

18 c mmunications and exchanges. We would like to clarify it

19 by having him answer the question.

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You nentioned Mr. Knight and

another name.21 |

|
'

22 THE WITNESS: Mr. Knight and Mr. Dunleavy.
'~

BY MR. AIUVALASIT:, g

Q Those would be the individuals?34
,

A
3 Yes, particularly Mr. Knight.

|
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1 0 Was any reason given for the refusal?
.,

2 A Not specifically, as I recall.

3 MR. REYHOLDS: Objection..

4 MR. AIUVALASIT: I'll rephrase it.

~

5 BY MR. AIUVALASIT:

6 0 Was there any reasen given for the responses

7 given?

8 A It was pointed out, as I recall, that the

9 economics of such an arrangement wouldn't be to our

10 advantage. Other particulars, I don' t recall, but the

j; general approach was negative to the question.

12 Q At that time, how far away were Pennsylvania

13 Power Company transmission lines from Grove City, woulde

14 you say?

A5 From our switch gear, our distribution switch

gear, from 75 to 100 feet. Let's say 100 feet.

7 Besides Pennsylvania Power Company, what is theQ

nearest electrical utility to Grove City?
A West Penn Power Compar.y, I believe.g

020 How far away are its lines from Grove City?
A Four miles, as I recall. That would be the

.

county line.

'

Q Was West Penn Power considered b'v Grove City23

as a possible source fcr the partial requircront .it needed

to repair its generating units?

.
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1

'
1 A During this period of time?

s

'

2| Q During this period of time.
|

-

>
I3 A No.
|

'

i4 Q Why not?
|

5 A Because he had made a requent soma years,

6 earlier, as I recall, in '59, for such an arrangement.

7 This was preceded by a meeting between two or throo of our

8 People, including myself and reprocentativea of West Penn

'

9 Power in the nearby district, their district, at which

10 tLue they offered to sit doun and talk about it.

33 Then when the request came through, finnlly, 4

. }
12 for real serious negotiations, in '59, as I recall, then

13 we received a letter in respense to a latter written by cur !,
,

14 Borough manager stating the specifice of our request, more

r less, to the effect that since va vore outside of their15

16 fran'chise territroty, they felt they were not in a
~

37 position to negotiatio with us on the sale of power or
i

Purchase of power on our part.10

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I move to stri}ic the19
:

20 entirety of the witness' response in regard to the incident in

the '50s as being remote in timo drom the factual matterc21 .
,

that this Board will consider in ovcluating the issues22

before it.ne
.

MR. AITNALASIT: I believe the t/itness '

'. testimony is relevant to determining why in 1966 Grove
'

2a_

I

I

!
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1 City did not believe that Nast Penn Power was a

2 potential source for partial requirements power.

.
3 CHAIR'GsN RIGLER: We will considar the answer only

4 for that limited purpose and we will e::cludo from our

5 consideration the details of the incident.
*

6 Is that clear, Mr. Berger?

7 MR. STEVEN BERGER:, Yes, it is.

8 MR. REYNOLLS: While we are at a stopping place

9 I should have interjected earlier the continuing objection

10 on behalf of Applicants other than Pennsylvania Power to

all testimony by this witness.g;

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That objection is overruled.

* AI AEI
13

0 Mr. Allen, after you received Penn Power's14

response to Grove City'S request for power in 1965, did

Grove City ever discuss with Penn Power the possibility of

Penn Power purchasing or leasing the Municipal Electric

System?

A Yes, we did.g

""" *# "" * ""Y *#820

A Yes, they did.
.

O What were those offers?

A All offers followed the same line, but the final- 2a,

! offer, as I recall, was a plan whereby they would pay the
~

Borough the sum of $200,000 a year for a period of 30 years
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| 1 which would permit Penn Power to take cvor the entire

2 systan, including the gonorating plant, with an option,

3 on the Borough's part at the end of 30 years to purchase..

'

i
4 the system back.

!

*i 5 That was the general arrangement or the offer

6 that they made generally.

7 Q Who propoacd this plan?

[ 8 A A percon you are ta'.hing about.
;

9 Who proposed this plan, initially?-

'

10 Q Yes.

11 A It would be Fenn Power.

12 O Again when did this occur, Mr. Allen?

10 A It would be in '65 or '66. '6G, as I reccll.
3

14 Q And what would the relationship of this instance

15 be in relation to your getting tha response frc= Penn

1G Power with respect to partial requirements?

17 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I object to that question. -

10 CHAIMP.N RIGLER: Let me hear it cgain.

10 (Whereupon, the reporter read frem the

20 record, as requested.)

21 BY MR. AIUVALAS1T:
.

22 Q Did this follow the incident with recpcot to

- 23 partial requirements?

24 A Yes, it would follow.

25 MR. AIUVALASIT: The Department has suggested to

.__
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1 the Applicants a method for expediting Mr. Allen's

-'
2 examination by making an offer of proof for certain

,
3 evidence to which Applicanta intend to objece..
4 Applicants have agreed to this suggestion. We

-

5 therefore request that Mr. Allen be temporarily excused.

6 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. You may step

7 down.

8 Is there a place where Mr. Allen can wait 7

9 MR. AIUVALASIT: Yes, sir.t

10 (Witness temporarily excused.)

11 MR. AIUVALASIT: All remaining tcstimony by

12 Mr. Allen on direct would deal exclusively with events

13 occurring prior to September 1, 1965. In view of the

14 Board's prior rulings, the Department folt that the ' hearing

15 might be expedited if we made an offer of prcof of this

1G dvide..ca prior to beginning our examination.

17 The Department intends to prove that through

ja Mr. Allen and through the introduction of documents

10 identified with the Department'.t. internal designation as

20 11000028 and 11000029, that Pennsylvania Pouar refuced a

request by Gro' eCity in 1959 to soll th.2 city partialv21
.

22 requirements power to enable the city to sarve an

- 23 industrial retail customer located within the city.
end 3 24 |

!

25

.

|
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This custoner was thereafter set rod by

S4
Pennsylvanic Pcwor. '_'his evidence would h2 cS?cred in suppnt:

bwl
of the Dapartnent's allegations thx1 vera in cur.

interrogatory answers and prehearing briaf. The Department

.. would further prove through Mr. Allen and documents bearing

Justice internal numborc 11000033 and 11000039 that Grove

City requested bulk power frcs Want Penn P war in l'359 and

was refused on the ground that Grove City was not in West
:

Penn's service area.'

Thin evidence would ba offered in support of the
.

Department's allagstions concerning the structure of the

Applicants and CA7CD, specifically, and tha availability

of competition.
|

Finally, the Department vould prove through
:

an unnumbered docunent which the Department first became

awara of last night that Penn Pet.*or alco refused to soll
.

power to Grove City for rsale in 19531

At that tima Pennsylvania Pouar also

refused to operate in parallel with Grovo City. I might

add that with respect to this last docunent, aa coon as we

becatie aware of its existenca we gava copies tc the
.

Applicants.

''

MR. STEVEN B2FGER: Your Honor, I believe that*

the offer or proof on its f acs, while parhcps having scr.e'

relationship to the innues that the Board has delineated'
'

.

e

|
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in this proceeding, has no relationship to any factual

bw 2
matters, other than as cane out en directica exanination of

.

the Mitness with regard to the iMst Penn Pcuor incidente

Except with regard ce that and the linited
~

treatment the Board has stated it will treat that evidence

in retard to that, I can see no gcod cause for going back to

factual matters prior to Septenber 1, 1965, which is remote

from the time the Board has said it will cencider in

determinin g the issues delineated for this procaeding.

CIIAIT0!AN RIGLER: You are asking us to reject the

offer of proof?

MR. STEVEN EERGER: I certainly an.

MR. REYNOLDS: On behalf of other Applicants, I

would add that CAPCO was not in existence then and did not cene

into existence until 1967, and to the e:: tent this offer cf

proof relates to soms aspect of the CAPCO situation or the

structure of the industry in the Ohio arca, I would say that

it is clearly objectionable and that is a prabty slender

reed to try to bootstrap this kind of testimony into the

haring.
4

(noard conference.)

# MR. AIUVALASIT: Mr. Chairman, I would just like-

to point out that the Departnent believes that this evidence

would show a continuing course of conduct with respect to'

Pennsylvania Power Company, specifically as it
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bw3 ralares to congetition batueen nunicipal electric systeac

and Pennsylvania Power for indr#:ria', ccatantra.
.

For that raason, we 2 cal thtt it should be
> .

;-
alloNed.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: 7 cur iinnor, if that Ocnplcrec"

the statenent of the Doparicunt, I rould lika to ronpend
,

!

I to that, if I rtay..

! I don't balic.ve that the inciicnt in cucation
,

|
any raore establishes a continuing courso of conduct than any

,

incident prior to 1965 cculd be alleged to establish a'

continuing course of conduct.
;

If that is the braic for a good cause showing
,

for the basis of going back in tina hafcrc thin I think
i

the IIoard will find itcoif broadening this cacc bach in hine

befera September 1965 ca a jrstificatien of centinuing

course of conduct, which can be stated with regard to
,

any instance.

C3 AIRMAN RIGLER: The offer of procf uill be.

rejected.

Mri Goldberg, will you have an cross-2::cmination?'

FIR. GOLDBERG: I don't anticipcts any,
.

.

CHAIPMAN RICLER: Mr. Hjelr.rfalt? |

M.R. ETEL*E3LT: I-have no question 0 f0r this |
*

\

Witness. .

,

I

MR. STFNEN DERGER: May I hr.vc a ten minuta 1

1

|

1

recass?'

..

' ' ' ' * * * * " ' - - - ..g + , _

yw g - + ,--.w - . . - . - . - -. ,.-,S9,,,_ys.- -- -y- - - - -
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CHAIRP!AN RIGLER: Is that the conclusion of,

the Department's direct?
.

f!R. AIUVALASIT: That is correct.

CITAIR:!AN RIGLER: Yes,,

(Recess )

t3he reupon ,

CIIARLES W. ALLEN

resumed the stand and, having boon previcusly duly

sworn, was exanined and testified further as follows:
!

CIIAIR' TAM RIGLER: Are you read fer cross-

exanination, 'tr. Berger?

f tR. STEVEN EERGER: Yes, fir. Chairnan,

CROSS-EXA:tINATION

BY '!R. STEVEN BERGER:

1 g ftr. Allen, I believe you testified that in

1966, Porough of Grove City had sufficient capacity to

serve the Cooper Bessener load; is that correct?

MR. AIUVALASIT: Objection. I wouldn't
-

agreen with that characterization of the testinony.

CHAIR 5 TAN RIGLER: I will permit it. The Witness,

can explain if that is not what he testified to.

*

THE WITNESS: As I recall that is not what I

testified to. ?!y recollection of the question had to do with

'

our present situation.

.-.
_ --,_-
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.

~ BY MR. FTEVEN BERG ^t:
1 ,

G You presently have auf ficient cr.pacity to cerve
.

the Cooper Besse:.or load?

; A That in correct, sir. M do havo.-

3 You are speakinrf new of ycur cwn gonorntion? c

A We no longer generate,

i

{
0 Do you have any capacity at all?;

'

i A No generating capacity.

'

3 Thank you.
i

At the time of your discussica uith a reprasentativa

' of Pennsylvania Power Co:.ptny with regIrd tc tha possibility,
,

of partial requirements cervico fron Pennsylvanin Pouer
.

Company would it be a f air characterizatien to cay that

those discussions were of a very preliminary nature?

A In light of a completed centract, yas, they vare
.

4 prelininary.

*

G And that a lot of thing were being diccusced

in and about that time frame? What I nean by that 1.3,

"

I think you testified that the pousible purchama of systen

was being discussed, the 12asing of the system nas bei:q

i discussed and other things were being discucced.

K-- A That is true.,

G Are you aware of any study t5ct ucs prapared in

and about that tina frar.c which stated that it wcs in the

best interests of the Eorough of Grovs City to buy all of

- . - - . --.. -
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bw6 their reciuirerents fron Pennsylvania Pctier cerpany?

A. I'm trying to recall specifically. Na rude two

or three studios fron time to tima. You are talking
-

about the tine frame that trould be encoripanned by the
.

year '65, ' 66, in that area.

ES4

.

~ +-en
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arl 1 0 Yes.
.

2 A I know that there was -- you can ccil it a study,

3 if you li:ce -- a study represente scuothing to me as a {
* '

4 very formal attack on something.
.

5 Let me say this: W2 did study the problem, all

6 facats of it, yes.

7 Q And the conclusion ws* that the haat solution

8 was to buy all of your requirer.catn fron Penncylvanin

D Power Company at that point in time?

10 A Well, at that point in tine, va didn't hava ruch

11 of an alternative.

12 O Well, was the council of the view that there vaa !
.

13 a substantial amount in the way of c: penditure thst had to
.

I I

34 be cade in order to ropair the generating plant of G::ove ;

I

15 City? |'
IG A Yes, they ware a' tare of that.

\,

37 Q Zas that a mujer factor uhich moved the Dorough
'

gg to purchase all of their requirements from Pennsylvania

10 Power Company?

A Yes, it was one of the major f actors.20

I
21 Q Now in your discuccions with a reprocentctive j

:
'

22 of Pennsylvania Power, with regard to the obtaining from
'

them of ' partial requirements, I think ycu stated -- correct'

23
I

me if I am wrong -- that it was caid that it van in "our Ig
.

best interests" not to take partial requircments fron ang

n

!

|
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1 economic standpoint. Is that correct?

2 A That would apply, yea,

3 0 When the word "our" was used in your ancwer,o

4 ware you referring to Grove City?

.

5 A Yes, to Grove City.

6 0 Do you knou what would have hoen involved in

7 terms of an expenditure for a substation or what-have-you

3 in order to establich partial requirements service to Grove

9 City at that point in tima?

10 A So far as expenditura would ba concernc-d, our

it expenditure would cover the coct of equipment necessary

12 to provide not only partial power requirementc, but full

13 power requirements.

14 A little knoaledge of the circumstances involved

15 in the situation, we would be foolich to inatall equipment

tg limited to the capacity of partial.

37 Okay. Do you follow my meaning?

10 So our consideration would be given to the cost

39 of installing a full-sized substation. Yes. The

20 dollar figure was approximated on our part.

21 Q Do you recall what that dollar figure was?
.

A I think S125,000 at that timo.22

0 Certainly no final decision had been made with-

23

regard to expending $125,000 for a substation. Again this24

was in the preliminary stages of discussion?25
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1
1 A The ccnsensts of our council vas titat if this
ii

s
2 -

route were to be the or.e wo were to follow, then, yes, !
i 1

:3 we wculd expend that aa. cunt of money. |
-

.

,' 4 But ne decicion to write a check for 0125,000
..

5 was made, if this is ycur point.,

6
6 Q Yes, sir.

.

I
!

}, Do you racc11 any discussions with rcgard to how/

0 long a period of thne, if partial requirement uco what

; S was the route that Grove city would go, in ordcr to, I

10 think you stated -- that they needed in ordor to meet their lect:

11 and repair their generating equipment, how long c paried of

12 timo it would take thsm to repair their gennrating i,

j 13 equipment so that they could again be self-t.ustaining?
f

i
14 A Fully self-custaining? In other words, return

|
,

i

15 all of our equipment to good operating conditio.r.? |
i

|c Q Yes, sir.
|
!

17 A In answer to' this -- it ecs brought up, ol cource.

la Wa went afiela, *actually to the cooper-Bcsse:ner pocition, f
;

19 who woro tha prima manufacturers.

20
'

We were talking about a period of come three 1:enthe,
t

1

21 as a minimum, '

.

. 22 0 nr. Allen, appronicately hcw much are ve i
(.. I

23 talking about at that point in tine that was cocputed,

24 even if it be an approximation, to repair the Greve City

or Plant?J

,| i,

.
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1 CHAIR 5ULN RIGLER: I don't understand the
~

2 question.

3 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I'm asking him how much.

4 would have been required at that point --
e

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: How much what?

6 BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:

7 Q How much raoney would have been required to have

c been expended in order to repair the Grove City Plant to

9 the point of it being a self-sustaining system once again?

10 A I'm going to have difficulty giving you a true

it answer there, because our people who were responsible for
,

12 the maintenance of anything but major repair, who

33 possibly their limited knowledge of the major repairs that

14 might be required, were at odds with reprosentatives

15 from Cooper-Bessemer who didn't necessarily think the

1G same.

17 Therefore, what I'm trying to say is wa had a

10 couple of different price estimates and it ranged anywhere

39 from $50,000 to 350,000, with I think my honest opinion

20 that the true answer would be some place between the tuo.

21 We are saying possibly $200,000. That is
.

22 possible.

''

Q When you say Cooper-Bessemer was consulted, they-

23

24 were the manufacturcrs of the engines; is that correct?

A That is true.25
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1 MR. STLVEN BERG 2R: I havo no further questions,,

I f.'

| 2 Your Honor.<

|
.t 3 MR. REYNOLDS: There is no further crocc by

i

!! 4 any of the other Applicanto of thic witnese.

'! 5 CHAIRMAM RIGLER: Any redirect by the Department?

6 MR. AIUVALASIT: Yes.
.

'

7 REDIRECT EXAMINATION
,

8 BY MR. AIUVALASIT:
,

9 ,
Mr. Allen, when you testified with respect toQ

to Grove City having cvailable capacity to enable it to carvo

11 Cooper-Bessemer, what did you mean by capacity?

A You are sposking of our preuant capacity?12

13 r2 That's correct, yes,cir.
(

A I guess very simply thatswe have tho substationg

cable.
15 The fact that Cooper-accsemer's point of dictribution

.

n thir substation lies within three to our hundred reettG

of our own, there is no major probic:a in that respect. We dog

have the facilities.,g

0
19 Mr. Allen, in 1965 to 1966, in that period,

20 were y u told by Penn Power that it t'as in your -- that is

Grove City's best intorests, not to buy partial requirement j
.

power, or did you tell Pennsylvania Power that it was in your,

Grove City's, best interests not to buy partici requirement,

power?,

44

A I understand the quocrion.
2o.

I
1

...
-
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1 Penn Powar did some study on the problem in an
'

2 effort to help us make up our mind what we should do. In

3 this respect, as I recall, they prepared cost estimates on what.

/

4 our rate per kilowatt hour vould be under a partial purchase
.

5 power arrangement and then as I also recall, based on their

6 calculations, I agreed that this was true on the rate tha?

7 would apply.

8 Now I admit that my understanding of such a

g rate, should it come to pass, or such a purchase agreement,

10 should it come to pass, would be covered by a separate

11 contract which would have a direct bearing, direct impact

jg on the rate structura itself.

13 Now there my recollection is a bit hazy, but I

14 get the strong feeling that sticks with me that under the

15 then-known rate application or rate schedule application,

jo it would be to our best advantage to disregard this at least

g, from that point of view.

10 What we should do, in my opinion, at that time, was

19 to make a total power purchase. This all ties in with the

20 fact that the die, so to speak, had been cast, thingc

21 had gone so long that we were in such a condition with
.

Cur 9eneratin9 equi ment that had we wanted to, I doubt veryF22

23 mu h if the time element would have permitted us to go any,

ther route.24 .

MR. AIUVALASIT: That is all.25

. - . - . . . .-. . - - - -
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i
'

I
,

. RECR03S-E191INATION

i 2 B*l liR. STEVEM EERGER: !
|

3 Q Mr. Allen, xhan you talk abcut capccity to 1
-

F 4 serve Cooper-Bessemer, you arc tc1hing about distribution
.

5 capacity; is that correct?

6 A yes, y

and 5 7
,

8

9

10

17

12

'

13-

14

15

10
;

|17.

18

19

20
i

. 21

'

22

.

24
.
%,

25

o,

L
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- bwl G And do you knew w.at vcitage Ccopu' 13essor.er

is being served at now?
*

.

Tw 4160, their d?.stributica volta.je. Vnat they buy

at, I'n not positive. I'n not positive whether they buy it
-

4

at 69,00, but their distribution voltncie in 4160.
a

O They get it at 69 and they step it down to 41607
i

i A. Yes,
,

!!R. AIUVALASIT: objection. That is not what he

testified to.

CliAITU!AM RIGLER: Ile said they night tcke it at

69. IIe wasn' t sure what they took it at.

BY FtR. STEVEN BERGER:

G It is your understanding they take it at a higher

voltage than 4160 and it is stepped down to 4160 e.fter that?

A The transniscion line frcM which hey are being
. .

served is 69,000 volts, llow they take it,and'by that I mecn

on where the netering is, whether it is metered en 69,00 or
.

on a secondary voltige site, I don't know.

I do know their distributio:: voltage at
|
,

4160 is conpatible with that of our own.
;

MR. STEVEN BERGER: No further ques tions, your.

lioner.'
.

- CITAIR' TAN RIGLER: Thank you very rauch, Mr. Allen.

(Witnces excused.)

CIIAInftAN RIGLER: Are ne ready to proceed?

. , - . .-. -
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bw2 ItR. MELVEI DERGER: iie tra ready for ?.;t. Hart
.,

to re.?unG.
O

~ XX- Whereupon,

ROBERT HART
,

was recallad as a uitnans on behalf of the Department of

Justice and, having besn previously duly sworn, wac en mined

and testified further as follows.
.

DIRECT EXAMIIinTION (Con %d)

BY MR. MELVIN LERGEEn:

0 Mr. Ha-t, I believe when wa left of f ycsterday

afternoon we were discussing the Decar. tar 13, 1973, raaeting

with you and nur.erous other City of Cleveland pceple had

. with CEI people.

I would like to ask you if you can recall :.7hothcr

third party wheeling was discussed at this particalar
,

meeting?

Tu I believe it was discussed, although only

peripherally, because as is stated here and as I indicated

yesterday, the main part of Se neeting was tchen up

discussing those itema that appear en the bottom cf the first

page of this docus:ent.- and the top of page tuo of that'

*

.

document.-

In all of our nestings us, at cne tino or another

r brcught up the question of third party wheeling.| t

|

Q. Do you recall tha nature of the discussion

.

-.ce,w r,e,&, ,e, -e-y a gy- mg - - -& a .* -
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about third party wheeling that occurred at that meeting?

A No, I don't recall it.
.

G Co you recall if CAPCO nembership was discussed

.
at that necting.

A I think CAPCC menbership uns discussed and it uns

discussed in the sense cf what the benefito of CAPCO were and

would there be any way possible that the City of Cleveland

could get the benefits of CAPCO without really being a member?

a Do you recall if anyone from CEI Indicated whether

Cleveland would or would not be allowed into CAPCO?

A As I remember they very emphatically said that we

could not becone a namher of CAPCO.

G Who would have said that?

A Lee Howley.

MR. MELVI'I BERGER: At thin time I would like to ncve

DJ-188 into av5dence,

fin. BUCII?tANbis No cbjection.

MR. REYMOLDS: Continuing objection by

?tr. Reynolds .'

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The continuing objection is

' overruled and 188 vill be received into evidence.

(The document heretofores_
.

marked Exhibit DJ-lE8 for

( identification, was received-

in evidence.)

|
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BY MR. fiELVIN BERGER:
.s

Q. Mr. Hart, s 1bsequen t t > the Daccrier 13 maeting,

'

did the City respond in wri':ing to that latter given to you

by Mr. Ecwley?
.

MR. REETOLDS: Cculdycu. speak up a littla bit,

please. We can't hear you. .

THE WITNESS: I believe over the courso of time
-

Mr. Goldberg,or perhaps Jay Whiting's acre was actually

used on the document,wouldhavs resporded to this.

MR. MEL'!IN BERGER: I would like tc hava u. irked

for identification as DJ-lC9, a letter fron Herbart 10hiting

to Lee C. McNiey, datad Januarf 2, 1974, and besring

Departr:ent of Justice incarncl accument neber 00006924.

(The document referred te waz
.

marked 2::hibit DJ-109 fc
a

identification.)
.

CHTCERlIJ1 RIGL3R: 'Ihat continues to intarn::1;.

document nL%er 00006935.

MR. MELVIN BERGER: That ic correc',c..

,
CHAIR >WT RIGIl2R: Bo sura te mentica the complete-

listing of the nt.mbers.,

4

i

THE WITN3SS: This 5:culd have been the lotte"
:~..

'

that I was specifically refarring to, which wes in ancrer

to the December 13 lettar.

.

1

|

. . .
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MR. MELVIN BERGER: I would like to move DJ-lS9's

bw5 into evidence.
,

PtR. BilCiDiN m : I have. no objection.

MR. REY'; OLDS : Continuing objection.-

ERG

.

9

\_

a

l

I
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arl 1 CHAISMMi RICLER: Tell ce again about the

'

2 continuing objection, Mr. Reynoldc.

3 MR. REYNOLDS: Well, as I understand the
.

-

4 Board's ruling, the correspondence in cuestion e:ould ceco in.

*

5 as against all of the Applicants.

3 This is a correspondsnce that is beitmen the

city of Clevoland a d CEI, and thare is nothing in thic7

correspondence that indicates to m2 that it over cino intog

the possession of any cf the other Applicants.g

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It concerne a request for
10

membership in CAPCO.;g

MR. REYNOLDS: Yes, and it was roccived by --
12

CHAIPJ4AN RIGLER: Do we have evidenca bsfore, . . ,w
'

uc that as of January 2,1974, the other CAPCC meubers

i
had advised Cleveland or made known to C1cycland that it

15 !

should deal with CEI with respect to request fcr participa-
l o,,

tion in CAPCo?
17

MR. REYNOLDS: Are you referring - I'm not sure

*
19

Smith, I believe, alluded to yesterday in connsation with

|

whether CEI was or was not speaking on behalf of othar
,,

''
.

Applicants.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Amplicant'a D:hibit 25,,

23
-

j MR. REYMCLDS: I don't knou what the date of

|

that in, but this letter, cs I underchand it, is one that 1: '

25 i

!

i

I

_
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I '

written by Mr. Whiting to Mr. Howley. Not one written by

2 Mr. Rowley to Mr. Whiting.

3 CHAIRMAN RIGLZR: I'm not aura that is,

4 responsive to my question.

5 If the other members of CAPCO had indicated*

6 that they preferred the City to deal with CEI with

7 respect to questjons relating to CAPCO membership --

8 MR. REYNOLDS: If they had -- Well, I assume if

9 that were the fact, then tre could -- if the facts were

10 shown that way, then that might affect the validity of

it the Board's ruling on my continuing objection; but it

12 certainly at the moment, as I understand the record,- would

13 not be a basis for ne not to make the continuing objection

14 with respect to this correspondenca.

15 Our position has been all along until such

10 time as there is a connection up at some point in this

17 hearing, that would go to whatever it be, combination,

i3 consensual action in restraint of trade that any evidence

10 tuat comes in should come in only against the particular

20 Applicant that was involved.

21 Here it is clear to ma that this correspondence
.

22 shows that the only Applicant that could possibly have

- 23 been involved in this particular corraspondence is CEI.

.g . CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Continuing objection is over-

23 ruled, and we will receive 189 into evidence at this time.

I
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I (DJ 189, previously me.rhed
* 2

for identification, was

3 received in evidence.),

4 MR. LERACH: Mr. Chairman, I would like to point
'

5 out to the Board a distinction that may exist, and may
6 assist you in passing on the continuing objection made
7 by Mr. Reynolds.

8 To the extent that the Board is relying on

9 Applicant's No. 25 to overrule the continuing objection
I

10 as to correspondence between the City and CEI, I would |

11 point out to the Board that there is in evidence an

12 independent and separata response by Duquecne to Cleveland,

13 which would appear to be inconsistent with any nominction,

la of CEI by Duquesne to deal with the City, and I point this
15 out to the Board so that you will realize that perhaps
1G Duquesne is on somewhat different footing in your ruling

17 on the continuing obj ection.

1G CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We also have before us the

19 fact that CEI delivered a copy of a letter.

20 MR. LERACH: I submit to you it was not a copy cf

21 the letter, sir. It is different in forra and in words fro = |
.

1

22 the actual response.

- 23 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

24 MR. LERACH: There has been no evidence uhatsoever 1

25 as to how Cleveland came into possession of that document, |
|

\
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I
; CEI cama into possezion of that document.

2
By the witness' own testimony, it was delivered

I3 to him, Mr. Hart, after receipt of the written response !
..

l
4'

from Duquesne. |
!,o ,

o MR. STEVEN EERGER: Your Honor, can wi havo just
6 ono moment? [

k7 (The Board conferring.)

8 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We will 'taho a five-minute I

9 break.

10 (Recess.)

11 MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, if I might add to
i

12 my rasponse to your inquiry about the continuing cbjection, !

13 in light of your reference to Applicant'o Enhibit 25, which I
14 have now :been able to locate, I would like just to cay
15 initially that I think on its face it is clear that

16 Applicant's Exhibit 25 does not have any suggestion of an '

i

17 agency relationship whatsoever, i

18 I would also submit that the Department of

to Justice Exhibit 188, which is the letter to which 189

20 responds, clearly carries with it an inference that there is-
;

21 no such agency relationship, and the Duquesne Light lotter '

.

22 would tend to refute any agency ralationship.
-

23 Beyond that, I think that it should be pointed

24 out that to the e:ttent thoro is some indication at seme
i

23 later data in this rscord of a pensible agency relationship, ,

i
i
i

i
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I this Board has the further rasponcibility to ascertain the secps
s

2 and nature of that agency relationship, and the authority

3 that the agent has from the principals that would warrant-

4 the agent's action to bind the principals as a separate
.

5 question, quite apart from the question of whether there is same

6 kind of an agency ralationship that exista.

7 It has to be ascertained the natura and extent

8 of that agency relationship.

9 Clearly at this point tha record has in our view

10 no evidence of an agency relationship, and has not even

11 addressed, assuming there is that, any question as to what

12 might be the nature of the agency relationsitip or the extent

13 of it, or hcw the Applicants might have been operating in,

14 connection therewith.

15 For those reasons, the continuing objection is,

1G it seems to me, very well taken.

17 CHAIIGLM! RIGLER: We have been talking about

1G this during the break curselvas, Mr. Reynolds.

19 I think there would be an obligation on the part

20 of the Applicants to present their positions with candor
,

21 to this Board, and if such a relationship can be established
.

22 and is known to have been in existence to the Applicants
-

23 that an attempt to deny it would be frivolous, it would be 1

1

24 quibbling, and it would not be advancing these prececdings. |

'

25 With that in mind, we took a 1cok at sema things
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1 that have been submitted to the Board which hcVe not been

2 introduced into evidence, but which have come to our'

3 attention.
,

4 MR. SMITH: You nake e:cpressions indicating you

'

5 disagree with the Chairman,

6 I'm addressing this to Mr. Lerach.

7 I recommend rather than making faces, that

g the Board observe that you dalay and make your objections

9 on the record.

10 MR. LERACH: I will make my objections on the

gg record, Mr. Smith.

12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The problem I'm having with

( 13 respect to candor, I'm having is -- we took another look

34 at some of the documents that were appended as exhibits

t the City of Cleveland supplement to the disqualification15

brief under date of December 10, 1975.
10 ,

The exhibits have not been introduced at thisg

p int, and are not a matter of record.
10

Nonetheless, the Board is familiar with them
19

because we read the brief in connection with the disqualifica-20

tion proceeding.gj
O

These minutes purport to be drafted by22
'

representatives of CEI, and turning to a document which
, g

bears identification number 00014388, we begin to find a
|24
|' discussion of the alternative to CAPCO membership. I

5
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1
| On page 17 of the minutos, which can't be j

2 identified further due to the poor copy, we see that no
:

.t 3 decision was made on any of t'cesa positions to rcczcend
i
i 4 to the CAPCO companies.
:
*

5 It continuea, it was agreed a mcating should be

6 held with the chief executives of the other CAPCO
7 cot:panies to discuss this prier to the next meeting with the

.
O City.

9 We go from there to the next document, which

to apparently is the minutes of a Decembe.: 13 nesting, uhich

11 is the crucial date in qucstien hara.

12 These minutes state in paragraph 3 that 1 . .

f

13 Eowley opened the aceting by referring to the Dscomber 10,
,

14 1973 letter of Duquanne Light addresrod to Ralph Purk,
t
i15 Mayor.
|

IG L. C. Sowley said this lotter rcficcted the fact

17 that the CAPCO ccmpanies -- I emphasino tho CAPCO j

i
18 companies -- were the reacons stated in that letter that it

19 didn't make sense for MELP to ha a menbar of C?.FCO, at

20 cetera.

21 The last page of these minutes contains thic
.,

22 paragraph.

23 Mr. Goldberg again raised the question as to.

24 was membership in CAPCO completely out. He ctated ha

25
'

thought Mr. Houley's otstements at the beginning of that

!

!

1

!

, - -
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I mesting were not categorical.

2 He was advised that mcmhership in CAPCO was

3 definitely out. He said that he was unwilling -- I guess.

4 he refers to Mr. Goldberg -- said he was unwilling to
-

5 accept that, and inquired whether CAPCO had over considered

6 associate members.

7 He was advised that the question had never

8 come up.

9 Certainly there are more than inferences that

10 the question of CAPCO membership was discussed among the

11 executives of those companics, and that Mr. Howley at the

12 December 13 meeting was making reprocentations on behalf of

13 CAPCO and not of CEI alone.
s

end 7 14

15

1G

17

la

19

20

21
,

(
23

24

(
25

!
_. _ _ . . . _ . - - . - _ _ . - . - --- - - - - - - . -
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If that turns out to be the cara, and if wc do

bwl
find evidence that these meetinga occa: red and that

.

Mr. Howley was indeed speaking On hohalf of cthor acaborr -

.
of CAPCO, then I would be concerned nhcut the cuibbling

that is going en and about the candor.

MR. PZYMOLD3: Ilay I respond?

CHAIRMIG RIGLER: You certainly nay.

MR. P3Yh0LD3: I don't have the decuranta in
. ,,

front of me that you are reading frca, but as I recall your

statenents with regard to them, I don't thin': that any

of those documetns establish that CEI was acting on h thclf'

i

cf all of the CAPCO companieu uich regard to thema mattars.

('
To the contrary, it does appear to ma from your raa. ding of.

!

those docunctnc that all of the conpanias were acting,

individually and making their own r.iind up on their c;m,
'

rather than en any kind of an agency basia, that '.ight ba
,

ascribed to CEI.

I would, therefore, at this point stcca cnly
,

that I'm not so sure we are -- it is appropriate to leap to

the conclusion that thers is quibbling yoing on.

'

I feel very strcngly that the burden in this 1

,

k case is on the other sida and not on Applicants, n.d I
.

really will say with all candor, I do not feel I have on

j ( obligation to this Board to come in and help the cther side

! make their case. And I do not intend to do thst.
I

i

e

* *pp , y W e gr ,,..,,_,_.g--...,--t Y =-* T
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I'm not trying to be impertinent now, but it
,,

does seem to me tat the other side has made charges. Ma
;

*

are talking about an arrangenent which has bean,

characterized as a pool. The way that the cenpanies feel with-
.

in that frameworx. is-something that en our direct case

we are prepared to forward with and e:: plain to this Board,
i

but I do not think that I have an obligation prior to that

time to come in and make any statements that would

impact on that whole aspect of the case.

I am not hera to quibble with the Board on --

CHAIR? TAN RIGLER: Right. There is a distinction,

I would agree with you, between any obligation to ascist the

other parties in developing charges against you, and in respond-

ing to questions fron the Board about what the true facts

were.

You have indicated to me that the true facts

may be other than en inference that I think can ba

drawn from these documents, and you uill hava that

.

opportunity.

The caution I was exercising was against

quiboling where you know the factn are contrary to any.
1

representations you nay make.
.

I'm not saying you did that.

MR. REYNOLDS: I have not done that and I don't ;,

4
i

intend to do that in this hearing,

<

m .w..,.m - - , _
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I think the isste is an important one in this

hearing, and I think it is important for the reccrd at the

appropriate spots to make cl ar to th; 30cr5 where we*

object to characterizations as to agency rel.-itionships
.

or as to the one or - more of the companias acting cn

v
behalf of other companies, hacause my pc.mition is, and it

will continue to be throughout, that that is an inapprcpriate

characterization.

. When the time ccm2s for the Applicants to put on

their direct case, we certainly intend to 2:: plain to the

Board fully what the situation is, and how the contpanies

operate and how they operated w).th specific regnrd to the

matters that we ara focusing , on right ncu.

It was for thatreason than I made ths statement

with respect to his doctment and for that reason that I

continue to think it is iraportant that wa nahe the

continuing cbjection that we hava boon making throughout.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.*

MR STEVEN BERGER: May I supplemant Mr. Raynolds'

comments somewhat?
.

I believe that Mr. Reynolds naking the statement,

he made after the recess, I believe ic sc:tmhat precipitated

~

by the fact that there is, at least in the riinds of scce

of the Applicants, the belief that if you establish some,
\

- connection, whatever that connection nay bO, between the CEI

.

N

-. .. _ , - . .*__
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,

acting in some capacity in dealing with the City, that

whatever CEI did with the City, in terms of proposals,
.

counterproposals, conditiens that ara alleged or preven<~

in this proceeding with regard to partipation in CAPCO,
.

it does not necessarily follow that those conditions,

counterproposals, proposals, whatever we are talking ibout,

are necessarily attributable to all of the Applicants.

If, in fact, the decision was nade by each of the

companies that the City of Clevaland would net reap banefits

to any one of them,then whatever they would have done in

negotiating on their own with the City of Clevelan is, I

think, a horse of a different color, if you will.

CHAIT41AN RIGLER: Chat may be. But the

referances we had, you see, were to a proposed maeting of

the chief executives of CAPCO to d;scuss C1hveland's request
,

for membership, and then we cone to the neetings in Dece$ber
~

of 1973 and Mr. Howley, as I read the document, infers that
,

he is delivering a message to the City on behalf cf CAPCO
f

companies.>

Now, we will not fona that conclusicn. We will

'' listen -- Tir. Reynolds tells us that the Applicants contest*

that conclusion and that during their direct caso they will

demonstrate that that conclusion is erroneous.

( We will not form any conclusion. But, plainly,

!

there is a basis for helief or to draw an
|
!

I
l

. - . . - . . . - . - . . - _ . . _ - -
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,

joint dacisicn er thera could have bacn.

"

I strike that -- tharca coul6 have been a j > int

decision aracng the CAPCC comp nies with respect to Cleveland's<

_

request for merbership.
,

MR. S':'EVEN S2RGER: I nota che antire discussion,

I believe, was precipitated by CJ-189.
.

'

CHAIM1AN RIGLER: Righ', which wct, deliveredc

at the very meeting which ic covered by thenc minutcc.

MR. LERACH: No.
.

I1R. REYIDInDS: Nc.

CHAIM1AN RIGI.3R: I40, I hag your pardon.

- Th,at is where the copy of the Drquesne la", tor was ,

~

delivered.

MR. LERACH: Ib is not a ocpy.

ES8

.

O

4

-

k
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arl MR. REYNOLDS: That is where DJ 186 was

2
delivered, according to the testimony of the witnces.

3
* MR. STEVEN BERGER: All I'm saying is that it

4
having been precipitated by 189, the Applicants felt

~

5
there should be made a statement in regard to proposals

6
or conditions or what-have-you that may have been stated

7
by one of the Applicants to a particular entity in their

8
area, and that those statements should not be attributable to

9
all of the Applicants without a substantial amount of proof

to
being introduced to establish that fact.

" MR. SMITH: Of course, the issue now before us

is the simple admissibility of evidence in relation to 'all

13
Applicants, not the L port of it, but the simple

'
admissibility of it, which Er. Reynolds continues to argue

15 and press, ignoring the evidence that we have here that

1G
there has not been isolated unilateral action on the part

17 of these Applicants.

10 You just simply fail to address yourself to that

I9 when you make your objection, so we don't understand what

20 you are saying, or at least I don't.

2I Even in exhibits that refer to CAFCO people,

22 across the board, you continue to make that objection. It

- 23 will be helpful to me if I understood the basis for it.

24 MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Smith, the objection goes to

25 whether this document comes in at this time as against one

- .,, . . _ - , . . , _ . . -- _
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1 of the Applicants or all of them. Our position is that it

comesinagainstonesubjecttoacor$ccticnthathas2
9

3-

to be made by the other side of joint action on behalf.

f 4 of the Applicants that falla within the Section 1 requiro-
A

5 ment.

6 And what I'm saying at this juncture, because

7 the Board has ruled at the outset contrary to the Applicants'

8 position on the procedural tatter of whether evidence comes !

9 in as against one initially, or against all initially,

10 my objection goes to this docuztent coning in at thic time

11 as against all prior to the connection up of whatever the

12 combination is that they are alleging exists.

i

( 13 That is the basis cf my objection. |
.

14 If the government cr the other parties can I
i
!

15 independently establish this kind of connection, then at that i

16 Point my continuing objection is treated differently.
I

17 But what we are receiving at this time is -

la evidence which is coming in as againct all of the Applicants !

19 under the Board's ruling. /

!

20 And until such time ao there io a connection i
t

21 up, my position is that the other Applicanta, that is others
-.

22 in this particular other than CEI are objecting to the
'

.

-

23 admissibility of this evidence as against them.

24 I do feel that this record, as it now stands,
,

,

( !

25 has not established the connection that would be nece cary {
i
i

, ,, . _ .
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1 in my view to permit this to ccme in as against all of the
_

2 Applicants.

3 CHAIRMAN RICLER: The only qualification I.

,~

4 might add to my understanding of your position, not
a

5 necessarily agreeing with it, is your use of the phrase

6 "as against."

7 It might be more accurate to say the evidenco

8 may be applied to other Applicants, because decpite the
!

9 fact that the evidence is in the record, it may not be used

10 against them.

11 That would be a matter for weight and judgment

12 on our part.
i

13 MR. REYHOLDS: I guees I have always been

14 appreciative of the fact that it may be applied to. My

15 feeling was that it may be applied to only if the other side

IG meets the burden of establishing first this -- when I say

17 conspiracy, I don't mean it in a criminal sence, but combina-

to tion, conspiracy, contract, whatever, in restraint of trade,

19 That is the basis for my objection. I don't

20 ( want the Board to misunderstand me to the point --

21 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I think we understand it.
.

22 MR. REYNOLDS: I do want to say I'm not

23 contesting the fact, and the Applicants are not contesting*

24 the fact, that with respect to a request for membership in
[

'

25 CAPCO, the CAPCO membera did not got together to discuss

<

..w-.
._ ----m
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I whether they are going to let somehedy come in as another

2 member of CAPCO.
<

.

3 The fact that thct kind of discussion tec%.

'

4 place is not something that we are fighting, but I don't
|

~! 5 think that --

6 CHAIRMAN RICLER: Eut the Dapartment or Staff Eight

7 contend that immediately after that masting, they have
,

i
! 8 already net their burden of catablishing joint action, and

9 you might contest that.

17 I guess that would be onc cf the conclusions to

11 como out.

12 MR. REYNOLDS: I guess if you are talling to they

( 13 might say it shows joict action, I'm not co sura that that |
'

i
14 is sufficient.- i

r

15 CHAIRf!AN RIGLER: All right.

16 But that may be a conclusion of law. j

i
17 Lot's prccesd. I think we have c:: haunted that

is topic right now.

19 MR. REYNOLDS: Tho Board suggested that

20 Perhaps I was being less than candid in my objection,. and

21 that I was doing it mera to quibble than to further
.

22 the proceeding, and perhaps trying to be obstructive.
.

t (
23 That cartainly is not the casa.-

| 24 CHAIR'GN RIGLER: Then this hac been a universal j
l (

i
'

25 airing, and I think we can all precaed now with our positions

!

-.
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1 better known.
.

! 2 MR. MELVIN BERGER: I believe we had moved to have
3 189 received into evidence..

4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I believo it was received.
*

5 BY MR. MELVIN BERGER:

6 Q Mr. Hart, after the January 2 letter was

7 received, or was sent t:o CEI, do you recall if there was a

8 response by CEI?

9 A I think there probably was a response bc.ck,

10 although I don't remember distinctly. But I think there

11 probably was a response.

12 MR. MELVIN BERGER: I would like to have

( 13 marked as DJ 190 a letter from Lee Howley to Herbert

14 Whiting, dated January 15, 1974, which bears the dccumsnt

15 number 00006932.

1G (DJ 190, the documant referred

17 to, was marked for identifica-

10 tion.)

19 MR. MELVIN BERGER: It ends with Department of

20 Justice document number 00006933.

21 BY MR. MELVIN BERGER:
.

22 Q Mr. Hart, do you recall seeing thic before7
,

23 A Yes.*

22 Q Would this be a response to that January 2 letter?
i

25 A This would be a response to the prior letter we

. . . .
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1 wers talking about. That's correct.

,~ 2 MR. MELVIU EERGER: I would liho to hava DJ 190
i
!

3 received into evidenco.
.

b 4 MR. BUCHMANil: If Tour Honor please, I note

i
5 from the letter itself that ti.is document la incompleto, and tha.

4
1

6 an appendix was annexei c0 it. |
!

7 I object to the admission of this document

l8 unless the appendix ic attach <d. .

9 MR. MELVIM BERGER: To Ity hnculsage, na arc not
t

to in possession of that appandi::. If Mr. Buchmann will

11 supply it, we will be glad to append it to this decur.ent. f
I

12 MR. BUCHMA21N: I didn't hear you. !
I
t

13 MR. MELVIN EERGER: To my knowledge, wa do not j'
.
.

34 have the appendix or the attachment. At leact I cannot
|

locate it in cur files. If ycu supply it, ua would be glal15
.

10 to append it to this sahibit.

' MR. BUCh7RE: Fine. If >you intend to a.nne: it,37
.

I

18 I will get a copy somehow. i

39 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Ke will defer recoipt of 190

20 into evidence until the appendiceo can be suppliod.

BY MR. MELVIN BERGER:41 ,

'

.

0 Mr. Hart, subsequent to receipt of the January22 ;

15 letter, was there other correapendence between CEI and :ha23.

City of Cleveland? !,ud

es, erc uas.25

I
:

h.t

- .. . - .. .
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1 MR. MELVIN BERGER: I would like to have marked

i 2 for identification as DJ 191 a letter from Lee Howley

3 to .teuben Goldberg dated February 7,1974, and bearing.-

4 Justice document numbers 00006923 through 00006930.-

.

~

5 (The document referred to

6 was marked DJ 191, for

7 identification.)

B MR. RIESER: fir. Chairman, we are having a

g substantial problem trying to find the Justice Department

exhibits.to

MR. KELVIN EERGER: It is in ycsterday's pack.33

MR. RIESER: E::cuna Ice. We have finally12

located it.13(

BY MR. MELVIN BERGER:34

Q Mr. Hart, have you seen this document before?
1_0

A Yes, I have.l u

Q Would this have been -- well, can you tell us i37

what this document is?
13

A What this document is, is it is a response togg

the letter of December 13 -- or it refers to the letter20

of December 13 that was talked about before, and it coversg

some of the same subject matter as was referred to in thog

(~
! letter of December 13 that we talked about.-

! 23 1
! |

Where I was specifically looking was in the
24

!
second paragraph of the letter that is before us right now,_22

___ _ . .
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1 where CEI has again said that they want -- if we have

'( 2 nuclear power, they want to have the first option or the

. 3 option of fir:t refusal on any e:ccess capacity, and

( 4 then he goes on to say -- ha goec on to refer to the other

*

5 points mentioned in the letter of Decerter 13.,

6 MR. REYMOLDS: Could I have the answer read

7 back, please?

8 (Whereupon, the reper 6tr read from the

9 record, as requested.)

!
10 MR. EUCPJ1Ami: I will move to striko the

11 witness' attempt to interpret this document *daich hna

12 been marked for identification, which spenks for itself,

13 and if I read that second paragraph, it doesn't spenh for

14 itself in the came way Er. Hart speaks for it.

15 CHAIRilAN RIGLER: The motion vill be granted.

16 BY MR. MELVIN E2RGER:

17 O Mr. Hart, did you receive a copy of this letter?
t

18 A Yes, I did.

19 MR. HELVIH EERGER: I Uculd like to movo DJ 191

20 be admitted into evidence.
;

21 MR. BUCIEiUD;: This was originnily planned to
.

22 como in unsponsored. It has what I prosume to be red
| (~. '

| 23 marks on the side. For my own information, does this red

I24 lining apply to doc 2mcats coming in through uitnesse::?
i.

25 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It docc.
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i MR. BUCHMANN: It does?

( 2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes.

.
3 MR. MELVIH 3ERGER: If it please the Board, I

4 think since it has ccme in through a witness, we might

*

5 ask that the red lining be disregarded, but ue have no

6 objection going the other way, either,

7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We want all lengthy documents

8 red-lined, whether they coma in through a witness or un-

9 sponsored.

10 So unless you want to direct , cur attention to

11 some other portion of the document, we would concentrate on

12 the red-lined portion.

13 MR. BUCHMANN: Can I ask something off the:

14 record?

15 (Diccussion off the record.)

1G CHAIRMAN RIGLER: There is a request for

admission.17

10 MR. BUCHMANN: I have no objection.

39 MR. REYNOLDS: Continuing objection.

end 9 20

21
.

s

23*

24

[ |
'

23

)
\

-

.

.
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S10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I don' t . tant to Sclabor the

'
bwl point we discussed, but if you turn to the rad-line paragraph

on page 2, which bears 0006929, it hagias with a diccussion-

of "h'e" which I interpret to maan CEI, and then the racond
, .

*

sentence reads further, It is our viax that memberhsip in
,

CAPCO would not be prcductive, because of lOgal and practical
,

censiderations. Once again I would view cur view relating
'

-.

to CEI standing alone.

Then we come to the end of the paragraph,and*

4

the second from last sentence cars to submit CAPCO decisions

to Ather a vote or to pocket v2to is not any mora accuptabla

to CAPCO than the idea of tha ccmpany having a voto of
'

i

( rates over the City of Cleveland.i

That suggests that the emphasis has chifted and.

Mr. Hewley is speaking on hchcif of CAPCO.+

!

! That inference, at least, arisar. It may be

rebuttable, but that is what q:ve rise to our carlier concern.-

s

MR. REYNOLDS: I appreciate that. Maybe I can
'

*

help clarify. I think Mr. Howley can speak to the ci-df

'

of Cleveland about CAPCO Matters without spesking on behalf
,

i
of CAPCO companies, and I think that that nay be uhere scne.

confusion is resulting.
,t

.

the fact that sotebcdy docs nake reference to CAPCO

or a CAPCO proceduro or a CAPCO matter doad not indicate, I,
i

don't believe, that he is copaking en behalf of CAPCO.

.
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CHAIRMAN RIGLCR: I would agree that there are many

i

references where you still could drau the conclusien that it ic

-

a unilateral reference, but this sentenca I just point out,
,

(

to me, anyway, creates an inference the cther way.
.

MR REYNOLDS: All right. I don't want to get

into one of these argument:; every tine. I will say, though,

that certainly my continuing cbjection would be applicable

to this document in any event, because it is coming in as

a piece of evidence which contains- a lot more than the ene
.

sentence that you referenced,without addressing myself to that

one sentance, because I have not had a chance to focus on it

at all. I don't believe that that sentance, even assuming

I he were talking on behalf of CA?CO would be a reason to with-

draw my continuing ebjection with respect to this document.
.

CHAIRMAN RIr;LER: All right| the continuing objection

is overruled.
'

,

MR. LERACH: I would like to object specifically

on behalf of Duquesne Light, because this letter is dated
,

subsequent to an individual responce of Duquesne to the

city of Cleveland. There .is no evidenca currently in the

record suggesting either real or apparent authority ofe

ffr. Howley to speak on behalf of Duquesna Light.
.

I object to tha evidence being admitted against

Duquesne Light or applied against Duquesac Light,

And I think if it is tche admittad for .

- . .
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i

eitfier of thcoe purposes the e6sicsien sh:uld bs aper'.fically

conditioned on a cubacquent showing o ' authority.
,
,

CHAIR *iAN RIGL2R: I'm having trouble distinguishing
. .

1

' A,

your objection. I cee nr. Raycoida noddinn. You are'

not nodding agreement to the ChairT.an'a chats.Ont?

I MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Zahler s aid cc 2ching to te,

and I was nodding to hin.

CIIAITUMT RIGLER. All right. Noacthelcss,
.

i
I have trouble distinguishing ycur cbjection fr:2 the

continuing objection. In any ovent, it in ovstrulod
,

and 191 is recaived into cvidence.

(The docunent herateforo

( ctarkcd Exhibit DJ-191 for

identification, was raceived

! in evidenca.)
,

[

: /.
BY MR. MELVIN EERGER:

(1 Mr. Mart, subcoquent to this Tchrute:y lehter,
*

did the City receive a draf t paI-tic,ipation' cgrt:s. ant from
..

9

CEI? g

A. I believe they did, ycc. Chera uns c continuing

exchange along this period of time.* -

MR. MS HIN B3RG3R: I would like to I,ww have
>

.

mar %ad for identification as DJ-19't, a lottar from Mr. 'dcwley'

to Mr. Ruben Goldborg, dated February 27, 1974, and bearing
z

Departmont of .Tustice Document Mnaber 144921 through 144950.

.

a

.w- _ _ - - , , e -

-
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MR. BQCliMA!ill: 1:e you have 144 or 1147

MR. IGLVIIT EERGICE: I'm S0rry. I havo lid. If,,
6.

I said the other numbe::, I mi.snehc.

Nha dec stent raferred to vac(

me.ded Exhibit D7-193 fer.

identi fication.1
6 '

SY MR. MEI. VIN 3DP.GER:

G Mr.IIart, vould thiu be uhat ycu rafarred to as

a participa: ion agroecent cent tr> th2 City by CEI?

A Yea, it is.
.

Do you recall tiat oudid with th!.3 participatica4 j

agreement when - strike tha::.
12 ,

Did you rocsive a copy cf thic?
,

A Yec, I did. My nm is on paga 2 of this,

document, as receiving a ccpy and I did, in fr.ct, rcecive

a copy of it.

O Do you recall wha:you did uith thi$ draf'c agrcoment

when it was receivad?
10

A. What I would generally do with this type of a

complex document was, I would make a copy for I;y

ownself and copy it in the filas and I uould then cand a ecpy
.

to our engineer, R. W. Each, and than I would , prebebly

talk the thing over with Mr Coldberc,'

23 g ~.

,
MR, MELVIN SERGE 3: I uculd like te move N-132 into

I'

25 evidence.

i

._ . . . . . - - . - .-
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1' MR. BCCHIO.NN : .-No cbjection.

.

.

| 2 MR. 17,YNOLDS : I uill necke. the continuing

3 objeetion. It is a transmittal lether mid draf t agroercent

( 4 between the city of Clavalcnd ana CEI cnly. It fairly

5 warrants the co'ntinuing cbjection of the other applicants.-

,

6 CILUPSRi RIGL3R: The continuing cbjection will

7 be overruled and we vill recalve 122 into cvidence.

8 (9;ho deca:r.ont horotofore :xrked

9 DJ-132 for identificofica,uas

to racalved in evidence.)

11 BY MR. MELVIH 3ERGER:
'

,

12 O Mr. Hart, subsequent to this latter ar.d draft
_

( 13 participation agreement, hnvc the.ro been c::changen of
'

i

14 correspondence hetican the City and CEI regcrding |
I

15 participation in nucioar unitc' I

1G A I believe there have. As I indicated earlier,

j7 there was a whole scrien of exchanges hero. I

18 g Doas the City have a participatien cgreanent

with CEI at this timo?39

20 A Ho, they do nch.

21 Q Mr. IIart, c little earlier in referring to

.

22 the Decembec 13, 1973, nesting, you indicated -- I believe

,! 23 you indicated there was a discuccion of CDI propcsal that

24 they have a right of first refusal en power not necdad by*

(
''

25 the City. Do you reccil that?

i
i

I;

_ ..
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A That is right. Yes, I do recall that, in answer
bw6

2 to your questien.

3 0 To y0u-- kncv?.edga, has that prcpos:1 over been
~

( 4 withdrawn by CEI?

5 A No.-

6 0 As a condition to particip . tion?

7 A As far as I cn concernod, it still is, today.

8 0 I believe in your tacticony, you ct one timo

g or another referred to Judge lihiting, as a signator to come

to of these correspondence. Perhaps you can clarly it for the

j; record, why you callad him Judge Whiting?

A Judge Whiting uns a judge before he becra the12

13 law director of the City of Cleveland and ha uas the in:r

director for about a year. ;1e ran for public offico, i.e. ,3,3

Judge of the ounty Court of Ouyahoga County. He vac
cg

1G now elected and co he acv has the titin of judge.

0 At the tino he sigacd thans letters he uce not a37

i"#9"10

gg At the tirae ha signed thase letters he wa: not cA

judge. It was morely an honorary title at tha't time.20

0 Mr. Hart, yesterday, you raentioned that you hadg
~

d had an exchange of correspondence with a Mr. Ccpper,

23 -eP-P-e-r, of Indianh and bdc.Mgan Electric Cc@any. At.

*his time I would like to havu marked cc DJ-193 a letterg

l from R. M. Copper to Rohort D. Mc1 L, dated 00tcher 31, 1975

, , ,
_ ..__ _

_ ..
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It decs not bear an internal Justice Depr.rcr. ant

2 i document number. |
'

3 (The decuman': rofarrad to '.cr.3 |
-

>

4 marked Exhibit DJ-193 for

5 identification.)-

6 BY MR. ICLVIN EERGE3:

7 G Mr. Hart, it t'lis letter you have referrcd to

8 as being Mr. Cooper's recponsa to your 12ttsr which is marked

9 ac DJ-1787

to A. That is correct. Althcugh, I don't por;onally

11 think it was responJ3Ve to Ey 1Gttar, bute yOS, hO dCt3
.

refer to my letter of October d.12

I 13 MR. BUCHMANN: I objcet,to novo that that go ]

f 14 out, that ml.ddie part.

! .

CHAIl01AN RIGLER: We vill stri'te it. We wi'.1
-

13

strike the reference to Mr. Hart's perscncl inte- protation
! 16

!

I of the response, j;7

I would lika to move tht DJ-173|MR. ELVIN BURGER: 318
.

and 193 be admitted into evidence,- gg

20 MR. BUCHMAUN: MIght I inquiro of th:. Lope.rtment

what e.his is intended to prcyc? I cahed for en offer, I
21

! 22 guess.

MR. MELVIN 33RG3Rt The Ecpartment did not intend
23.

to introduce either of those yesterday. I believc ue ucra24
; .

requested to do uc.
25

| L

- . . . . . ._
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bw8 MR. BUCHMA!UT: I requested DJ-193, if you were

g ing t put in DJ-178 I would like to knou what2

this is supposed to prove?
3

.

{ 4 MR. MELVIN DERGER: I believe Mr. Hart raferred

to these in hi ecoei=on y and enen we were requooe2d eo
. ,

Put the letters in evidenca, cines it was referred to in
6

Mr. Hart's testimony.
7

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Raquested by whcm?
8

MR. BUCHMA?ni: I requested 193, there is no

question about that.

MR. MELVIN BERGER: I believe it may have been

by the Board.

ES10'

( 13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
.

23.

24

(
''

25

_. -_ _ _
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Suchmann, if youarl g

requested 193 be made a part of the record, then it seems2

to me you are soraewhat estcpped to challonge its introduc-
, 3

( tion.i 4
'

With respect to 173, it seems it would follcu-

3

our rule of putting in both parts of a piecn of correspondence .

6

MR. BUCHIDNi: I cbjectad to 170 in part becausa
/

193 wasn't available to us, but I don't cea why I'm astoppsd.
, g

MR. .'0HARNO: I think wo can clarify this natter.
9

On page 4711 of the transcript, Mr. Euchmann
'

g

objected to the witnesc' testinony concerning correspondenceg

with the City of Rich =chd and said that the best evidenco of
2

that correspondence would be the correspondence itself.

It was in responsa to that objection that the

Department ultimately put the letter in the record.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

We will not require an offei of prcof under

those circumstances.
10

MR. BUCH1rXIN: My cbjection ic overruled,

if Your Honor please.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Ycu hadn't medo an objection. l

.

MR. BUCHMAMX: I'm sorry. I object.
22

(
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Overruled.

'

23

| MR. REYNOLDS: Continuing objection.
24,

,

|\
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Ovorruled, and we will receive 1

|

1

.- .. .
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.
I into evidence DJ 178 and 193.

2 (DJ 178 and 103, previously
'

3 marked fcr identification,.

4 were receivod in evidence.)
.
~

5 MR. MELVIN DERG"R: That conclub.33 the Depcrt-

6 ment's questioning of !ir. Eart.

7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Vogior?

8 MR. VOGLER: Yes, sir, we have very limited

0 cross.

10 MR. REYNOLDS: I object to any cross-examination

11 on behalf of Staff.

12 CHAIRMAN RICLER: Overruled.

/ 13 CROSS-EuMINATION

14 BY MR. VOGLER:

15 Q Mr. Hart, I would like to direct ycur attention

16 to the Department of Justica Exh;Sie 186 and 107.

17 136 is the reconstituted letter, I believe you j

10 hace testifiud --

19 MR. LERACH: I object to the characterisation.

20 MR. VOGLER: The transcript says re. constituted.

*

21 THE WITNESS: If it would help, those are the

22 words I used, reconstituted.

23 CRAIRMAN RIGLER: We will accept that as the-

witness' ch$sractorization which may or may not reflect the24

( !
'

;3 contents of the document.
I

e

'
.

!

|
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1 MR. GOLDBERG: Page 4745., line 19.

2 CHAIKGU RIGLER: Proceed.

,
3 EY MR. VOGLEP.:-

( 4 Q Do you have the cGibit?
.
-

3 A Yes, I do.

6 0 When Mr. Ucrisy diatributed this exhibit at tho

7 meeting on Docsnber ths 13th, I believo is the closent date we

e could approximate, did he aay anything to the parties when he

9 distributed this exhibit?

10 A He passed this particular docunent out, and it

jg was the understandir.g that this was tha -- the.t he trac

I
12 speaking for CAPCO. Thare was no mentica whatsoever that

13 he was speaking for Duquesno or that ha was an agent of

7,; Duqueans or what-hnve-you.

15 However, I have heard the converse. tion hera.

16 CHAITIAN RIGLER: How did you come to undarstand

.

he us apeaking for CAPCo?g

MR. EUCHMMG Ec didn't say ho underatc0'.. Hegg

s,afbitwastheunderstanding.39
J

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I think you might take care of20

that on cross rather than through objection if va don't21-

'

clear'it up noa.g

. g I will let Mr. Vogicr pursuo it.

IMR. VCGLER: I'm trying to got to the sanc.
|24

( position that counsel for CEI is. I'm trying to citrify,

*
1

t v

_
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1 the record.

2 BY 14R. VOGLER:

. 3 0 I would like to dirnet your ettention, and

I 4 then we will come back to that quashion, Mr. Eart, to tho

*
. 5 first paragraph of DJ 186 and DJ 187, which is the letter on

6 letterhead stationery frea Duquesns, where tho author of

7 the letter, Mr. John P:thur, cdvicau hc is speaking only

8 for Duquesne.

9 Now'if you will, I don't know Whouher the

to witness responded before the cbjection or not as to whst Mr.

11 Howley said.

12 A When Mr. Ecwicy handed thic cut, the name

13 Duque3ne did not, and I undarscore it, did not como up. 'Ihe

14 word Duquesna was not nantioned.

15 CHAIRMAN RICLER: Let's back up a Ir.inute.

16 How did you forn your understanding that

17 Mr. Howley was speaking on behalf of CA?CO?,

THE WITNESS: Becouas the cctira generr.1jg

19 conversation which had dealt with CAPCO -- he had led the

entire discussion, and we had talked about CTICO. It uns20

21 CAPCO this and CAPCO that, and tnic lotter, of course,
.

'

was handed out at the maeting.n

And it was our underatar. ding -- when I say; 23

" ur, I an speak f r the Cf.ty of Cleveland at this24

( point -- it was our understr.nding that he ucc spehking forg

- . _ . ..- -- .---

_ __
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i

I
| CAPCO.

2 CHAIR!'.AN RIGLER: Did he ever specifically

3'

scy, "I am speaking on behalf of Ospeo"7,

(.
4 TEE WITNESS: It is my underatanding -- I'm

. 1

5 i.
sorry. Yne answer to that, sir, is no. ;

6 CHRIRMAN RICLER: All right.

7 Did he ever say, 'CAPCO's position is,'' cr

G words to that effect?

9 THE WITHESS: Words to that effect, yea, cir.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

11 MR. LERACH: I object to the question as lo2 ding

12 and ask that the ancwer be stricken. I
,

t

I 13 CHAIPJGN RIGLER: Raquent denicd. }
;

14 Proceed.

15 BY MR VCGLER:
+

116 Q Mr. Hart, again with DJ 186, to the beat of
!

17 your recollection, did Mr. Eowley at this masting on

18 December 13 say anything else about this e:chibit other

10 than what has been elicited on my croac, and ths questions !

20 from the panel would relate that it was CAFCO7

i
21 MR. BUCEMANN: I have ro objection to the j.

~

22 question, but the preenble to it, as far ao I know, this

23 witness has not tcotified that Mr. Houley said anything
~

24 about this letter.

(
25 -f Indeod, he said the name Duquesne wasn't

)
p

L
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I mentioned. It is hard to imagina how the lottar was

2 passed out without the mention of Duquesne.
*'

3 hn. VOG4ER: I'm at a losc to undarstand the.

( 4 nature of the objection. It is simple explanation from
.

5 you.. I don't understand your obj ection.

6 MR. BUCiCJiN: You asked whather Mr. Eculcy

7 said anything about DJ 186 other than the things to which
8 he had testified, end he hann't tectified to a single
9 thing Mr. Bowley said about the lotter.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLEn: I think Mr. Euchmann is

11 saying he understood the witnecc' testit:eny to bo that

12 Mr. Howley merely passed out tto lottar, and that thcre was

( 13 no testimony with respe=t to c.ny ccm snts whatscover

14 relating to the letter.

15 MR. VoGLER: Perhaps va cheuldn't get into tco

16 deep an argument in front of the witness, but it was my

17 understanding that ny first question wec did he indicate

18 that this was CAPCO's position, was it not?

19 MR. BUCENAIRT: No.

20 MR. REYNOLDS: Ask the witnesc.

-

21 CHAIRIEN RIGLER: Let's go bcck cnd find the

22 first question.

23 (Whereupon, the reporter rsed frc:n the

24 record, as requestid.)

(

25 MR. BUCHMAlm: New I, having hatrd that answer

|

|

t

I
_ . . ,_-
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I rarcad, nove to strike it as not responaivo to tha question

2 asked.

3 CHAIRMA17 RICLER: 2 think that is a little
-

,

I 4 tardy. I think we have cla.2rca up any confucien. That
'

5 will be overruled.
-

6 BY MR. VOCLER:

7 Q Mr. Bart --

8 A Yes, sir.

9 Q -- with regard to 136, DJ 186, rath0r tNcn

10 what has been previously asked and answered, did Mr.

11 Howley have any additional coments concerning the sourca

12 of DJ 1867 ~

( 13
'

A No, ha did not.

14 Q Did he have any add.itionn1 ccaments cenecraing

15 its purpose as to why he was distributing it?

15 A No, he did not.

17 As I racechar, he passed this out and said you

13 might not have received thiu yot, but that was it.

ig Now if it is all right to go ahead and say --

20 MR. LEPACE: No. |

2g MR. PEfNOLDS: Tha question has been asked 0.nd.

.

22 ansvared.
,

:

.' 23 BY MR. VOGLER:

24 - Q Did he indicate that DJ 186 set forth his
1-

25 Position as general counsol for CEI?

I

-. . - . . . . - - - - -
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1 A No, he didn't indicate that this document did,

2 because he was speaking for CAPCO at that time. In
.

-

3 the convercation bech cnd forth ha did not refer to this
,

( a document we are talking ahcut, but in the total dicccssion

~
--

5 about CAPCO and CAPCO membership is when he just said, "You

S cannot have membership in CAPCO."

7 Now a convercation like that doesn't taka a

8 document in order to base it on. That is the thing

9 I'm saying.

10 MR. BUCEMANN: If Your Honor plence, I move to

jj strike that portion of the answer uhich caya that he was spesk -

12 ing for CAPCO at that timo as a conclusion of the uitnecc.

* '# "13 *

MR. VOGLER We have had so many chjections14

n used as to w'at 'as been achd anda e e n n15

""8**#'
15

I'm going to be hit with a repetitious qusstionj7

ere. ug e nam na n m d hdp clarHy uhat Mch18

placs on 186, and I think I have managed to confuse it more
39

than anything else.23

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Do you have ancthor area?g,

.

MR. VOGLER: No, thic wac the extent of the

4

Staff's cross.- '-

23-

I think we have managed to confuse it ratherg
'

( thoroughly.

_ -- --
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1 CHAIRHAN RIGLER: Does it c.:ncluda your crocs?

2 MR. VOGLER: Yes, it doca.

'. 2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I'm going to ack I!r. Hart to

( 4 step from the roo2. a minute.
.
-

5 Mr. Hjelmfsit, ware you intending any cross-

5 examination of Mr. Hart?

7 MR. HJELTELT: No, I'm not.

8 CHAIPliAN RIGLER: I agree tiith Mr. Vegler

g that the record is somcwhat confused at thin point.

10 The Beard can ask scme questions. I would

7; prefer not tc. I don't know the extent of cross-sxaminhticn

12 with respect to these letters that Mr. SucImann er It.

< 13 Reynolds has in mind.

E
14 What is troubling us once again is the minutas

15 f the December 13 meeting uhich were included in the supple-
i

15 mental brief of the City on the disqualification motion.

g7 Now these minutes apparently tJero tchen by

representatives of CEI. And on pago 1, the four b. paragraph1B

reads as follows:19

"

20 "L.C. Howley opened the mooting by referring

to the December 10, 1973 letter of Dug.iesne-

21

Light Company, addressed to Ralph Purh. L. C.g

.'
~

Ecwley said this latter reflected the fact that the
23

CAPCO ccmpanies, for the reasons chated in that
24

.

N 8% % h

|
.

_ _ _ __.
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1 member of CAPCO, roting particularly tha

2 restriction offered iminicipalities by-

', 3 statute, or ordinance."

b 4 The witnass will hava to be i= peached on his

5 recollection, or there is a direct conflict batitaen the

6 minutes of CEI and his direct tcctinony.

7 There is confusion in the record right now as

8 to what took place.

g MR. BUCEANN: Not confusion in the record.

to Those minutes are not in the reco::d, as I understand it.

gj CHAIRMJul RICLER: Frcm the 2oard's point of

12 view, we want to knou what the facts wore, the objective

f acts or accurate facts.,. 13

14 If thatiivolves impeaching the witness er

15 refreshing his recollection, perh pc that should be done.

16 I thought I might explore with the parties their

intention to developing an accurata record for the17

gg Board as to what transpired.

MR. BUCIDIANN: It has bocn a long time cince I39

have seen those minutes, if at all. I may cuggest to the20

Board that an accurate record may be developed without21
.

cross-examining thic witnesa about it.22
-

These thinga can be done in another fashion. I had23,

n t intended to cross-c. tamine the witness on this particular24

! subject.

|
i

. . . . _ .
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1 If I do not, and somebody elan doesn't, thero

! 2 will be other witnesses, I presumo, who will toll you

3 what hnpponed. j
-

,

F
4 CHAIPyJLU RICLER: Tha Board just doc.cn't want

I. 5 to leave the issue flocting along in thic way in the event
I
i

the minutes are introduced.> c
!
f

7 MR. BUCHMA!HT: I'm not surs what is troublin'g

.

the Board.8

9 Can I put it to you this Uny, Your Honor?

10 I could say to you that I beliove, and I'm 6fing

i1 to be respectful -- but I holisva Mr. Hauser will not buy you

12 lunch today. That might be a good gucas on my part, or good

view on that. !13

14 But it doesn't nahe me Mr. Hauser's agent. E*/

g problem is that anyone who looks at these situations can ccms !

;g to the sama conclusion readily, and why, becauce lir. Howley

makes it his best opinion that CAPCO doesn't want those EcoP del
37

why that should be an. agency thing is 'ceyond us. That is the .18

trouble we are having here.
39

CHAIRMAN RICLER: The confl'ict goes beyczid %at,20

because the witness said !!r. EcWlay said nothing at ths
21-

,

time of the distribution of the lotter, and the minutosg

!
' o ref x a a eac M.H mde some art of23-

statement with the distribution of the letter.g
(

MR. BUCHMANN: I suggest to Your Honor that'

.
o

|

|

- - - - . _ . --- - ..-. .-
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1 ; I will read that, but I do not intend to rehabilitate

( 2 this witness.

'. 3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right, lot's got the

b 4 witness back, and you can proceed with cross-c::cmination.
.

~

5 MR. BUCHENN: Would this be an appropriate

5 t3Jue to adjourn for lunch?

7 MR. REYNOLD5: Can we take tha luncheon break

8 now, and maybe we could come back?

9 CHAIRMMI RIGLER: If you are preapred to go ahead,

10 I would like to get in a half hour bafore lunch.

11 MR. BU."HMMG: I'm at your disposal.

12 MR. HJELHFELT: While the witnsca is returning,

. 13 I would like to make the City'c objection to Mr. Euchmann
\

conducting cross-examination of Mr. Hart, in that Mr.14

Buchmann is a member of the firm of Squira, Sanders &15

15 Dempsey.

The City believes it is prejudiced by going37

forth with cross-examination. Mr. Buchmann appears as th2,g

author of certain memos attached to memos which weregg

claimed privileged which the City doesn't hcvc available20

t it, and we have our claim of prejudice for this cross-.

21

examination.g
* ,'-

CHAIREN RIGLER: With the privilogod doc 0=ents.
23

in luded in the list of 50 or ao documents tihich were an24

k appendix to the City's first disqualification brief?

- _ - _ _ .
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1 MR. HJEL11P'LT: That's correct.
,

; 2 CHAIPJiAN RIGLER: You nre avara 02 the ruling

', 3 of the Board that we tave atamined thoac docenentc?

( 4 MR. EJELMPELT: That83 corro=t.
.

'

5 CHAIPJ911 RIGLER: Upheld the claim of privilege

5 and moreover, at least with recpactto the disqualification

7 :Dotion, fcund them to hava no relevance?

e 8 MR. HJELiTELT: That's correct. I understand

9| the Board's ruling on that.

.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Euch:aann, having hetrd

11 the city's objection, I tcka it you aro nonatholcze

12 prepared to procecd?

( 13 HR. BUCIC4 Anis: I certainly an.

14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let me ask you a preliminary

15 question.

15 Have you ever represented the City in conn:ction

17 with any bond counseling legal =atters or legal matters

13 Pertaining to the finances of the City?

19 MR. BUCHMANU: You moan me perconclly?i

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes.

zg M P.. B U C H M Al nl : I suppen do City waives any*

22 claim of privilege by ny revealing that information?

(".

23 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That information is not.

24 privileged. What you did may be privileged, but whether or

k-
25 not you wera an attorney who performed aervices for tho'

;

L

.. -. _-
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I City would not be privileged.

2 MR. BUCMLWRT: If Your Honor plecao, in crder,

: 3 to preserve the record, my first inclination uculd ha

(" 4 with all respect to decline to answer that 71 cation.
- 5 However, since the answer to the quantion is

6 no, I will give that answer to you now.

7 CHAIRMAN RIGL2R: 121 right.

8 We will overrule the City's objection, and wo

9 will proceed. Somaone can sun : ens the witness, .pleasa.

10 MR. REYNOLDS: Lot me just state I'm a little

11 concerned my name appears en come of the privileged do..uments

12 tha were attached to the dicqualification motion.

13 I hope that is not the City's basis for acving
14 for disqualification of my participation.

15 MR. HJEL!TELT: The City doesn't choose to an ver

16 frivolous remarks of councel.

17 Whereupon,

18 ROBERT HART

19 resumed the stand as a witnces on behalf of the Departmont

i

20 of Justice and, having been previously duly sworn, was

21 examined and testified further as follewa: |
.

.

22 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You may proceed.
i

!

.' 23 CROSS-EXAMINATION (Continued) |
1

24 BY MR. BUCHMANN:

25 Q Mr. Hart, you are a matber of the Bar of Ohio,'

l

I

|

!

l
.. .



. - - . , . __ .. - - . . -

4042
arl5

1 are you not?

'

( 2 h That's correct, sir.

- 3 j Q And in your taatimony yesterday end toasy, I I
~

i

j presume you have attemptc3 to be precice in your recponcoc?a -

: 5 A Where I could be preciae, I have attemptcG to be

6 precise. When I have tried to be ganaral, I have trie.d to

7 he general.
..

8 Q Vou have told us that you draf tad a good nany

9 of the lothers sent by the City of Clevelsud to the

to Illuminating company, even though you did not sign them

yournalf.g;

A That is incorrect.12

nL Q You did not draf t any of thona letters?
-

,

A That's correct. I said I helped draft tham.g |

| 0 Y u did help draft them?15

A That's correct, sir.g

1 In helping to draft them, you were attempting at !Q
4

g| least to make those requesta and recponsca to the

Illuminating Company precise?g

Ag I don't knctr if you can make that type of

charactsrization here. I think we wers trying to conycy,

~

s mething, a communication to the Illuminating Co:npany. '22
(

y Perhaps when you talk in terms of precisenass, |
-

.

|I don't understand what you are talking abott.

( Q You were attempting to ecnvey your requests and

$

. .. - . . . _ . . . . - . . .- -

_
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1 responses as clearly as you could?

2 A As clearly ea we cculd, that's correct, sir.(

3 0 You also, I presuno, in filing briefs and,-

b 4 things of that sort, in this and othar proceedingo, you

5 5 also atter.pt as a lawyer to be prociso cnd clear?

6 A Trying to be clear, I beliove.

7 Now you aro using the word " precise" here and

8 I don't know what you are getting to. .

9 Q I will tako " clear."

10 A Okay.

11 Q Yesterday in response to a question by the

12 Chairman, you indicated that you ha*.c attended American

13 Law Institute courses.
<

14 A I indicated I attended cnc ccurso.

15 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I don't balieve it was in response

16 to my question.

17 MR. BUCIU!hNN: Page 4675.

18 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Abcolutely right, Mr.

19 Buchmann.

20 BY MR. BUCHMANN:

21 Q 'I notice on that page you said, "I have attended.

.

22 the American Law Inntitute courses in Kow York. I attonded

courses in New York.",- 23

24 Do I understand that is one cour:c?

In responsa t that particular question, I was'

25
-
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I saying I attended one American L2v Inshitute cource, cnd I
2 think the preface to what you just road ic I nttended a

: 3' p' actica lar institute course. There la a distinction,r

4 you know.

5 Q That docan't appe=.r in the enzucr.

6 How many cources have you attended on

17 municipal bond financing?

S A Two.

9 Q When?

10 A When the Amerier.n Lcti Institute had their last
11 course and there were rembers of your firm there, so that rould

12 he easy to check.

IS I attended the practicing law inatitute and (

14 there were members of ycur firm thero also, and that would

15 be easy to check.

16 Q When, do you remsnber?

17 A No, sir.

18 Q Hove you attended any cuch course.9 cince

19 December 1, 1975?

20 A Since Dece:her 1, 1975?

o 21 Q La.st December, January, just past, or thic part

22 of February?
I

.' 23
'

A No, sir.

24 MR. BUCHMANN: In viori of that testimony, Ic

| .

'
25 renew my motion to strike the portion of an answer

| |

t
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1 appearing on 4670, lines 7 and 8, whero Mr. IIart

; 2 characterised the provisions of an ordine.nce of the City

; 3 of Cleveland as being very unusual. .

b 4 I direct Your Honor's attention to tha brief of

5 the City of Cleveland filed on December 1, 1975, and eigned*

6 by Mr. Hart where e.t page 3 it said"the city inv depart-

7 ment, with a constant problem of low pay and haavy turn-

8 over, has never managsd to develop l wyers uids the skills

9 necennary to handlo its own bcnd work.

10 "It is totally incapable of doing such work at

99 the present time."

12 THE WITNESS: I think --

( 13 CHAIPJ1AN RICLER: No responise is called for.

14 I think your cornents here would go

t the weight and the action to striko will he denied.
15

BY MR. EUCmW: ;

16
..

0 W. Hart, y m eMay ym pe in su o tes & ony17

aa m ng what I wald call Wa pros,who -- I'u18

not trying to give it the term of art -- for thaig

|

$9.8 million bond iscue, do you re:cember that? )20

A That'c correct.g

MR. BUCHMANN: 2-fr. Rigler, I don't have copiasg
-

yet. I want him to identify it. This is the prospectus 1
23-

we are talking about, is it not?

TIIE WIINESS: What you chcm ne appears to be.
25

l

. _ . - . . ..

. .
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!

1 | Whether it is a total prospectus, I don't know.
,

i
I acknowledg| e2] Well, you can direct a question to it.

,

h
I it does appear to be a copy of it.3-

\
-

(_ 4; BY MR. DUCHt' MIN:
~

5 ; Q Mr. Hart, yesterday you said that your naco-

e appeared on the front page of that prospectus. Do you

7 ran: ember that testinony?

3 A That's correct, sir.,

g Q It appanra on the front paga cleng with the

jo name of another firm, a firm in Mcs 'lork, because that I

gj fir:a and you were to approve the legality of it, was it not?
,

A I don't believe that is uhat it states, but yce can12

read the entire statement.13

14 Q I suggest that the cover showsthe followiag:

15 "These bonds are offered when,as and

16 if ismod and received by us, and subject to

the approval of legality by Wood, Dawson, Love3 .,

and Sabatini of New York, bond counsel to theg

City, and Robert D. Hart, chief nunistantgg

director of law of the City of Cheveland. It20

is expected that the bonds in definitivo form
21.

'

will be ready for delivery cn about June 14,

k 1974.".

23.

Did I read that correctly, Mr. Berger?

( MR MELVIN DERGER: Yes, you did.

1

1 i

.. .. . . . - - - .... . . . - . . . --. .. .. ..
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1 MR. BUCH2Gtm: That is a usual thing, comathing
2 of that sort, to have en the feco of a proopactus?;

.

,
3 THE WITNESS: That waa the first attonpt I

( 4 ever tried on something like that, no I wouldn't know. At

5 that time.
-

G If you are going back to your originni question,

7 there, as you knew, inside hond councel do nou paca on the

8 legality of a bond issue, co that sentonce you read has to

9 be read in the disjunctivo, uhore Wood, Dawson wc3 going

10 to prepare the legal opinion on r. hat.

1; BY MR. BUCEGEN:

12 0 You did not paca en tha legality of this issuo?

f 13 A As you know, that bond iccue did not nell.
.

14 As you also know, the logality of an iscuo

15 does not como into being until the bonde are cold.

16 Q Indeed, the only thing on which yeu were to

17 render an opinion was a fairly limited cuhject which la

tg revealed in a letter by you to Mr. Whiting, attachad to thia

19 prospectus?

20 A I'm not sure the two are tied in together.
, 21 There is an opinion of mind toward the tail nd of that
.

22 offering statement,
.

but I'm not sure that the opinii.:n at

,- 23 the tail end has anything to do with the statement on the

fr nt of it.24

k
| 3 I reiterat.s uy position that yea know as being a
i
i

. . .__ . . _ - _ _ . . _ _ _ __ __ . . _ . _ . _ _ . ., m
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1 bond counsel firm that a person can do bond work on

( 2 the inside, meaning hcusa counsol work, and tha markeh, the
3 buying market, the purchaso of bonds will not take cny,

I 4 sort of a statement by incido house counsel.
-

5 Q I see.

6 Then your principal connection with thic
*17 Prospectus was gathering the information or some of the

e information which is shown in it?

s A I thin'c you would be accurats to say I was

to helpful in gathering come of the infor=ation.

11 Again, this was bach in 1973 -- I'm sorry --
12 I misspoka. It was the early }.nrt of 1971. It was my first

( 13 exposure to anything like that.

end 11 ja

15

16

17

18

19

20
|
!

21 |
e :

23: ,

24

( |
2s

1

- - - _. . _ _ . ..
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S12 1 G What information did ycu gather that is in this,
bwl

2 if any? *
1

,

hcVe to go through it point by point.3 A. I woulc8*
,

b 4 Perhaps the information I was gathering tras information

5 that was available fecra my cwn tachniqua and kncuhow of the

6 way the City cparatos, *thich you are aware of also, as our

7 bond counsel.

8 MR. BUCHVR m: I move that that go out, ycur

9 Honor. I am not his boad counac1.

10 THE WITNESS: Your lev firm is, and the firm

11 always signs Squire, Sanders and Dampacy.

12 MR. BUCHMANN: I ncue that go cut too.

13 CHAITdmN RIGLER: Foticns to strike trill he

14 granted.

15 BY MR. BUCPJtMm:

to O Mr. Mart, based on your testimony yecterday and

17 today, with respect to your:ror't on this procpectus, in

10 your judgnent is the information contained in the prcspectus,

19 accurate, at least as of its date?

20 A. As of the data that it cm.a out, it wea our'

21 thinking that it wec ac': urate.=

I
'

22 0 Actually, yo. haven't sold any bonds purcuant ;

l
'

23 to thin 7 )*

1

24 A. We have not sold enf on the pub 21.c market.

k
25 0 May I ask wh.st othee market there is?

.

P-*m' # = _ + e , *-N w,'



._ . - . . . . _ _ . - - - . . - . - - - - _-- -- ._ .. __
,

bw2 4 0.= 0 .

*
.

11 A There is a sinking fund in the treasury
,
1

2 investment account which originally plor.ned to soll uhnse
f

, , ,

!3 bonds. There was a cale to tho treasur;- inve: bcaat
.\ !,
..

if
;

4 account of 1.1 million of thic. I would aar p:;choly I.
x
.

;' 5 around Octcher, maybe Septembc:: of 2 cat year.
|
s

t

! 6 G Is that all? I

,

.
.

;
7 A As originally plenc.nd bcc% in 1972. ;

:
,

' !8 G I'm sorry, I interraped. Ic that all that i
'

t

9 you hava sold?
.
I

10 A My intention was todr.y - that '.7c:, cne of tl.a I
t
i

11 reasons I wanted to gat back to Cleveland - to sall e.oe.or *

i

12 half a million dollars of this.

13 O To your cinkingfund?
;

14 A No, sir, to the Tra .cu: y invecinnut cc:on r:. |
!
t

15 0 of the City of Clevsland?
j
,

10 .1 Of the City cf Cic'.~tland. ;

/
i'

17 0 Is that an arm's length transactica?
|/

18 A We consid9r it an atta's longth hrcar:catien, i
,

;g although it is provided for by stetc lu:.. t'
.

You could Icek at it aa acying tha City's vanlly20 1

,

t

21 borrowing money from its cwn asif. t
*

1
- i

22 0 What is the end of that? ;

( .
'

. 23 A Although the perbicula: transaction is prcvidad
4

p,4 by state law, it could be c.v. .Isd t':ct the City ic really
borrowing noney frcra its c;m coif.25 ,

;

4

) I
'.
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bw3 I G Ncw, the -- by tha way, talking cbcut the City,

( 2 you said you were chief cscistant directer cf let yesterday.

3', Do I understand that to maan that you are f.e chief civil
s

4 lawyer for the City of Cleveland und,3r uh3 law director?

5 A. No, sir. Thit; is being changed frem tiae to

6 time. I'm number two i t the dep.r-trent, scretiran and ntvabar

7 three in the daparcaent other ti: er.

8 0 Hcw does it .1tcnd tcdty?

9 A I'm nuabor 3.

10 0 And you said yesterds.y that you had mcny things

11 other than handling this proccading, I thinM

12 A That is correct, sir.

13 g Now, an I also correct that you do many thingc

14 other than handling the affairs of the nunicipal

15 electric light plant?

16 A. That would b.a cn accurate stctcirnt, sir.

17 G Indeed, the :aunicipal clactric light plant is-
-

18 cne of several utilitie:3 operated by the Cle wland Livision

19 of Utilities, is it not?

20 A I think I can clarify your qu3cticn, if I mcy.

21 The Division of Public Utilitius has tro, what yce would.

,

22 call operating divisiona. One would be the Civision of

'

23 Light and Power, which vs wers talhing chout here and the.

24 other woulti be the Division of Unter cnd Heat.
.

(
25 4 And the Diviaicn of -- the 1: apartment. of Utilities

1

i
!

_
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is but one of many departmentsin the city of Clevnlana. I;
: I

A By our city chartar, 'horo ar9 i:sa departrents. ic. 2

|
'

Y" " " #.! 3 |
. t 4

^ 'A I do work for other Capertzentc, yes, sir.: ( 4

G In doing work for a variety of dep : ' r.ont:; within |
'

, 5
..

Y " ## " * #
6

'

interests of one departront may clash or cea.n to ='.cch with .

7

the interects of c.nother9 I
8 i

.

t A I don't think they do, but I den't kn:L, I gucsc,g

that would be up to , your ct: interpratchicn. |

For instanca, do ycu went im to ocatinuo en here?

O Hot particultriy.
|

A I can give ycu a real good c:c ple, het yea utalin%
13

,

like the answer. f
14 .

i
MR. BUCHICSM I novo that co cut. i

15
' '

;

CHAIRMAN RIGIUR: Ocnfine vonrceld to r_nc;mring
.

16 ~ ' .
-

t

the questienc. |

BY MR. SUCIIGICI i
18 !

.

0 Yesterday, ycc ucra describing your empicymnt i19 i
s

history and I think you acid that einen I' . Purt ucr; ricot:6 j20 ,

Mayor you went from the County Auditor'u office to the

.

City? !
-

22 '
i

A That is correct, air.
23 *

.

g As executive assistant, uas that tha titla?

k !1. That is correct, sir. !
25 *-

i

1

1

9 I

~ . . .
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1 G You did not go directly fren there tt.: the inu

2 department, did you?

3 A No. I'm sor: y, frcm there to where? I -tent fr0n,

.
^

f 4 the auditor's office to the e::ccutive anaistant to the itayor

and then from the cxecu:ive assiste.nt} to the Maycr to the
*

5

6 law department, all within the city of clavoland.

7 4 You didn't have anything directly to do uich

8 municipal light at the auditcr's office?

9 A No, sir.

10 g And not when you wero oxecutive ascictant, did

it you have anything to do with municipal light?

12 A Not directly, sir.

13 G when didycu go into the ici depertment?

14 A As I indicated yectorday, it would be the

15 later part of 1972 or the firct of 1973 I

l

1G S You tcck - d.uring the rcest of '72 you wcre on I
1

37 leave of absence f on the City, wera ycu not?

ja A I was en leave of absence for aboat twc month 3,

19 three months.

20 0 W ring that tina you wora not doing any work in

21 connection with the municipal light plant, tcara you?
.

'

22 A No, sir.
!
'~

.

23 0 No',t , you were discuacing yesterdcy the original ,
. .

24 bond ordinance of the - for the $9,3 million isauc. Do you
('

25 recall generally that testimony? Do you raccl1 tha fact of the

s

,. ~.-
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t testimony? |

2 A. Yea, sir. I recall it.-

A i.
'.

i 3 G And you decarihec se.m3 or the things thn. you |e ;
.* t

j f' 4 or others who had talhad to you felt were Gdfectr da '

;. 5 that ordinanca as passed by ccmscil?
' |

.

I

6 Do you recall that?

7 A That ic corrsat, nir.

8 g Defect or not,thct 9:an the ordinne,a eid: ucc

9 in f.:ct passed by. courcil, was it not? ,

!.
'

10 A That is corrich, air.

31 4 And let me a:R you this: . cne of the originni --

12 the original draft er er. original drafB, if I rcuall

estimony of yesterday, was that da coney webb. c.11
13 your: t

7
i
!

14 cor.a frcm the cinking ftnd er troacurj?

A That in corrcet, sir.15

1G G Cces it make cny differanca, frarJ:17? j
.

'

17

18
.

19

20

21
.

23-

e

24

(
s 25

| $

. . - - - . _ - . . - - .. - . .
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arl 1 A I'm not sure. again. My o=pertise has not

2 gotten that far. There is a d.ist.inctica betwe2n the tvo,(

3 but it is all again within the City of C1cvaland.
.

f 4 The state leu does prcvide for siiting fund and

,' 5 treasury investment account.

6 Q And one of the thirgs ccuncel did wac te

7 change that and require the sale outside, if 7 may put it

8 that way?

9 A That's correct, sir, if that is the questica, cir.

10 Q Can we not conclude frcm that, that councal did

11 not wish the City of Cleveland to borrcu the noney frca

12 itself, as you said would be the effect of celling it to

(,
13 * #*****YI

14 MR. MELVIN SERGER: Objection. That is specula ~

15 ti n as to what counsel had in mind when they passed the

rdhancs.16

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let me hear it again.97

18 " ' " ' EU' # # 0

p nding question, as requested.)19

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I will permit it.20

THE WITNESS: That would be tha affect of it,g
.

although at the time I don't taink anyhedy knew it, clthough-

g
( ithere is a confidential memorandum frya Jcha Brucch21 that23-

.

does indicate that at the crosant ti:ac.24 -

|
\ MR. BUCm1AUN: I moIe the latter pcrt go cut,

1

|

1
. . _ _ . - - ~~ . ~ . -

1
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I

i
i because it is incomprehensible. |

;

l
2 CHAIR!fMi RIGLER: Racd it again, please. I

\
!

3 (Whercupon, the reparter read from the !

.' r

i

I 4 record, as request 2d.) j*

i

5 IG. BUCEMANN: Do you want the question roeil,*

6 Your Honor?

7 CHAIR!GN RIGLER: Na, I have the question in

8 mind.
.

9 I will strika that part of t.he anrrter relating
I ,

10 to the present knoulsdga of the Brueckel acnorantin cc i
i
i

1; being outside the scope of the question as acked. !
I

i

12 BY IG. BUCHMANN: i

|
r

13 Q Now whsn did the City sell the portion of this ,

(
'

34 9.8 million that you have said they sold?

15' j A I indicated it was probably around September or
i

16 October of last year. I could be totally trrong on that.-

though.17 ;
|

;g Q Could we agree that the pra-liminary official |'
,

gg statement was datsd May 10, 1974, or tharcabouts?

A We can agree on that, yea, sir.20

Q Now in Febrtiary, yos are getting around to
21

selling sema more?- g

A That's correct, sir.a,,.

.

Q Another $500,-000, y n said?24

( A That's correct, sir.
20

.

I

. . ~ ~ .. ___
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1 Q Now do you have the Department of Justice's

( 2 e:chibitsin front of you, that were m:rked during your

3 testimony?.

' c

( 4 A Yes, sir.

*

5 Q I direct your attention to DJ 177 and attached

6 to that is a letter of April 15, 1975 from Mr. Cenninc of

7 Buckeye to Mr. Mcister of the Division of Light and ?cwer,

8 with a copy to you.

9 Do you see that?

10 A I'm sorry, sir. I don't have theco marked.

11 Was that my lotter to your pr:sident, Karl

12 Rudolph, and the attachments ts.erete?

i 13 0 Yes.

14 A Yes, sir, I have it. j.

!

15 Q Mr. Rudolph isn't r eally my president. |
'

|'

16 Mr. Hart, do I understand frca ycur tectinony -

17 yesterday that you drafted or helped to draft the April 15, I

i

18 1975 letter from Buckeyo to the City of claveland?

19 A That's correct, sir.

20 0 I presume you attem:pted to draft that to cet out

21 your agreement with Buckeye or what Buckeye was saying as.

'

22 clearly as possible?

23 A That's correct, sir.'

,

24 Q And you also, when you drafted that, intended,

(
35 did you not, to contemplate -- contemplated the possibility,

,

i

|

|

_. _ _-
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@ t you would .c e m or, w. ~. M..n~o tha c 13%;3~..a "~..-..-n'~~~.., ..
' ' * ' ~ ~ ~

i
to cha Cleveland Electric Illuminiting CcH-PC Yli '''i h a

.

- request for trance.isaitn serrics.c?
i

A That's cerrcet, sir.
.

.

And yestarday you 'ertified that 3u @.e.yc had indicattO c

that it had bulk pdwer cuppl; cvailable?

A That's c6rrect, 1;ir.
,

O And that indication la representad br,r this

letter of April 15, 19757

A It is indicated by thia, plus ths meeting.

O Plus the meeting?

A Which took place on this dato.

I Q Does that letter nccurately reflect what

Buckeye told you at that acating?*

A I think that it -- it does not accurately rufisat

everything that took pisce at the noctint,

It accurntaly reflects wht it ic tr.& g to stnto

here, I believe.

O It accuratel/ reflects uhat it is t ying to

state?

', A Yes, cir..-

; Q In that lettar which ycu pr.rticipated in dr'.f tit:g,
t

Buckeye told you it was unable to sell power to the City cf

Cleveland, did it not?

r A That it was anable to cell potter to the City of

.

6

.. ..

*m - - 7 7 y
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Cleveland.
t
s

No, sir, I don't believe the let::er or tha aceting

"
'

- - ever stated that.g

Q In this letter which you draf tei cr helend
.

.

draft, I notice that the fourth paragraph bedins with

the words, "Under the Euckeye arrangenant, Duchoyo is

precluded from selling power directly to non-nenh:rc."4

Did I read that correctly?

A You did read that correctly, yes, cir.

O Is the city of Cleveland a monbar cf Buc%cye?

A No.

Yay I offer explanation here?
f

( Q Not on my question.

MR. BUCHMANN: I did not mean to be inpartinent,

if Your Honor please.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Maybe this would be a gcod

time to take this up.

Maybe we should let the uitners clarify it.

MR. BUCHMAliN: I object to him going into

these things without a question pending.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.-

( BY MR. BUCHMANN:

Q I notico in the last parcgraph of that labter,*

[
which you participated in drafting or tha lash closing

salutation, Buckeye caid it would need as.surcnce that: some

.- - -. .- .
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of the things that tht:y had bean talking ahet: oulC. ha
.

t
t''

legal.

.

.
. n n.,h, n a cn ,u, -. . .; + . c.x.v.. s.~ .s a. . ; <. - .:. ... . . - o ~ p.a .:, . . . ,

u a. . .~

Q Did you ever give than thai r.3:,"':2nca?
, .

.

A No, sir, they nevar did Oak .?cr the.t r.ssurcnce.

Q Did they ask the City of C'.cencnt?

A No, sir.

May I explain that alco?!

MR. BUC:GAE: I chj sct to that.

CHAIR;D.N RICLER: Ticll, if i'.; in an expit.naticn

that gives a full anc,:cr. If it ic volunte2 ring additional

information, I would er.tertain a cctica to cerika; hthe

[1

A .. is entitled to give a full explanation, as icng a.s it ic

responsive to the question.

MR. BUCh7'OU': My gr.astion *.rt.c did ha a.~% caeJ

City of Cleveland and his an wor was no. Ic dee3n't leava

much dangling.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It doean't, buc let's sac

what the explanation is.
.

THE WITNESS: '" hare trac n3ver intent to ask,

-the City of Clevcland about this. Ohic 7003 co the anti--

.

( pirating statute, and the anti-pirating condition in that
s.

'

Buckeye agreement..

Buckeye was going to have to go, number cae,

and got an acquiescance frca Chio ?cFc , an?. acquiceccnce

_

.~u.- 9 e -. ,- -- .- -
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i._ _
from Cleveland Electric Illuminating that they wculd not

s

raise this issue, becatcc the.so gentlemen c.S that time
"

were under the impression that the anti-piratin7 statute. ,

applied to wholesale scle of electricity.
.

.

MR. BUCIDIAliF: I move to strike not only on

my original ground, but it is pure conjectura.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Motion to strike would be

granted on your original ground.

MR. BUCEMANN: If Your Honcr please, I In

about to go to another lina. Would this be a c, cod time?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let'a try at ten of by this

clock. The Board will not nave a gra.ct deal cf discucuica

(- over the lunch hour, so we anticipcto bein7 here en time

today.

(Whereupon, at 1:00 o 'cloch p:.m. , the ho2 ring

was recessed, to raconvene at 1:50 o'clech p.m.,

this same day.)

h

.

%ar

.

5

_. .- - .. -
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,~

(
(1:00 p. .,

LIR. Cr$2d!O: Bafort re recorsaatica I wr;.1d c._'cc*

.

I

to identify for the racord and r.cvs into 3:vidence t';2
.

five documants ve referred to du:.:ing cur aff ar cf prec .'-

this morning.

CHAIR.i?.I! RIGLER: All ri'ii.t.

MR. PE_'NOLDS : Objoction.

Have ycu mcVed them into evidenc :?
.

MR. CHARNO: Not yet.

We would offer for identifice.tica as DJ ' 35 a

document bearing the number --

( CHAIPlIAU RIGLIR: I 'n're you e.t 194.
.

MR..CHARIO: Sorr-(, 194, a documant bearinti

the internal identification number 11000020

We would offer for identification as DJ 125 a

document bearing the identificaticu nuabar 1100M29.

We would offar for identification ac D.I 106 a

document bearing the internal nu2 er 11030033.

We would offer for identification as DJ 197 e.

document bearing the number 1100000s..

.

- And we seculd offer Ecr identification an DJ 190 aL
' document which is unn:rr.bered, which bear.s t:10 typad data 1

,

October 23, 1953< and the tvoed caption " Report o" visit iB.

'

Ponnsylvania Poeter on Octo.'nr 21, 1950."

- _ - . .
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1 CHAIRMAU RIGLER: The dccuments will be marked
'

( 2 as noted and consistent with the Board's ca-lier ruling

3 will be rejected from admic31cn into evidence.
.

.

( 4 MR. BUCHMAird: May I resuma, Your Honor?

5 (The documents were marked-

,

6 DJ 194 thru 198, inclusive,

7 for identification.),

8 W ereupon,

g PCBERT HIJt?

10 resuned the stand as a witncos on bchalf of the Depart:. tent

1I f Justice and, having been previouuly awsrn, ve.s

examined and testified further ac follouc:12

CROSS-E M INATION (Continued)13
,

BY MR. SUCm!At!N:g

a ec yea en n DJ. ,
15

is

Exhibit 18, which/Mr. Whiting letter of April 4, 1973 to
t o.

Mr. Rudolph.

Y' " *
13

Q In that letter, Mr. Whiting requesta admission;g

to and participation in the CIGCO power pool.g

I believeyou testified yesterday you helped draft '

.

this letter?.

i

k- A That's correct.
23

.

O Did you distinguish admiasion to, frem

(
_

participation in, in any fishion?
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1 A No.
i

I
2 Q Than you were asking to becou a Icer.ber of the j1

|
'

:

3* organization known as CAPCO? I

e
. .

4 A That's corrcot, sir.

5 Q Ecw could ycu do that whan you did no'c-

,

6 know what the rulec of the organization were?
{

.

7 A I'm not sure there warc any rules at that tine,
I

s sir.

9 Q I direct your attention to the third paragraph8

10 , which refers to a memornndum of understanding.

11 I gather at the time this letter was writtOn,
,

12 you knew there was a memorandum of understanding? |

A He sere awcre thare uns a ss:lorandum of13g
.

;4 understanding, at this date thero, yes, sir. |

15 Q Had you had a copy of the mmorandum of under-

IG standing at that point? ,

|

97 I'm not sure what the actorandnu of undsrstanding iA'

13. I'm thinking back. nementer, there uca a dccunant, I.,
ao

j

believe, where we had requestad certain documents.10

20 Q Yes.

A And I'm not sura if that is inclusive in that other21
.

33 request or not..

(
s. - end 14 ~

23 l,.

|
'

24

(
25 i

;
!
4

.
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0 The question I am caling ycu is, Co you acv rec 111
iSlS whether on April 4,197?, you had a copy of ih nemorandum-

6 1
*bwl'

of understanding?
3

. .

You are asking if I 20 call, and my =.ncuor ir,-

{'' A.

no, I do not recall.

.~ 5

G Now, directing your attontion to LV'-lO2, Jhich .0

6

Mr. Whitings letter of April 13, 1973, to im Rudolph, de
7

you have a copy of that?

.L Yes, sir.
9

G Mow, in the second paragraph, ycu refor to anon.)
'

to
other things ownership participation in the Perry ! ccicar

11

Plant. Do you sca that?
12

A Yes, sir,,

,( 13

G Had you made any daterminations c: that timo as'

14;

to whether cwnership participation by the C1':y of Clavaland*

j 15
' in the Perry Nuclear Plant Jas laiful?

1G
i

A. I believe -- ;

17
MR, MELVIN EERGER: 3::cu30 m2 Do you

10
,

mean by you, tir. Itart, or tha City of Cleveland?
19

BY MR. BUCIIMANN: ?ir Hart,.

20
A. I believe I had -- there was a saries of erchanges

21

[' between Lee HCwley and myself and Con .!z.cser and mycalf,'

22,

'k and they had contended tht it wa:1 not lagcl. and I think I had
23..

'I contended that it was legal, cnd th3 firm cf Equire, Sandora
24-

.
(. and Dempsey said latar thct it was legla.

25
MR, BUCintAMN: Ira t ma h ave that b ?.ch.

.

- -
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bw2 (The reportcr read the record c reqr ute4.)
1

i
CHAIRMAN RIGINn: And tha quection te.c. j, ;

- ,

.

| (The reporter road tha record cr reg'Isad .)
3

.

~ ~

CHAIRMAN RIGI2R: I'm having difficu'.t? cith tha
_

4

time frame oh that too. I will grast the socicri te atrike..

o.

SY MR. BUCHRAHR:'

6,

i

O Had you, Mr. I! art, datermir:ed at ::he tius ycu. ,

a 7 )
i

-

wroto this or drafted this letter or perticipator In tha j
8 ;

'

4 *j
drafting of the lotter en April 13, 1973,, t':nt cmuc ip |9 i

:

participation of the City of Cleveind in a nn:daar p1mt uns |,

lawful under the 1:w of Chio?
11

4

A. I'm no'c cure if ' ': aca thic tia.to here or r. hart- i
12 |

dbouts - I'm trying to be respcnsi're to yanr quadi.ca. |
(. 13 t

i

Your questica in, hnee I mcu2 a daterrd.ne. tion !
14 i

| !

that it is lattful? Yoo, I have madn a Getarninatic. thnt ;,

15 ' " i-

<

it is lawful. |16
i

G The question was on April 13,1973? i
17 4

!

A. I don't re.ms.scr. I would han to con O. 6.=n en+.i
18 '

They speak for thec.scivos.

G What- documents?

A. The exchange betueen the- 4 iluminwbing cm.:;2".y
| 21
, .
|

| und my own self..
co

(
-

4 I think thsre van ca c::chengs prior no Enril 13,'

i 23 i
*

- . ;

1973. *

24
k A. Sir, you are trying to pin ice Coun hora. I have

23

, to give you my beat an:rrera. I don't I:n-mi. I hace churc |'! .

-

l. i
.. .
0

.- - - . --
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1 was an exchange.

2 G Mr. Hart, tha ne:;t piece of correspondenca in the

3 sequence is DJ-183 from Mr. Dudolph to Mr. ifniting,
. .

'

h 4 April 17, 1973, and that siraply auqccets to Mr. raiting that h- :-

- 5 arrange a meeting with Mr. Houley, or it makec that

6 suggestion; am I correch on thst?

7 A. You are talking about the letter of .;pril 17, sir?

8 G Yes.

9 .MR. HELVIH 2ERGER: I thin % the docunsnt

10 would speak for itself.

11 MR. BUCH'GNN: I'm trying to connect this up.

12 THE WITNESS: Yec.

13 CHAIRMAN RIOLER: I think the ohjaction r.u

14 well-taken, but in interest of mcving along, wo will accepi:

15 the answer.

16 MR. DUCID17dm: I understand docun.3nts up:2

17 for themselves. But I'r.1 trying to illustra'ca a long

13 sequence of things and these ccanocting quoctiuna, I think,

19 are proper.

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: But your qucation, the

21 troublesome aspect of your quectica was you asked him to
-

. . . .

22 interpret the document and the objection Ja3 the docurant*

,

(
23 Speaks for-itself, and that was a well-tahon cbjec': ion. f.

. .
1

24 BY MR. BUCHI! ANN:

( Directing your attention to DJ .LS4, Mr. *.ihiting,25 O

to Mr. Howley of April 27, 1973, which shc m on its icce
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bw4 that it is a 2 quest for cartain agrew.cnta of tha
1 .

CAPCO group,,an'd I ack you hes: on April 4, "on csuld re. quest, ,
2 ;

formally request c.cnicsica to the C.UCO gren? :non you ;

3 ,'
g

'

p ! did not have actass to those agreemants which Otated se-

\. 4
'

-
-

rules of the game, so to cPeck? ,,

' S t.

.

A. You are asking me hev it can be dono cr what
G

is four question? . ;

7 *

g 'I am cching you hc'.7 ths City could raqu2::t for. al
8

admission to en organication 1: hon it didn't knur t;htt the j

9
organization was?

10

A. Well, the fact is that the Cit'' did. I dcn't i
_

s

11
-

quite understand your question still, r.(nca you ask, hcv. f
12

g Am I to cenetrue, It. WhitJ.ng's hther of April

( 13
4,1973, DJ-181, as a request for udn.iccion to thna C.5CD {

14 !

pool, whatever the CAPCO pool n:ight hav: involved? ,

to .

ES15 t
i

16 ;

i
$

17 !

;

10 |
;

19

20 '

$

21 1

I-

'*
22,

(
23 !- .

I.

I

24 !
,

-
.

25
'

i

f
i. 1

-- --- . - -
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arl 1 A It in c. request to joir. the CAPCO pool, that's

2 correct.

3 0 Uhatever it may EcVe involved? ,

!*

b~

4 A Well, I will stand on that answ2r, sir. It is a

- 5 request to join the CAPCO pool as we knew it at that tima.

6 Q As you knew it, without having any of the

7 documents before you?

3 CHAIRMA11 RIGL2R: Let =s ask you a clarifying
.

9 question, Mr. Suchmann:

in As I lcok at 37 131, that refers to their

;j understanding that there is a memorandum of understanding

12 relating to CAPCO. If we ecma over to DJ 134, which anya

( 13 the City is missing certain docuncats. it liats those

14 docutients as the basic generating capacity agreer. cat,

basic operating agreement, and the application beforo15 ,

16 the AEC for the Perry Plant.

Your question seems to carry a presumption37

'
that they did not have the memorandum of understanding,jg

and that doesn't necesstrily follow from 184,jg

Do you see what is troubling me?20

MR. BUCEMAlm: I cae that, but when somsene
21

says as we understand it, you have a memorandum ofg
!

understanding, it doesn't imply they have it in their hand.g,

.

All I want t kncu is if this is a requent to
24

join the pool, no matter what it involved.
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'

1;, CEAIRMAN RIGLER: I can see the relevance of

2 e3,e. i

I

3 3Y NR. SUCTa: ANN:.

.

4 Q Now, Mr. Hart, the next -- you tastified *fostardcy

; 5 that the request -for dccunents which was contained in DJ 104

S was satisfied in one fashion or anothcr. I

s
'

7 Am I correct in I:rf recollection on that?
8 A Ko, sir, you are incorrcct. I caid that it was

{
i
!9 partially complied with. I don't thirA it was ever satic~

10 fled.

11 Q The record will show.

12 In any event you had some more docunenta in |
:
1

(~ 13 your hand after that time? !
'

i

14 A That's correct, sir.

15 Q Nou the na::t docutant is DJ 185, Mr. Whiting
!
t

16 to Mr. Rudolph of August 3, 1973. Do you hcvc that? ,

i

17 A Yes, sir,

ia Q How this contains the City's - -Tecompanias
.

19 the City's proposal for admincion to CAP 00. That'is what

20 the attachment is, isn't it?

21 A The attachment proposel for cenbership in Contral
.

*

22 Arer. Power Coordination Group and participatica in the
i
t

23 nuclear units. i.

24 Q Did you distinguish *parhicipation" in nuclear

( *
' ' unita from " admission" to CAFCO?25 1

.

'

;
| f
| }

:

I

._-
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1 A This agrecr.ent was ~~ I'm sorry, not agreement ---

2 this proposal was prepared by R. W. B+.ck, and I brie

3 really sort of -- cro you cahing for my own opinion, or .: hat
g

b 4 it uns at the time?

: 5 0 I'm asking you if this war tna propccal of the

6 City of Cleveland for Cleveland membc ship in CAP"O. Do

7 you distinguish participation in the nucinar unite from

8 membership in CAPCo? I want your opinion.

A I actually think of thna as two different9

10 |
things, sir.

Q Now I notice you did help draft that lotter to3y

12 Mr. Rudolph.

13 } A The letter of August 3,1973?

|
Q Yes.

'

34

A Yes, sir.
15

O Did you review the attached prereccl?
16

A I might have glanced at it in a very curacryg

sence, but I could not -- it is recily a ec ple:: enginesria;g

doct: ment.
39

Q The attached proposal in what you described?g

A Yes, sir.
.

O Had you yourGelf by that time revicied the !-

CAPCO materials, whatever thev were, which vers in vcur
23 - -.

.

possession?

l A No, sir.

|
|
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1 Q You had not.

2 i Am I correct you are not chlo to tecti y ac to thel

3 compatibility of this proposal with thcae CF.PCO agreementc?
.

b 4 A That's correct, sir.

5 Q How I noticed, by the way, on parec G and 7,-

6 bottom of page 6 ef that proposal, thcra is a refarance

7 to 345 kV transmicsion, and carrying over to tM top of tha .

8 next page it says, "The City preposef - cnd I'u not

9 attempting toefquote -- to interconnect with CEI at the

10 Fox, Harding and Ililand Subatatican,

'

11 Do you sae that?

i

12 A Yes, sir. '

13 Q Now was it not about this time that the City' cf,

i
14 Cleveland participated in litigation to prevent tha ;

1

15 Illuminating Company from bringing tia trancuiscion lines

16 to feed the Fo= and Harding Subatations? i

|
17 A I'm not awara of that.

13 Q Your participation in the City of Independer.co

19 c'ana, the Park cace you may think of it as -

20 A We were Intcrienors in that case to preserve

21 the Cuyahoga County National Park, that is cil.
.

22 Q You were aware that was a transmincion line to feed*

'

those two substations, waran't you?23,

.

24 A No, I naan't.

(-'
25 Q Bir die way, n paga 2 cf that proposal, one of the

t

..

_ .
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1 proposale of the City is to r.aintain representation en the
.

2 various committees of the CAPCO group.

3 In August 1973, do you believe the Clevoland
-;

. r
( 4 Municipal. Light Plant hr.d enough persons qualified to

; 5 serve on cc:nmittees of the CAPCO group?

6 A I think if u had been invited to participate,

7 ue would certainly have run ac fact as we could to catch

8 up on all of these things, and ue vould have done cu- best

g to do whatever needed to be dona.

10 0 Do you know how many co:raittecs there are?

;; A No, sir.

12 Q Do you have any knowledga yoursalf of Uhat thosa

( 13 committees might be?

14 A No, sir.

15 Q H w did the City plan, if you know, to inter-

16 connect with the Inland, Harding or Fo:( Substations or

any or all of them?
97

A I don *c have any idea hout that, sir,;g

-O Do you know where their iccations are?;9

A UO' 81#*20

Q The next thing that happens is fir. Rudolph'c21

latter f August 13, 1973 to Itr. Uhiting which is22

apparently Applicant's h hibit 25. Do you have a copy ofg ,

,

that?
24

A I don't believe I do, sir. I believe you raferred3

J

..--a . .
-

. . . - - - . - .
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-

1 I<

j to it earlier, but I de not have a copy of it. '

I
d

2 *
and 16

|
.

-

i.

o.
,

*; . ,
,

(
4'

%

i 5.

.

9

6 1

:: 1
i !
: 7 2

8

-
.

9
.

!. 10

11

1 12
.

14

151

:

16
!

17

18

19
,

20

21 |.

'

t

-s

: a

24
(

2s
r

! .

.l .
'

1

i
. . _ _ _ _.|

, . , _ _ , _ _. . - _ . - . _ . _ _ .-
_



_ .. .__ _ _ __._ . . _ . . - - . . _ _ .z

4875

S17 I
G New, in that lettar, Mr. Rudolph refera to our

' 'l current labor prcblems. Do 7cu have any idac what he is

talking about?-

f*

4
A. No, sir.

5-

g **ou were aware that th e Cleveinnd Elects:'. cal.

6 Illuminating Ccmpray vac on strike Scr 122 daye at
7

about that time?

8 3, 7,m unaware of it. I don't kauf.

MR. BUQUUdm: May I have ratrhed for identification,

to if your Honor pleace, what should hE Appli canta "nhibit G1,
II CEI, a letter from Mr. Ehicing to Mr. Rudolph en Septaber
12 10, 1973.

I I3 (The docw. ant refered to was
14

me-ked Applicsnta 2nhibit. 51

15 (CEI) for idsntification.)
16 BY MR. BUCHIURN:

17 G Have you had a chance t0 lech at thch.

10 Mr. Hart?

I9 A. Yes, sir.

20 0 Did you participcta in tha drafting ef Ent

El letter?.

*

22 A. I balieve I did, sir.

23.
MR. BUCH23JJHT: I hava marked M AppliccatE. 3:!hibit

24 62 (CEI) , a letter frca lir. I?aiting to Mr. Houlay of October 31 ,.

k
25 1973, and ask you, Mr. Hart, if you perticipated in the dealting

i

- . . ._.
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bw2 of that letter?
1

THE win (ESS: I~believe ua, sir.
2

t
#U *" = *#Ud *U "*U !3

1

marked Applicants E::hibit 62(' 4
!(CEI) for identification.)

5-

.

**
6

G Do you have in front of ycu, Dopartr.ont of ;.,
# 1

i

" "
8

A I do, sir.
g

i

' Y '
10

handed to you at the nacting en that data which I procume
g

to bo the -- lot ne withdraw that.

Go back to '52, Mr. Hart, the letter of October 3. ,

13 j

That talks about a meeting on Octcher 25. Did that r.cating ;
,4 ii

take place? i
15 i

A I don't remerber that meeting taking plcco, sir. |
10 ,

iO Can we draw the inference that the Deccdaar 13
17

meeting was the next naeting to discu s this cub-}ect? !e

A. To the beat of my recollection, that ic true,
,94

yes, sir.

O Now, you testified yesterday with respect to thc

.

Dece:rber 13, 1973, lotter -- I gather you reviewed that
,

I
letter carefully?i

,

'S ,

3
'

A. I have reviewed the letter. j
24

(_
25

G In that letter the Illuminating Ccq>any

--- -- .- . .--
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cenmitted itself to enter into negctiations for City partici-
1

bw3
2 Pati:n 'n certain specified plants at cartain specified

3 amounts. Now, were those plants cr.d these cr.ounhs the same
.

( 4 as has been requested by the Cit 1 or do you knew?~*

5 A. I believe ther were, but it is ensy ancugh to
-

.

6 check. It is in some of the other documents here.

7 0 Did you underutand that that participation would

come out of the Illuminc't.ing Ccmpany chara, so to creak?8

A That has always been my understanding.
9

10 O ';; hat would have been capacity, but for participation
.

of the City of Cleveland would belcng to the Illuminatirg Ccmpany
11

12 A. That is correct, sir.

13 0 In that: ciremnstance, you think it unren'sbnable
.,,

.

for the Illum 3 Company to requoct that if theg

City did not use its full entitlement, the Ilh:2inatinci
15

Company could have first refusal on the purchase?16

MR. MEL7IN BERGER: Obj-acticn.
17

CHAIRMK4 RIGLSR: Mlat is th3 objection?
18

MR. MELVIN BERGER: He is asking an opinien oc
19

to reasonable or unreaaonable, which vould go more to
20

engineering than other asperta.
33

MR. BUCHMANN: I'm not asking an engineering
22.

("
questions.

23
.

CHAIRffAN RIGLER: The cbjacticn is overruled,
24

k' THE WITNESS: You say, do I _think it Utuld be
25

._ ._.
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{
. reasonable or unreasonablo?

Ii
- ..- BY MR. BUCHi& JIM

I2bw4 1

| G I said, did you think it iculd be unrcarenable |-

,

3 |
y ,._ if you didn't uso the pwar which cam: out of the

'

<

I(
; 4

I11trainating compt.ny sh :re in the first inctnnce for the .

*i 5
'l Illuminating company to ask for the first crach at it?

I, 6
i
: A Yes. .

7 |
'

G Why? I

8
A Because we were paying hundreds cf uillienu

9
o dellars, and we would hava baen a nuch c.n owner ofd

for the rest |;10
that as you would have been for ycur sharo of it,

11 !

of the plant and the other part'.cipatas would have bean |

12 I

the owners. i

f 13 !
'. We ould all havo :r.fned an entity. 1

,

14 i

CHAIR!!AN RIGLER: Whenyou say you vould hr.va been,
i

15
you were referring to CEI Company and not Mr. Suchann? |

1G
THE WIT!GSS: Yes# sir. I'm referring to him |

17
as the CEI company. I'm referring to the CEI ownerchip. :

i

10 3

BY MR. BUCHMANN:
19

O Is it your understanding that what the Illuminating {,
20

ccmpany requestsd was that if you did not use tha pewar,

21
you would have to giva it to the Illuminating Critpany for-

,

22( nothing?
,

|
,

23i
-

| A They would set the rates at which it would be-

,

24

( icold back to them.
*25
G Uhat is your understanding of cha phrnce '

!
!,

l

._ _ _ _.__
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bwS
.

I' ~

"right of first refusal?

(- 2
.

3: *

-

AAS17
.
- 5

6
;

7

8
.

9

10

11

12

I 13

14
1

!

15

,

!
IG

I 17
4

10

19

20

21
-

.

.

: u

"
(

25

. - . . _ . . , - - . . _ - - .. .. - - . .. -
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arl 1
A Just what I indicated there. That we could nob we'

2
could not go on the open market sad find a willing huyar

for this power. We would have to olf2r it first na it.

.

states there, first refusal to purchcr.e to CEI.

.' Q At what price?

6
A It doesn't state. O!c arc at this time pnying a reas.

Y
heavy price to the company for power.

0
MR. BUCHMANN: I cove to strike that again.

o
CHAIR'mN RIGLER: Granted.*

10 BY MR. BUCIBIANN:

II Q Mr. Hart, is it your suggcGtion thau in tho

12 event that the City did not use its full entitl. ment

I I3 in this participation power and had fcnnd a thi.Td-partf
14 purchaser at some stated prica, that the right of first

15 refusal meant that the Illuminating cc::apeny would fm ce you
16 to sell it to ths:: cheaper?

17 A That's right.

10 Q What is thu basis for that idea.

19 A The basis is the fact it is in there. I think
i

20 the fact speaks for itssif or it would not even ba in ther.e.'

21 Q
,

This docen't say anything alout price, dcas it? j
' 22 A No, sir. '-

,

i

23 Q That price would be regulated,in cny event, would.

.

24 it not?
(

25 A That's correct.

I

i
I

;

1

e
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I Q 1 Tow directing your attention o Depart =cnt of

2 Justice Exhibit 139, which ic Mr. Uhiting te Mr. Eowley,
,

3
,- dated January 2, 1974, did you hava a copy of that, sir?

C 4 CHAIPEOi RIGLER: Befero you go io thc.t, do you
.' 5 intend to move Applicant's 01 and 62 ct this time into

6 evidence, or do you intend to wait to do that?

7 M. BUCHMPiN: I was planning to wait until we

0 have all of these docum: ants that fill or.t the

9 Department of Justice stream. It decon't make any difference.

10 I will do the cus on.

11 CHAIPyM RIGLER: Wo hava no custo:rer.

12 BY MR. BUCHIGUN:

( 13 Q Do you have 1897

14 A I have a letter of January 2, 1974 from

15 Whiting to Allen.

16 A This iu Mr. Whiting's for:aal ro.7ponco to the CE!:

17 proposal of December 137

18 A That's correct, air.

19 Q Did you participato in draf ting this?

20 A That's correct, sir.

_ 21 Q Now I direct your attention to the lact parcgraph
,

22 beginning on the first page in which it is said:
't

| 23 "CEI proposal would alco require the City

24 to agree that its rates for the cale of electric
(

25 energy to its retail custerers in conpetition with

.-

,
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1 CEI sculd be cubject to review and voto by CEI."
, 1

i !
( 2 Do you cae that' 1

3 A I'm sorry, I wasn't following ycu. f,

.

b ., i

4 Q First sentence in the last p2:2 graph on the !

,' 5 first page.

6 A Okay, sir.

7 Q In the first place, the City of Cicvolan !.s
g

8 electric rcten to its retail customers are not regulctid
.

g bp any third party; am I correct in that?
'

' A They are regulatsd by City Cenncil and tI:ago

B'oard of Control.3;

g } Q There is no regulatory com::11ssion other than'

** "Y" *" **1- 13\
l

A Other than the City of Cleveland itssif and itsg4

City Council and its 3 card of Centrol.to

Q tihere in DJ 138, to .chich DJ 109 is a
.Q

.

E

response, do you find CEI proposing that it havo a -- that

the retail rates of the City of Cleveland be cubject to .g

CEI review and veto?g

" "" "* "" Y " "20 '

d~on't have the DJ. You are still referring tc the lette--

of January 2?-,

t 22
t

! Q No, I am referring to the letter of Dr.:ccuber 13,,
( 23-

*
1

| 1973, DJ 188, and ask you where in that letter do you find

( a CEI proposal that the rates to the municipal's rebail
20

,

_ _ _ - - _ __
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are

I customers be subject to review and vsto by C3I?
2

( A Down in the last paragra;h where it states:

3 "Another prcvision uculd So that th2
.

h 4
City would agree that it t:culd not call clostric

5 energy to its retail custonors below coat.".

6 Q Is there anything in that that cays CEI will

7 review the rates?

8 A I think it is implicit in it.

9 Q Did you ace anything in there that anya CSI ucn!.d
10 veto the rates?

11 A I think it is implicit in it.

12 Q Does that centence you rend frc:2 the Decc bcr 13,
13 1973 letter, is that all that you are relying on for this,.

s.

14 idea of review and veto by CEI?
-

15 A No. As I indicated this r.orning earlicr, there

16 is another piece of correspondence before us. here that

17 reinforces that position.

18 Q Could you direct ny attention to that?

19 A I'm sorry, I have it mir,:ad up with comething clua.
20 Q Then am I corre<:t that that --
21 A Wait a minuta. Stop.

.

22 Oke.y. Yes. I an also referring to a lebtcr
-

23 of February 7,1974 from Mr. Ecvicy to !!r. Goldberg.,

.

24 Q That, by the way, is DJ 191.
(
'

25 All right, show me where in that letter CSI acked
I

i

. _ . _ .
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1 for the right to review and veto the ratail ratas of the
,

( 2 City of Cleveland?

3 A Okay, on the paragraph at the top of pr.ge 2, it !.

I

(. 4 said the letter of December 13 did state that one of the
*

5 Provisions we a:cpacted to negotiate with the City is one

6 that the city would agree it would not sall electric energy

7 to its retail customers below cost.

8 Q Is ths.t aantance what you are relying on in that

g letter?

10 A That is what I'm relying on when I said by this

11 letter.

12 Q Anything else that you roly on for the ascertion

13 in January 2, 1974, DJ 189 letter that CEI propocad the
(

review and veto?, ;4

A I'm referring to the discussion betecen the, 33

Parties on December 13.16

Q Are you saying that the parties -- thrt 20meone;7

18 from CEI said that thsy wantod the right to reviou and voto

the rates?39

A This was one of the points. This was one of the20

questions we wers raising at the December 13 letter vhen ne had
. 21

*
read this.g,

Q Do you say somebody from CEi said itat?, g
.

A Thare was a atrong innuondo. I'm not sayingg

( anybody csmo out and said, "We want the right to veto yourla.

.. ..
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1 rates."

2 Mr. Goldberg, on Osvaral cecasion:4, aahad thes

3 if it was not implicit in that statement in the Decarfoar 13
-.

' ( 4 letter, ar.d frca the nods and auilen around the rocm, and

5 the fact thsy would not answer the question, tro tarmed it-

6 implicit in that statezer.r -

7 MR. BUOSIIANN: I co70 to strike ac not

8 responsive af ter the word "nor" or conething like that.

9 (Wheraupon, the reporter read from the

10 record, as requested.)

11 CHAINGN RIGLER: The responsa to the1+otion was

12 denied.

13 3Y MR. BUCEMAUU:
,,

g4 Q Who was ncdding and smiling?

A Lee Howley and Don Hauswar vonld he tuo of them.15

16 Q Any mora?

A There were other engineers trere, and I don't17

18 know their names, but I would cay the r."me thing to them.

Q Looking again at the Febru4ry 7, 1974 letter --19

let me withdraw ' tha t . I20

Obviously when you participated in the drafting21

of the January 2,1974 lettor, you didn't have the.

3
(

February 7 letters right?
'

23,

.

A That's correct, air.
24

( '
-

- Q So that in makin7 the assertion thout the review25

1;

.
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1 and voto in the January 2 lotter, the only thing you ucro

2 relyia on was tha single sentence to which you referred

3 in the Dece:aber 13 letter, and the nods and cmiles at this

'

f 4 meeting cn that date?

3 A I would say it would go boyocd nods and smiloc. It*

6 was the general discussion and the letter of December 13.

7 Q What gancral diccussion?

e A As I indicated yesterday and tcday, wa ganarclly

9 discussed the letter of Deccaber 13. We diccucaca tho:7e

10 four points that are mentioned in that lottar.

;; Q I ask you if.it is not correct at that nosting --

12 by the way, you attended that meiting, didn't ycu?

A Yes, sir.13

14 Q I ack you if it .was not correct at thct testing

that it was pcinted out to Mr. Goldberg that under Ohio15

16 law, CEI was prscluded from selling below cost, cnd that

this provision in the proposal was cimply an atte.pt to recP.a3.j

Ge same ulos apply to maicipal, its competitor?18

A I think you can read that in the letter cfjg

December 7 --20

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: February 7.
21 ,

THE 17ITNESS: I'm sorry, February 7. That is true.!. g

The answer to your question in ye=, althoughg,

those rules do not apply to the City of C12velend.
J.

(
25

1

.
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I BY MR. BUCHMAliN:

' 2
Q My cptestion is tinother this was told to

. 3

. ~

Mr. Goldbarg on December 13?

4 A I believo I answered it, too.

*

5 0 What was your answer? I didn't catch it.

6 A yes,

7 Q Now the Decsmber 13 lottar alac at the very

8 bottom of the first page proposed that the City agreed that it

9 did utilize its other proprietary functions or its govern-

10 mental functions to promote tio-in arranger.cnto to cerapete

11 with the Illuminating Company.

12 Do you see that?

13 A I see it, sir.

14 Q I note that there is no referanco to that in

15 the January 2, 1974 letter, DJ 139. Do you hcvs any

1G explanation for that?

17 A No, other than the fact that I perconclly have -

|

10 tried to find out where that statament would havo come

19 from, trying to find evidence of what you aro talking
.

I
20 about there, and I have never been able to find any evideneo

21 of it.,

.

,. 22 O What do you think we are talking about thro?
'

'

23 MR. HELVIN BERGER: Objec tion. Shat is
'

24 speculation.

(
25 MR. BUCHMANN: He has trisd ta find evidenco of it.

1

. --

b
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1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

2 THE WITNESS: What you are getting at there,

3 or I interpreted it as you are trying to tie inter function..

4 into electric function.

* 5 BY MR. BUC!DiANN:

6 Q Would it be more correct to state that at the
7 meeting on December 13 you vere adviced that the company '

8 at least helieved that the City was tying water and electricity
I

9 services together? '

10 A At the meeting on Decembsr 13, I dcn't rctenbcr

11 that point being diccussed at all.

*

12 Q Not at all?

13 A But as I say, that is the way I interpret that.-

(
14 Q The way I have just stated?

15 A Right.

16 Q What you say is that you have been able to find

17 no evidence of that practice?

to A I have been able to find no evidence, and I have

19 looked for it.

20 Q You did look for it?

21 A I have looked for it.
.

*

22 Q New going back to the January 2, 1974 letter,
(..

23 DJ 18 9 ---*

,

24 CHAIREVi RIGLER: Mr. Euchmann, in the questions
(
'

25 you have just been asking, what is the tied product and

.. . _ - .
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1 what is the tying product?

2 MR. BUCIC47EN: Without attcmpting to put thisq

3 in substantive testimony --

b 4 BY MR. BUCHMANN:

5 Q The position of the Illuminating Company was*

6 that the City of Cleveland which sells water, was telling

7 People they wouldn't get water unless they took Muni pwor?

8 Wasn't that the accunniion made?

g A Thatms my interpretation of what uas written

10 there.

11 .Q The City of Cleveland had sewage pouars ct that

12 time, did it not?

13 A In December of '73 they had taken the large

34 sewers away from it, but they still had small sewers.

15 Q They want through a regional sewer?

1G A Yes.

j7 Q The City of Cleveland engages in a number of
,

to othar functions with regard to the conctruction of nea

39 buildings, for example, and things of that nort; it issues per -

Mit8720

A It issues permits, yes, cir. I didn't read that21
.

into this, now.*

22,

Q Have I clarified it? Does that mean you looked23.

24 into the situation as you underntood it, you only workod

( at :he possible tie-in of water and electric?25

- - - .
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1 A That's correcc, sir.

( 2 Q Now going back to DJ 139, which 10 the

3 letter of January 2, 1974, could you turn to the sacand.

r^
's

.

;
4 page -- and I direct your attention to the accand [paragr:ph.j
5 And the second sentonce of that raads

-

6 "This is to advise that the City will

7 consider whether it will submit c countsr-

8 proposal."

9 Can I corrcetly infer from that, that on

to January 2,1974 the City had not decided whather or not it

11 was going to pursue the matter?

12 CEAIRMAN RIGLER: Uhich ona? !

!

13 MR. DUO 2E NN: DJ 189.
i

14 THE WITNESS: If I may, wo find our -- we

15 considered our earlier proposal a continuing one.
i
t

1G BY MR. BUCHENN: .

!

17 Q So the only questien here wa vhsther you inrc i
f

18 going to do something more; correct?
t

19 A That's correct, bgcauce the cutstanding

20 proposal hcd not been answered. ;
-

:

21 Q Ey this timo, as the letter indics.tec, you had
.

'

22 studied the contracts between the CAPCO mcabarc?.

t j
23 A You are asking if I had studies them or the City i,

,

f

24 i had studied them?

25 Q The City would be proper.

|

| l

;
. .-

,
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1 A The answer to both of those would be no.

2
( O The City had not studicd the centracts yet?

3 A That's correct, sir. We vare relying on our,

(' 4 outside ccunsel and our ongineer.

5 Q The consultant for the City had studied thera; ia
-

6 that correct?

7 A I assune that to be the caso, yen, sir, althouga

8 I couldn't speak for them.

9 Q Directing your attention to --

10 You notice that Mr. Whiting says in that letter

11 next to the last paragraph, next to last centence, that he

12 fails -- or, "We failed to find why the City cannot

13 meet the requirement for membership."
,

14 Did you, in drafting that letter or helping to

15 draft it, consider the financial obligntions of the CAPCO

16 member as being part of the requiremants of memberchip?

17 A Are you asking a question in relation to this, or

18 are you asking an independent question?

19 If you are asking in relation to this letter

20 right here, I will have to say I don't know.

21 Q You don't know.
.

22 Dil you -- I direct your attention to DJ 190, the la?

k
23 letter from Mr. Howley to Mr. Whiting, Jc.nuary 15, 1974. |.

24 I thin ~< you said yesterday that even though
1

(~
25 cop;es of these letters wurz not directed to. you on some 1

l

|
|

(
\

|

| . -

t ,
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|

1 occasions 'that ycu got thcn for yoi:r file.

f
t 2 A I believe they are all in my 1J.lc, yes, sir.

3 Q Lcoking at that letter, Mr. Ectd.ay raiscc |,

(~~ |
4 questions of financial obligations that might be involved, I

5 did he not?~

|

6 A Thiat's correct.

7 Q On the top cf paga 2 ho safs:
I

a "We wculd appreciate your explaining
}

g to us in detail hcu Muni could catry out
.

10 the financial obligatione auccciat<A with
,

t3 its proposal."

12 I ask you whethar such an cc;planation was over j
i

13 giv.an? jg

i

14 A No, sir. No e:.*planation was ever given to Iir.

15 UN18Y'

!G Q Was it over given to CEI? I

A Not that I'm aware of.97

18 Q You would be aware of it if it had betn givan, '

19 wouldn't you? ;

I

20 A That's correct, sir.

21 Q Going to the ne::t letter, DJ 191, Mr. Howicy
.

*

22 to Mr. Goldberg, February 7, 1974, do you h?.vc a copy of
,

k
that?23.

A That's correct, cir.24

('
Q One of the things that hnd been included in the25

. - . . -
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1 CEI December 13, 1973 preposal was that the City would

2 withdraw its opposition to certain pending regulatory

.
3 proceedings. Do you recall that?

4 A I recall it as a condition procc.dont.

*

5 Q And would you put any significance on whether

G it is a condition procedent or a condition cubacquent?

7 A I would put scme significanca on it.

8 Q I hesitate to do this, but what?

9 A The fact that the only relief that we could

to seek at the time was to go before the Muclear Regulatory

11 Commission and ask relief.

12 What CEI was asking uc to do was give tha.'. up.

( 13 Then they were saying than na could sit down and talk

14 about thio.

15 Q In any event, in the letter of February 7, 1974,

16 that condition precedent was in effect withdrawn, wac it?

17 A I don't read that, but lat's review the letter.

10 Q Look at the last paragraph on the first page.

19 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Do you wan* uc te red-line

20 that?

21 MR. BUCHMANN: It would he ny intention to go
.

~

through and red-line a number of things in those letters.
I.

22
\ _.

23 THE ITITNESS: I don't put the cano interprett. tion.

y on that paragraph ac you do, sir.

(
25

|

-

. . - . . - .
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,

i

1 BY MR. BUCD!Ami:
4

( 2 Q What -- a copy of this lotter came to ycu, did

3 it not? |
* ,

1(-, 4 A That's correct. I
l

5 Q What construction would you put on the-

G phrase " pretty well made moot"?,

~

7 A It was pretty well made = cot by the Daparbecnh of

8 Justice, but that doesn't mean that CSI wouldn't lika un to

9 withdraw fro:n this suit.

10 Q Subscy. tent to February 7, l'374 -- I vithdrav

!

u that. I
i

12 Tarning to the next pcge of th.st lotti'er -- |
i

13 MR. RETJOLDS: Mr. Chairman, I don't scan to{
14 interrupt this, and I don't want to belabor the point, but I

15 my understanding on the red-lining is that if documents cro

I

16 put in on direct are referred to on croce, and therc 16 a j
i

37 direct reference in tha record to a pcrtion of it, it uculd

gg not necessary be necessary to go back and red-line ti.at by

'

19 the party doing the cross-exanination.

go GAIRMAN RIGLER: That's correct.

21 And af ter I 'aphad Mr. Buchmann the question e
.

22 I recall that we were using the proceduro of reference

(' '
23 to paragraphs cited by Applicants.,

y MR. PEIKOLDS: Than't you.

(-
gg |

I

|

r ,

-

a
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1 BY MR. BUCHMANN:

; 2 Q Page 2 of that exhibit, DJ 191. The 7chrualy

3 7, 1974 letter.
.

I 4 You a few minutes ago referred to the third

5 sentence as one of the things confirming your belief that-

6 the Illuminating Company wished to review and veto

7 Muni's retail rates.

8 Do you remember that testinony a few minutes ago?

9 A Yes, sir.

10 Q Did you read the first two sentences?

11 A I did.

12 Q You did.

(-
13 And you give no credenco to thore, I gather?

i.s A You gathered correctly, in light of the subse-

15 quent sentence.

'

16 Q Now down below, Mr. Hewley, at tha beginning of

17 the second paragraph, asserts his belief or our beliof tha;;

10 access to ownership or power generatc<i in the indi->c'ad

gg plants i.hould be adequate to meat the requirement of the City

20 without memba ship in CAPCO.

( 21 Did you agrea with that at the tiras?

22 A I think this is one of tha pointu uhore it is
(
''

23 easy to confuse participation in nuclear units with member-,

ship in CAPCO.y

25 I think Mr. Howley has confused it, too, here,

---.
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1 also.

( 2 In other words, he is equating one to the

3 oth.nr, and it is not true.
.

b 4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Your ansv/cr to the question

5 would be -- the question could have bacn answered yac or.

a
6 no, couldn't it? I

7 MR. BUCIDIANid: I presume the answer is no.

8 THE WITNESS: I'm sorry. If I could have the

9 que3 tion back.

10 MR. BUCHMAlm: I think the reccrd in clear,

11 isn't it?

12 BY MR. BUCHMAtiH:

13 0 Did you at the time agree th2t access to t.he

14 indicated plant in the amounts proposed in the CEI

15 proposal and in original proposal would neet all of the

1G recuirements of the City?

17 A It would -- the an wor to your question 13 --

*

18 well, you have to qualify that, I think,'bcccuac

19 remember, in our original proposal no were caking for only,

20 as I read the documents here, 55 megcuatts out of, cay, tha

21 the Davis-tiesse Plant.
.

22 Our load rate today vill be 80, 78 mognvatta,.

23 If you can put it into a point in timo, the ansuor is no.
.

24 If you a::pand your time to be all-enecupaccing,

(
23 I suppose the answer is yes. Becauco you add up all of the

t

.-
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I requests, and they add up to 141 m27anatts.

2 Q I notice that the paragraph bcginning at the t

3 bottom of the pagc, Mr. Ecwlcy makaa a request for an
,

4 explanation of hett the City propocos to moet the financicl

5 obligations involved. Do you ces that?o

6 A I sce it, sir.

7 Q I ask you again af ter that lottor, was any

8 explanation given?

I9 A No explanation wac over given to C3I. t
i

10 Q Never given?

11 A Never given.

12 Q Page 3 indicatac that a draft of a propoced
.

13 interconnection agreement was enclosed. Did you got that !-

( '

14 draft? !

15 A Yes, sir.
.

3

1G Q What did you do uith it?

!

17 A We enterad into an agrecm:nt on April 17, 1975. j

10 Q April 17, 1975? !,
i

19 A That's correct, sir.

20 Q And that was tha agreement thct - I will daf t.c

21 that.
-

.

22 Directing your attention to Departnent of !

('
23 Justice Exhibit 192, Mr. Howley to Mr. Goldborg, February |.

|
|

24 27, 1974, do you have that?
|

( l

25 A Yes, sir.

1
:

|

.
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I Q And that accompanied by a rough draf t of a particip a-

( 2 tion agreement by which is naant, I presums, an agrcement

3
. for participation by the city of Claveland in CEI's charo

d of the indicated nucle:.r units?

5 A I believe ycu read the details of this doccaant,
*

6 that is what it would s,ay.

7 Q I notice that thore was again a requant in th2

0 next to last paragraph that the City cnplains how it proposea

9 to meet its financial obligations and a ref arenec to the

10 fact that there would be an irmediate down paynent of

11 about $20 million, and evcatually up to $72 million?

12 A If you are aching the question do I coa. that,

( 13 yes, I do see that.

14 Q Had the City at diat time, to your kncwicdgo,

15 made any plans to raise an insediate down payment of $20

10 million?

17 A In February of '74, I believe that U3 had.

to Q I'm sorry, I didn't hear you.

19 A In February of '74, I believe that we had.

20 Q What wars the planc?'

21 A The pisns were to -- I had personally tcken on

the responsibility of visiting various underwritors andn

23 although we knew that Lee Ucwley was continually throuing.

24 up this straw to see if the City could finance during a

25 period of time here, I visited some of your najor underwriting

_ _
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1 houses in thic ccuntry, and I hcvo talked *sith th:21, and I
E have entered into discucsions with thcm for tho fincncingx

3
_ of participation in the nucicar pofor plant.

4 HR. CI!ACNO: Could wo havo the enmfer b c::, ,

l5 ;please?.

|
6 (Uhereupon, the rspo: tar read from the

7 record, as requested.)

8 BY MR. BUCEKAEU:

9 Q The strcw that you were raferring to frc.I

10 Mr. Howley is that you reitorated requectc to I: ell him how
!

1
11 you ware to raise the money?

12 A No, because we asked for the detailn of hme

( much the nuclear power planto vero going to cost. 20m of i
13

:

14 the responsoc that ca:ne back was, "This 1.s propriotary
i15 information, and we can't tell you." ;
;

16 If'you will look at this, a total of $100 j
I

17 million, and 'if you ware to capitali::e or take cur call

10 portion, it would mean that at least onc of thcae plants would

is cost a billion dollars, and I don't think even the records
t
a

20 of CEI will reflect that. |

21 Q
.

Do you have any correspond:nce frca tho

Illuminating Company refusing to give you information like"

23 that?

|24 A I'm not suro I have it, but an I re:: caber, cur 4

(
'

25 engineer, Bill Maybon, uroto. |

!

i i
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1 Q 17 hen?

2 A That I don't know.

3 0 Was it before February 27, 19747
.

h A That I don't know, sir.

5 Q Yno were the underwritera you talla:6 to?.

6 A Halsey ' Stewart and Jolm Servine, and I

7 talked to - this in ene of your big houses domi on

s Brendway.

g Q That makes it a littla hard for me to find. Do

to yot have any recollection who it was?

y A One of the namaa I roucuber was - it juct clipo

12 me. It will come back to uc.

13 Q If y=u remember it, will you let me know?

j,5 A Ten, sir.

Q Did you at that time talk to the:2 about bu.ying15

thet $9.8 million worth that you haven't been abie to c'cl1;g

y'et.?
37

^ ** Y O' YO*' * **10

Q Did any of them offer to buy that?gg

A20 They waro very much interacted in it, beer.une

what they were talking about, vac, really financing
21

.

every thin 9.gtnd that would enconpass that.g
/
' '

The answer to your question is yes.
, g

Q I'm correct, howcVer, that you still have noty

( sold the bulk of that 9.8 authorication?

|
t

i

. . .

- - - _ - - - - _ - -
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1 A We havo not sold it to the public. |
:

2 8 i
Q The bulk of it you haven t sold to anybcdy, have'

.

3
_ yog7

I 4 A We have sold it to ths City of Cleveland.

5 Q All of it?
-

6 g yo, 1,1,

7 Q And you are proposing to cell another half

8 million?

9 A Right.

10 Q Did anf of theaa financial cutfits cgrue with the

11 City of Cleveland on any specific plan for the financing

12 of these obligations?

( end 18 13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
.

s_.

p 23

24

(
2s

. . ,
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|A The'v never indicated that it would be " -s19 1

'!
hul 2 tretandously big problen. 17a also talked to Gcidna. ;!

I
;

3 3acha r.bcut this. There are three firms, but I c n't i

(,-

think of'the fourth.4

5 0 Who is Gol&acn, 3achs?.

s

A Goldman, Sachs is cn underwriter. !
-

O

!
0 .No, whc?7

A I forget. It was about this time tro were8'

.

tal3:ing cbout here. It was the gantleman wh o helpad us putg

tog er de oHering statumaat.to
I
i

0 He was putting together the UbaN? I'm corry. I33

A Offering statement.12 i
!

0 y u M ca o nan he mn at GoMay
( 13

e
Sacim, will you let no kncr1?

{g

15 "Y' 8 -*

G I hand you what has been unr%et Apclib:st" 2:hihi-,G :.
)

63 (CEI) and ask you if you recall getting a letter fr::n

Mr. goldberg to Mr. Hauser, dated March 20, 1974 suf cck you18

if you re all getting a copy of that? I19
i
i* " ** ** ** # I O " " '* *20 '

'

-

g bellave I did, but I don't remercher any of the sp?cifica c2 i

it. I

22 +
/ 3
1

23 This purports to be ecstantary or proli:aintry !0.

;

I

24 cocemantary on the draft which accompaniad the letter Of
( Pebruary 27, 1974. ;2a_ t

IDid you have any diccgreenent with i

[
.
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1 Mr. Goldberg's comments?

2 Do you remernber?

.. 3 A I don't remenbar. I don't henectly romanber,

f 4 0 You don't have any recollection of believing

5 that Mr. Goldberg had ouitted any matter cf major

6 impirtance to you?

A Well, I think we are talking about our7

8 Participation agreement hero.

There was lots and lots left out.9

10 0 Do you have any specific recollociton, wan

my question.3;

A I have no apecific recollection, no, sir.
12

0 I w uld like to mark .Wpplicaate Oxhibit 53
( 13

(CEI) , which is the March 28 letter,
34

(The dccumant roferred to wasgg

marked Applicants E::hibit
1G

62 'i(CEI) for identification.)g

THE WITNESS: If I may, Mr. Buchnt.nn, in,g

response to your direct question, bect. urn I'm trying to thinh;g

of the New York house, but more recently I have had incuiry20

f rm an underwriting firm in 'Clevelend @out the
21

financing of the municipal light pistt. That in Fulton,g

Read and Stames. They approached ma en it.g,

*'
24

/
k 0 Who at Fulten, Read and Stsmes?

5
.

i
-
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! bw3 A That is a young go.ntlanan thac called na u:2

9,

.

by the n me of Ed G uyer.i

2

| MR. BUC*0' ANN: If the chainian can:t find ena
. .., I,

~i |
1 letter, and I want to keep it in acquence. - Ua will mahc If_. .

1 4 i,
t .

.' multiple coplec of this.
5

BY M. MUM:
6

0 Mr. Hart, I hand you what has born :::srkad for
7

"" #" " "" ^EE " ' ' '
8

Goltberg to Mr. Hauser, 4-10-74, and ask you if you h.1vo
g

seen that or a copy of that before?
g

I (The docesant refarrod to
11

was marked Applicanta n:hibit
12

64 (C5I) for ida.'.tifice. tion.) i

( 13
|

THE WITliESS: I believe I have, sir. ,

14 ,

.

DY MR. LUCEILb'H
15

'

G That letter asks crong other thingo fer e. I

meeting, dces it not?

*

A I believo co, sir.
10

0 That in on April 10. Do you :cnou "tiica the. |
19 :

meeting took place that was in responce to that?
g

A I don't know if it in the se:na Incting or not, but
21

. Mr. Goldberg, mys 31f, L2e Healey cnd Don ::auser had c
!

,

meeting in Mr. Goldbergs.
,

!
4 When?

24

( A It could have been in response to this litter.
.

,

25 i

1
e

i
,

L .
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bw4 CHAIRMAN EGLT:R: The documentsyou are handing up

have not been premarked, so you will have to do that en tha
3

record.
3

{ MR. BUCHMANN: If the Board plecsc, I would like to

have marked as Applicants E:chibit 65 (CEI) for identification.

g

aletter from Mr. I!auser to Mr. Whiting and Mr. Gold' arg,c

dated August 6, 1974.
7

(The doctrc.ent referred to wa:

marNed Applicants E;:hibit 65

(CEI) "or identification.

BY MR. BUCHMANN:
11

0 Did you receive a copy of that, Mr. Hart?

A I believe I did.
(.' '3

.-

0 This again asks for a meeting, does it not?

A The copy I have is not a good copy. I will take

your word for its if it states it, I will accopt your ,

statement.
17

MR. BUCHMANN: I hand you what has been inzhed as

Applicants Exhibit 66 (CEI) for identification, a letucr of

Mr. Goldberg to Mr. Hauser, dated August 22, 1974.

(The document referred to was
21

,

marked Applicanta Exhibit 66 (C3I)

for identification.) !

* 23
i

BY MR. BUCHMANN: |
24

( G Do you reme%ar rec 2iving a ccpy of that?
25

1

|

'

|

|
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'
; i

i
g A. I would have to indicate I prc.bably did u aive j

>

bw5 8

2 a copy of it, but I hava no specific knculedge of it righ'- !
+

;
3 no',7

s <

4 O Did yet. help in drafting of this lottor?

5 A. I doubt if I helped in the drafting of it..

.

6 0 Can we concluda -- dccc this hcip to rafre2.
!

7 you recollection as to when the parties got togsther te discus 5
i

8; t'ho draf t agreament which ccccmpanied t'ia February 27, 1974 j

1-

9 letter? |

10 A. Not reclly, -ecc.uca thors ware a cc.:p12 cf

11 meetings that wa had, as I recall. ,

i

12 There was the meeting I referred to that un four |
!

had. This was a Itt oting I went to when the Sta f cncJ-

j3 ,

i

14 Department of Justica was there, alcng with OCI. I thinx
i

15 this is all around that same paried of time, alth: ugh I i

i
gg could be entirely wrong en it, j

1
-

MR. BUCIIMmm: Mr. Chai: man, I have r.n:5:ca for37

gg identification as Applicant E:hibit 67 (CEI) a letts:: fr:3. '.
.

I

gg Mr. Hausar to Mr. Goldberg, a lotter dated Av.gret 20, ;

I,

20 1974* '

(The document referrod to ns21
-

t

22 marked Appliccato 3::hibit 57 j, ,

;
s~

(CEI) for identi2icr/.icn.)23,

I
BY ltR. BUCHMANN: ig

( 0 I ask, did ycu recoiva this lottor?25
i
I

e

.

.. 4 ---m- .,e--.w.

L
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t A My answer ic the scoe as on the prict one.

2 g Does that again ask for anothcr mseting?

.

I don't see it specifically bue. if you say it 153 A

b in here, I will take your word for it. I believe theso4

5 letters were all inrelaiton to the mattar ponding before-

6 the Federal Pcreer Coranission.

7 0 Is that your recollaction?

8 A It has P?C Docket 7631, 7633 and frc:a the people

9 it was sent to, it indicates this was z.n FPC matter.

10 0 Woul.1 you 1cch at the first pare. graph of the

tg first page of Applicent 67. That refers to the participation

12 agreement, does it not?

( 13 A You are talking about the lettar of August 307

ja G August 30

15 A It refers to the participatien agraenen* , but thc.c

1G main thrust of the letter is not in that direction.

37 MR. BUCHMANUr I would mark as Applicant 3 Enhil

Exhibit --gg

39 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Eefore we go, your quastions have

20 suggested that the letters recuest mastings and, cs I read

A plicant 67, I find no requent by Mr. Hauser for a nceting.P21
.

22 MR. BUCEMANN: I think thtst is a f air statement.

23 I think the letter demonstrates that thera hcd not yet been.

24 a meeting, and that the company was pleading wi'ch those
/

t
People to get back to them. I refer particularly to the last25

-__. . _ . _.
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1 paragraph.

2 If I have misstated it in the question, I

3
.

apologize.
,

- 4 I have marked Applicants 60 (CEI), being a

5 letter of September 6, 1974, , frca Mr. Goldborg to-

6 Mr. Hauser.

7 (The document referred to was

8 marked Applicanta E::hibit 60

9 (CEI) for identification.)

10 BY MR. BUCHMA!iN:

11 G Mr. Ilart, do you recall getting a copy of that?

12 A I probably did receive it, although I den't

r 13 remember specifically,
s

14 G Can I conclude from that, that the City -- this

15 clearly is referring to the participation agrocrentt 13 it

1G not?

17 A It is referring to a participation agreement.

18 G Well, it is referring to the draft agreement

19 which was provided to the City on February 27, 1974 7 isn't it? j

20 A I don't know. Ifyou will chev it to me, I will take

21 your word for it.
*

22 MR. MELVIN BERGER: I think the docuacnt would

23 speak for itself?.

24 BY MR. BUCHMANN:

(,

| 25 G Are you aware that at that time, September 6,
i

1974, whether the City had any other draft pcrticipation
i

__.
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.
I agreement other than the ene which accompanied the CEI

:
.i

2 letter of February 27, 19747 I
i
a

_| 3 | A As I indicated earlier, there had been ccra !

,f' |
- 4 earlier participatien agrec= ants and there vara scne cutzt:r.d-

'| 5 ing at this tira.

| 6 We never concidered that COI gave en ancuor
i
'

7 back on our proposal.

8 % I don't want to retrara our atepc, but the

9 February 27, 1974, letter which is Department of Justica
;

10 192, presented a draft participt.tica agreement; did it

11 not? Is there any quejtion abcut that?
i

12 A nell,'okay, if you arc referring to that enn now.

( 13 ' Let me find the letter of -- ocl<y. i
i

14 Now, in our documents hore, which was the i

15 one sent by the City of Cleveltnd.
,

b
1G G One what? :

!
i

17 A Particiaption agrocrant. j
!

18

ES19 19 {

!

20

i
21 i'o

i
22 e

k\

$
23.

;

24 5

(
25

. . - . . . . . .

.._
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arl 1 A That was introduced into evidan::a thin

2 morning, I believe.

3 Q Are you suggesting that by Septc=ber 6, 1974
.

b 4 the City of Cleveland hadprovided to the Illrrtinating

5 Company a draf t participation agreen2nt?-

6 A It is in evidence, yes, sir.

7 0 I think you will have to indic ts it to me.

8 A I'm referring to Augnat 3, 1973, there is a

9 documental propoac1 for membership in Central area Power

10 Coordination Group and participation in nuclear unita.

I'1 Q Do you think it is that agreem3nt which Mr.

12 Goldberg is describing in his letter of Septenhor 6, 1374 .ac

a skeletal draft?13'

A As I it.dicatcd to you before, I don't kncu. Ac14

15 I indicated earlier, there were exchangen of draft

16 agreements, both by them and by us.

Q I'm trying to ascertain, !t. Hart, whether
37

subsequent to February 27, 1974 -- and we are now with18

39 Exhibit 68 up to September 6,1974 -- the City gave to the

20 Illuminating Company any revised draft of a particip: tion

| agreement? !

21

A My answer la I don't know.22

j MR. BUCHMANN: I would mark as Applicants23.

Exhibit 69 (CEI) a letter from Mr. Hauser to it. Goldberg,24
l'

i A dated November 11, 1974.
3

|

_. ._ _.
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1 (The document referred to
2y .

uns marked Applicants E..hibit

3
, 69 (CEI) for idaitification.)

C 4 BY MR. BUCHWJRis'

5 Q This is a bad copy, and I will try to do better. I
-

6 MR. BUCE W Gi: I will got a better copy, Your

7 Honor, if this gets admitted,or rotype it.
.

O BY MR. BUCHMANN: I

|
9 Q Mr. Hart, do you renecher getting that lottar? |

l
10 A I don't remember specifically getting this

'

s.,'
e

11 letter, but I imagine I did rcccive a copy of it. !

|
12 Q You will nota, if you can read it, in the "

|

( 13 second paragraph that Mr. Hauscr asserts that since February "

14 27, 1974, the company has continually attempted to get

15 together with Mr. Goldbarg to di:3 cuss tha draft participa-

16 tion agreement.

17 Do you have any diccgrecuent with that statcmcat?
I

1iG A That is what it says there. j

19 Q Well, is it truc?

20 A I don't know.

|21 CHAIRNdi RIGLER: Do you have any disagreccent i
I

22 with the statement? i
{

23 THE WITNESS: I don't have any disagrccas.nt,

4 with the statement.
| (

25 MR. BUCE W ai: I will mark as Applicants E<hibit

. . . - ..
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70 (CEI) a letter from Mr. Goldberg to :ir. Hauser dated
.

November 19, 1974.
.

f (The docunerrt referred to

wac :acched Applicants E':hibit

70 (CEI) for identification.)

B7 MR. BUCDiMiU:

O Mr. Hart, have you ceen tha t, or a copy of that

letter before?

A Yes, I have, right. Yos.

O Does that refresh ycur recollection that during

the time from February 27, 1974, at least up uncil

November 19, 1974 the City had not precented any propcac.7 or
/

('
counterproposals with respect to tha draft participation

agreement given to it?

A What is your question? You say do I --

Q From February 27 to Uovember 19, 1974, the City

never got back to us, did it?

A I wouldn't go as broad as that. I would say

. - there had been perhaps no participahion agrcement cubmitteci

to you. I think in our ongoing d.d.scussions, hcuevari that

.
the subject came up.

Q Do you disagree with anything in Mr. Goldberg'e
.

letter?

( A No.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Is r.his a good tima for a short

..-- . -- - .
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recess, Mr. Buchmann?

(Recess.)
*

MR. BUCHIGNK: I apolcrice to thc pn?.el. Copieis

of this are being run off.
.

I mark Applicents E<hibit 71 (C3I), a letter

from Mr.Maybed of 2. W. Back & Asecciates to Mr. IIau.3cr,

dated May 16, 1975. ,

,

'

(The docunant ref 2.rr:46 ta

was marked Applicante E<hibit

71 (CEI) for idantification.)

BY MR. BUCimF.Ini:

(
.

Did you receive a ccpy c tha ?Q c
$,... .

A Yes, sir.

Q Did you participata --

MR. MELVIN B2RGER: P a r h a p c w e c a n tr a i t n .i t i l n
.

receive serie copias of this, if it is all right wi^.h you.

MR. BUCEMAM1: If it is all right with the ,uncl.

CHAIRIUJ1 RIGLER: How long will it ba?

MR.BUCBMMni: It should ha a ma'ctor of minudes.

_ THI: WITNSSS: You caked if I have sean thf.s, ani

the answer is yes, I have sean tnis.*

( BY MR. BUCHMMH!:
.

Q Did you participate in the drafting of this

[ letter?

A No , I did no t.

.

,. -- .~

$

- - - ,, ,
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Q I ask ycu, Mr. Hart, if thic is not tha first --

I will withdraw that.

'

Attached to the letter or list of thingc..

called " Technical and Economic Questiono Relating to
,

the Nuclear Generating Plant in Question," is that not

correct?

A I will tahoyour word for it, although have

not found it. I see where you mean, yes.

Q A three-page document of questions; do you have

that?

A Yec, sir.

O I ask you if that is not the first time -- D. W.,

k Beck was acting on Schalf of the City of Cleveland; is that

correct?

A That's correct, sir.

O They were your consultants?

A That's correct, sir.

O Is that not the first time that anyone on Schalf

_ of the City 'of Cleveland had inquired of the Illuminating

Company about the technical and economic questions with

respect to these plants in which you requestad participa-*

tion in April 1973?

.

A That I don't know, sir.

[ Q Are you avaro of any prior request for information

on such technical ar.d ecencmic questions?

. . _ .. . . . . - - -.

- - ,
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A I'm not aware of anything as technical nr this

prior to this.
.

(~ MR. LUCHMANU: I mark for identification
s

Applicants Exhibit 72 (CEI) , a letter from ;& . Hauser,

to Mr. Goldberg, dated June 23 1975.

(The docan:ent ref a:: red to

was .rtcr:md Applicanto Zahi. bit
.

72 (C2r) for identifica': ion.}
B'I MR. BUCFlIA;GT:

Q I ask you, fir. Hart, did you rocaive a copy of

that letter?

A Yea, I did, sir.
f

(
Q Mr. Hausar cays he was foruardine; answers to tha

! list of questions in IIr. Mayben'a letter and he did in ft,ct do

so, did he not?

A He forwarded ancuers. I'm sure that the nnaucra

were appropriate or that the ansvers vara cc pleta.

Q I didn't have that rather longthy atte.c::s t

duplicated, if Your Honor please. I would lik3 to rasarce the

right to attach the ansvors to this Exhibit 72.

o

CHAIRI!AU RIGLER: All right.

BY !IR. BUCEIG17N:
.

Q Mr. Hart, do you regard yourself as qutlifico

( to determine whether the ansvers to the technical and

econcmic questions attached to Erhibit 71 ucre ful.1 and

a

_ , , , _ .-um.. wh . + -
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complete?*

MR. liELVIN BERGER: Can I have thr.t question

.

read back, please?

(Whereupon, the reporter read tha
.

Pending quoshion, as requestud.)

THE WITNESS: My genercl imprescion ic they

were not.

No, I'm not qualified, but my general impression

is that they were not.

MR. BUCH mMN: I nove to strike his general

impression..

CHAIPJLAN RIGLEn: Granted.
f

( MR. LUCEMANN: I am adviced that the attachment

may already be in evidence. If that be the case, I *eill

advise the Board of the n*niber.

It is attachr. ant to Applicants Zahibit 13 (CEI) .

BY MR. BUCID'J.NN:

O One of the things, Mr. Hart, we discuca:ad

earlier, were the questions, repeated questions to the

City from the Illuminating Company asking for the City's

plans on the financing involved in participation in thasc
-

units.
9

Do you remember those questions?

A Yes, sir.(

O And I have marked for identification na

- -_. --
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Applicancs' Exhibit 73 (CEI) a letter frtm :!r.
.

1

Rudolph to Mayor Perk dated June 15, '75 and ask "cu if

you saw that letter?'

.-

(Tne document referrsd ,tn
.

trac marked Applicants E:r.hib't

73 (C3I) for identificatien.)

THE WI'5ESS: Beforo I antier ': hat, lat me ::ay the

name of the fifth firm on undcruriting was the ncre <-f

Cumiceb.

The answer to your specific question is yas.

BY ?iR. BUCIUS.m4:
.

O Fno at Cumic 3.b?
.

k A I do not rccollect the gentisman a name n.,u.i

Q If you do, you will let me knc..- that?-

A Cer tainiv.. -

Q How did this letter, which ic 2nhibit 73, ccee

to your attention?

A Ecw would it have ccme to mv
.. - attention? .:2.ycr

Park 8s office would ha're given it to me.
.

Q Did you help to draft a response to this letter?-

. A I don't recollect there uns a response to it,

but perhaps I'm w-ong on that..

~

Q You don't recollect?

A At this point, if you chow mo a docunont that an(

.

answer went back, I :culd knou about it, bat cff the top of
b

he

w. ..=w.---
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,

,

my head, I do not recall one,
s

Q Presumably if there was a racpence, you would
.

{ remember?

A If there uas a writtan responce or an oral
.

response, I would remember. If there was an oral response to

this.

MR. BUCHMANN: If the Chairma:1 pleace, I would
.

have m.trked for identification Applicants D:hibit 7 i (CEI) ,

letter from Mr. Goldberg to Mr. Haucer, July 1, 1975.

(The docutaent referred to

was marked Applicants D:hibit

74 (CEI) for identificarian.)
(-

BY MR. BUCIUIAUM:

Q Did you receive a copy of that letter, Mr.

Hart?

A I imagine I did. I'm on the service list. Alticugh

I don't remember it specifically, but raaybe if I 1coi ct it

closely enough, I will remember it. I probably did.

Q Do you recall telling Mr. Goldberg either in

i

writing or orally that there was anything left out, natarici !

l*

1 eft out of this letter? I

...

A Okay, now. This answers the other question
,

that you asked of whether the responses we got back wcra

(. incomplete.

This answers that question. They were incomplete.

1

__ __.
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Then your question nce is did I have any input into this
,

letter?

-

I honestly can cnawer I don't think I did hava

any inpub into this letter.
.

Q Would tha'c -- do ycu recall whather or not you

. had any input in the letter, do you rccall af tcr thic

letter telling Mr. Goldborg that he emittad anything?

A No , sir , I d on ' t raccll .

O Apparently the inccapletenecc which you balieve

is confirmed by this letter is with rasp ct to Question No..

26?

A That would appear to be frcm recfing thic.
k Now, again -- let r.e ctop there.

O Can we infer from that, that there were at '. cast

25 questions that were ancuered?

A I don't kncu what you infer frem that. I would

have to look at the othar document. Thon we uculdn'i Pnow

if they were complately ansuered.

Q Hr. Goldberg at least isn't asking any qu.:ction

about it?

A I don't think you can conclude that from thic,.

either.
.

MR. BUCH1*ARi: I will cay for the record i:hc.t

( the next item in the sequence of correcpondence would be
1.

DJ 177, the letter of Mr. Eart to Mr. Rudolph, of Julj 9,

- . -
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1975, on which I have already intarrogated the uitness.
!

I hace marked for identification, if Your Honor
.

please, Applicants Exhibit 75 (CEI) , a latter of July 22,s

1975 from Mr. Rudolph to l'r. Pcrk.
.

(The documant referred to

was marked Applicants Exhibit

75, for identification (CEII.

BY MR. BUCHMANN:

Q Did you receive a copy of Ehat, Mr. Hart?

A Yes, I did.

Q And this is a response to the letter which is

. Department of Justice 177, July 9 letter, 1975 lettar, froa

(-
you to Mr. Rudolph, requesting transmicsion servicca, is i;

not?

A I believe that is what it purports to be, yns, cir.

Q And I believe you have testified about this

yesterday, although the letter wasn't markr.d. You trill cce

that Mr. Rudolph, toward the end of the letter, saks for

the opinion of counsel that there is no legal or conupiratorial

impediment to the company, being the Illuminating Company,
* obtaining energy from the same sourcas at the sama prices.

Do you remember testifying about thtt yestarday?
.

A Yes, sir.

( Q You testified yesterday that you cekcd wha.t

the company meant by a conspiratorici impeditent, and that

_



._ .. _ ._ -__, _ __ _ _ . _ _ . . . . - -__. _ . _ _ _ . . _ _

arl2 4921

you have yet to find out the anauer.

(
Do you ramenuer that testirony?

'

.

A That's correct.

'

Q Is that true, you hava yeb to find out the answer?
.

A That's correct, sir.

O Read the last sentence of the letter. "By

conspiratorial impediment, ue mean any concerted refusal to

deal by those who have access to Buckeye Pcwcr."

Do you see t1at?

A I see that, sir.

Q Do you have 2ny trouble understanding what that

means?

h A I do, sir. I asked It. Eauser and I-Ir. R Jo.'.ph

what that meant. I had this letter in my hand when vc

discussed it.

O When?

A July 22, 1973, or thereabcuts, and I asked

them specifically what it meant, and. they nould not ancuer it.

Q Do you have ano conception of the phrase

" conspiratorial impediment"?

A I do not know what it means uhon you put it in this*

context hero.
,

Q Do you know what it meanc in any context?

A I suppose you are talking about antitruct violation,.

and for the sake of me, I cc.n't imagine what ho uns talking

. - - . . .-

- -- y
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about here.
,

Q Do you know what a concerted refusal is?
.

A Concerted refunal?

Q Yes..

A No, si .

CHAIPX;K RIGLER: Haven't you pcrticipatad in

briefs in this ve~y proceeding charging the Applicants

with concerted refusals to deal?

THE WITNESS: We have charged the a iith refusals

to deal. I don't know that I have used the ter:a 'concertst

refusals to deal."

Then you have to read that in the conte:ct, i' cur

k-
Honor, with those that have access to Buchere Pcuer.

BY HR. BUCEMAITd:

O Who has access to Buckaye ?cwor?

A It is my understanding that everyicdy has

access to Buckeye Pouer.

3 0 I direct your attention to the letter of 2pril

15, 1975, which is attached to Department of Justice 177,

the letter in which you participated in drafting for Suckeje
~

and addressed to the City of Cleveland.

Do you remeraber that letter?
.

! A That's right,
!
|

( Q Does that refresh your recollection as -to 07hether

| Buckeya Power is available tc everybcdy?

!

_ . . _ . . _ . . _ .

k
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A It is my understanding Sucheye Po;7er is

i
available to everybody.

;
.

_. end 20
(

.

i
s

e

.

--

. . . _ -. -- - - -
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1 0 I ask you to lock at the fourth paragraph on the

( 2 first page of tha iletter which begins "Under the Buckeys
bwl

3 arrangement, Buckeye is precluded free selling diractly
,

# to nonmembers."

5'

A This is what I was trying to c:: plain to you befera.

You do not ever buy frca the entity cailed Suckeye. If6

7 you read the rest of that paragrap? that paragraph that

6 you are reading from there, it dc.scribea how you go about this,

9 and there has been certcinly no censpiraterial impadimar.t.
, ,

10 There are other tcuns that have done what

11 we are trying to do. YOu do not enter into an agreement

12 with Buckeye, but you enter inte an agreement with .
-

13 those municipalities.

14 Then they sell the power to you. Bucksye indicated
,

15 to us that they were the ne gotiating arm and that thsy had. a

IG great deal of influence on all of the members of 2ncheye

17 and that they were sura there was excess capacity of

10 seasonal power available to the City of Clevaland, as indicated

19 in the last paragraph of that letter.

20 There have, in fact, been other mu'icipalities| n
!

|, 21 that have entered into contracts. Now, how that cou*:S

22 be a conspiratorial impediment, I don' t knew.i

l
|

| - 13 0 Did I ask you, if it wa37
!

'4 A I thought that was the question ' that u.is
k

25 pending.

._ _
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: MR. TELVI!! BURGER: Ccn I have the secc.nd
1 *

bw2 l
+to the la35 question and atn7or read .':cok? ~

,
-( .

* "E** ** *** * * * * * '** * * *I ;3
1-

(~~ IG. BUCm4MUT:4 ,

!

Q Bu the way, this indicaticn ths.t 2uckeye had |, _o i

i lot Of influence on itG m3Eb0rS is not So'ndthing *fcu SL'7g

fit to put in the April 15 letter; is it?.,
/

1A It does not cppear in that lettar.1: hen ycu ashcd -

G

me prior, if that 1stter enhedicd overything at the needing,
.

9 I
4

"# # * '

10

letter.
!

O Your statement is than that the arrangement that cad
12 i

be made -- is it your understanding, basud on that ucating cnd '

'

the information you have about Buckeye thnc 3ccheyc
14

Pcwer Ccmpany be available to thv Cluminating Cc=pany?

A. It is my undeTstanding :. hat that is tin e es, j
16 i,

G Cculd be available at the same prica as it night !
17 !

;

be available to the Cit" of Clavaland? *

10 !
"

i

A It is my understanding that that la the cace. '

G Based on thatunderstcnding the quclificati:n
c0,

that 14r. Rudolph puts in this letter of July 22, 1975, wculd
-

,

mean that this was en offer to uheel Enche7e pcuer for ycu,

wasn't it?
- 23

| A I think you have -- e. gain, I don't know what that

.

( statement means. I'm going to where I crae frem. I don't
'

I

i

_ _
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1 mean to argue with you,but.youread that clauce in this

( 2 context, and I wonder why it ic even there, if it decan't

3 mean anything.
,

4 O Let me lock ct the four lines en page ,two of
*

5 the June 22, 1975 letter. With respect to what you have
'

6 just testified, ycu understand that the Il2usi .iating Company

7 can get power from Buckeye.

8 A That is my understanding.

9 0 Which is the same source from which you claim the

10 City could get power, right?

A That is Ir.y understantiing, you, cir.3;

12 O You say th.it it would be -- could he at the

[ 13 same price?'

14 A That is my underatJtndii.g, yas, sir.

15
g N y u believe that - whct, thereforc, in this

1G 1etter suggests to you that the Illuminating Company was not

g7 willing, at least, in that point in time to wheel
. -

10 Buckeye power for the City of Cleveland?

A Unless somabcdy can explain to me what that clausegg

20 means, I would be very suspect. If it doesn't mean cnything,

21 why put it in there. Ycu are saying to me it doesn't
,

22 mean anything, and I acy back to you, sir, why put it in there.

'

23 (The reporter read the record as requested.)

MR. BUCHMANN: I think that is nenresponsive.24

move st d a.25
1

__ _

.
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CHAIRMMi RIGLER: I wns thinking about it, asy

| 2 I hreard the answer back, and I think it is respensibo, so
,

;'

we will allcw it to stand.3
.

I

!(e 4 He was indicating what caussa him to drau that
.

conclusion.! 5
.

!

MR. BUCms.NN: I think it is cloce. -

. g .

CHAIRMAN RIGL3R: You kncu the rule, when it.f

it is close.8

MR. BUCHMMIN* Yec, sir, I alvsys icac.9

(Laughter.)
10

BY MR. BUCHZWTri:3g

O And your problem in trying to datormina uhathar12

r r t this was an offer by tha Illininating Cenpany, haced
/ 13
' i

en the assumptions you nake as to the availability of ig4

pcwer to wheel Buckeye pcuer lies in ycurfailure to undar-,D.s

stand h e phrases " conspiratorial impediment" and j16 .

1

" con::er'.ed reftssal to deal." '

17

A er a reques o cc y o W n ha M18

***
19 ,

G Pardon?20
I

A After a request for acmabcdy to enplein thc.m to me.'
21

- -
. ..

0 Is that uhat you based your cenclusien on?12

A My conclusion is based on the lac'c of anewars
, g

to what these clauses mean. That is the reason I suspect them.g

(. g MR. BUCHMANN: I marh Applicant Exhibit 76(CCI)

|

|

|
|

|
-- ~ . . --
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i

1 a letter from Mr. Hart to Mr. Rudolph, dated August 4, |
|

( 2 1975. i

3 (The document referred to was*

i,

\,..

(. 4 markod Appliccnts Exhibit 76 (CET)

'

5 for identificatica )

6 BY MR. BUCIU4 ANN:

7 % You wrote that letter, did you not?

8 A Yes, I did, sir.

9 0 And that is in responce to a letter we have just

10 been discu' sing, the July 22, 1975, marked E:thibit 757

11 A That is correct.

12 O You charectarized the language wo have juct

( 13 been describing as plain and straightforward language; do

14 you not?

A NO, I don't think so. I say in plain, straight-15

16 forward, and your company refuses to provide wheeling.

17 0 You cu te the paragraph from the July 22, 1975,

10 letter which we have just been discussing; right?

"A That is correct, sir,19<

20 0 And that is the paragraph that talks about

" conspiratorial impediment; right?21

22 A That is correct.

23 0 I notice'when you quote that paragraph you do not*

24 quote the last sentence of thatparagraph which talks about

t'
a conserted refusal to deal. You quote it in the ne::t25

-- -.
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be6 sentenca; right? So we have all the langungo we haic just

been talking about?
i 2

I
A I believe all the language you have just been !

.

(' talking about, yes, sir.
4

" " Y " #9'#E '~.
5

and straightforward language, your company rafused to

provide wheeling service to the City, whers to do co uculd

* * * Y ' E" U '
8

the City's municipal electric department. I read thc1

correctly?

A You read that correctl/, 3b

G on August 4, 1975, you had no difficulty

Iunderstanding the plain and straightforward langungs of ;

13 t

the July 22, 1975, letter tdlich soaias to give you

so much difficulty today; am I correct?
1 o_ .

A. No, yc42 aren't correct. I acf in plain,

straightforward language. You don't say that; I say that. Thic, .

is my letter. I am saying, I, Ecb Ucrt, in plain,
18

4traightforward language, am telling you when ycu cut
19 y-

. through everything.elsa,what ycu are caying hare la thct you
20 '

.

are refusing to provide wheeling carvice to the City, where
.

'to do'so would be injurious to your con tny's competitivo-

pcsition.
23-

I'm saying it in plain, straightfonrard language.
24

1

( Iet's cut through the other stuff in the quoted portion up j
25,

|

:

I
8

,

pe.g w eoe- e

'vw
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1

there, and get down to the bottom line and that 10 its

( 2
refusal to wheel.

3
0 You knew what they were talking aboutt didn' t you?-

, . _

I 4
A I perceived that they were putting in the ctrav

*
5

of the conspiratorial impediment in saying to me in very
6

sophisticated language that we will not wheel to you.

7
That is what I was saying in plain, straightforward language.

8
0 the next sentence says you interpret that cc a

9
refusal to wheel, period.

10
A That is the wey I interpret it, sir. You put

11
the two contingencies attached and that is the part ycu

12
still can't understand.

0 4 You say this is a reiteration of your company's

14
position in refusing to wheel PASNY power to the City's

15
nunicipal electric department. Do you see that?

1G
A I see that, sir.

17
0 Where do you assert in this letter at all that

18
there is a refusal to wheel Buckeye powar? *

19
A Because the whole thrust of everything that we

20
have discussed prior to this has bauen the refusal to uheci

''t
- Buckeye power, attaching the two contingencies upon the

22
wheeling of the Buckeye power.

23-

Now, that refusal to wheel vould alco enconpass

24
the PASNY pcwer,

s

25
0 By the way,I seein your first paragraph ycu refer

. .
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bw8 1 to power for the City of Cleveland which the City still

i 2 have purchased from Buckeyo, inccrporated, of Colunh'.:n,

3 Ohio.,

4 Do you see that? '

. _
D A I . do see that.

.

6 G I thought you told us a few minuuas cro, you

7 didn't buy the power from Buckeye?

8 A, Technically, you do not buy the pctier frca

9 Buckeye. As a local matter tre ahtays refer to it es Suckeyo

10 power and treat it as an entity for linguictic purpo:Jec.
,

'

11 G At that point in time had you reached agreement,

12 with any member of the Duckeye organization, cny

( 13 co-op for the purche.se of power.

14 A No, tfe haven't, becauce of theletter cf April li. 3

15 It assures it, it would be availabic.
'

021 16
.

i
4

17 -

:
i

18
'

i

19 s

!
20

2! '1!
-

!

22

-

as

24

( ! i,

25

i
! !)

L --

j- ~~ ~
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arl
_ Q If they get accurance that such purchaces would'

(
be legal and would not violate the Buchaye contract, an I

9

right on that?-

A That is where we go into the anti-piratir.g
.

natter that we were talking upcn this morning.
I

Q I am correct in that the assurance of power frca

Buckeye or what you refer to as the cacurence of power,

was conditioned on the Buckaye being assured that there

would be no legal or contractual impediment; isn t tha'c8

right?

A Buckeyo being assured of that?

Q Yes.
..

A That's right.-

And there never seemed to be indication that

there would be problem along those lines?

MR. BUCB31 ANN: I move that last go cut. HOU

does he know the indications of Euckeyc Power?

THE WITNESS: You anked about Buckeye Perar and

our discussions with them, and you are talking about the

fourth paragraph of the April 15 letter.

The fourth paragraph asseres us that the Buckeye'

Power would be available. That is what I thought we warc
.

talking about.

CRAIRMAN RIGLER: I want to go back to the

first question.

-
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(?Tncreepen, the reportar read frca da
i

record, as requeatsd.)

.

MR. BUCISIA'.E!: I don't see how we can go on.p
He testified prev.lously that he had nothing to do with

O

getting them assured.

CHAIRMAN RIG 7.ER: The nohion to strike would be

' granted.

MR. BUCHMANN: I have had incrhed as Appli::nnts

Exhibit 77 (CSI) a lettcr from Mr. Hart to Mr. Rudolph..

dated August 15, 1975.

(The doctuacnt referred to

was Inar :cd Applicants 3;;hibit

(
77 (CCI) "Or identifiantion.)

BY MR. EUCIDnNN:

Q Have you gotten it already, Mr. Har'?c

A Yes.
,

Q .You did prepare that letter?,

A I helpad in drafting it, that's right.

O Who else helped in drafting this letter that

you signed?

A This gets pretty technical, and it uould have'

been Bill Maybon.

Q This is a requcct for firm 1;holascle pouar service

( from the Illuminating Company, right?

A That's correct.
.

u

,% -e
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Q And you say in the inst paragraph that the

s'

division is prepared to pay. What preparation htd the.

'

division made to pay for such service?

A What preparation?
.

Q Yes.

A I'm sorry, I don't understanS what your guidtica

- is.

They do have an appropriation. Thay do hava a

cash flow. This is written around August 15 of 1975,.noaning

at the time we might have gotten around to it, it wculd

have been January 1 of 1976.

There wculd have been a neu appropriation

( which,as you know, the company has been paid over a

million dollars in January.

Q How much do you owe?

A I don't know.

O Quite a bit of money, do you know that?

, A I don't know.

Q Approximately how much?

A I couldn't tell you.

. O Over $10 million?

A I don't know.

.

O Over S9 million?

A I indicated I don't know.
(

l MR. BUCIDIANN: I have tr.arked for identific:ation
1

i

!
-
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Applicants E::hibit 73 (OEI) , a lotter from F.r. Rudciyh
(

to Mayor Perk, dated August 18, 1975.
.

(The document referryl to

uas marked Applicants F; hibit
.

72 (CEI) for id.cntification.)

BY MR. BUCminTd:
.

r2 Did you receive a copy of that lebtor and the

attachment, Mr. IIart?

A Yes, cf.r.

Q It attached as one of its attachmenta your

letter of August 4, which is Sr.hibit 70. Do ye'l kno'.t if

thoro was ever any recp nse to Mr. Rudolph's lattcr 'd

'(
' August 18, 1975?

A I don't knou if there was in fact a responce.
,

I imagine there was a response.

However, aftsr a series of my conding Icttorc

over questioning what th?co tarns meant, I fintily guv.3 up.

Q ifnat series of latters questioning these cercs?
.

A Asking what the legal or concpiratorial icpediments

are.

- Q Can you refer to any other.lettar othar tin;

the one dated August 4,1975, which is Exhibit 76?
.

A This is the only one I can think of right at the

t present time. If you rimet er, there t;cs a meeting in the
t

mayor 's office at which this was discucced. Then ve com

,
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along with this letter of August 4.

(
Then we come along with his letter of Jugust 19.

~

Chere may possibly have been one more letter after this.,_

( -

Although I can't say for cartain.
.

Q I thought your reference was to a serise of

letters from you, inquiring about the meaning of thoac

words. Is my recollection incorrect?

A In reference to this right.

O Can you think of any other letter?

A As I indicated to you, no, not offhand.

O Now, by the way, did you discuss Mr. Rudciph's

letter ~of August 18, 19~/5 with Mayor Perk?

( A No, I'm not sure Mayor Park ever did see this

letter.

Q Letters from the Cleveland Electric Illumin tin 7

Company addressed to Mayor Perk routinely roured to you?
._.

A That's correct, sir.

Q Before Mr. Whiting made his request for

.

participation in CAPCO, which is DJ 181, April 4,1973,

or for participation in the nuclear units which is April 13,

1973, DJ 182, do you know if Mr. Ehiting, or to your

(' knowledge, did you discuss those requests with the .ucyor?
^

A I might have discussed it with hin. I'm sure

, I discussed it with him. I'm sure Judge tihiting discussed
(

it with him. Whether they were before or af ter thosa

!

!
1

|

[ ___
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particular dates that you referrad to ,. I don't :enou, b tt,
s

yes, this has all been discussed uith him,

.

Q You mean you may hava told the mcyor aft:sr

requests for admission to CAPCO unro cent, dat you and
.

sent the requests?

A We may have told him cfterwardc thc.t tre h:td

~

cent ic, but us had told him before that ue were coing to

send the letter.

MR. ECCHMAWN: I mn5h as Applican's Exhibit 79

(CEI) a letter from Mr. Ecrb to Mr. Rudolph dc::d Aur.;uut

25, 1975.

(The document refe.rrs5 to

wac marked Applicant: Enhibit

79 (CEI) for identifin.iion.)

BY MR. LUCHIm!N:

Q Mr. Hart, you in fact urone that letter?
4

A This is the one I referred to 2crlier, c5r.i iz
%.

the fact. The answer to your quection ia yes.

Q This is in this letter you enclosed the Ohio Fcwer

JJiP -Ohio agrocuent. I'm advised tImt is Staff E :hibi4- 'A1A.

and asked the company to cuggest mcdificaticns to that'

schedule to satisfy its condition in the august 18, 1975
.

letter?

A That's correct, cir.(
Q And did the :cmpany co indicata to ycu?

- . ..

7 g ,r--w-
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A I'm sorry, did they indicate what to ma?

Q How they not1d propose to modify :3chadule A.

'

A As I said earlier, there was a snrisa of propoced
i

Schedule A. And the annuer to yo*?.r quertion ir yes.
.

O Did you accept it?

A Did I accept the fir.'. pTrer?

Q Did the City accept the -

A No, we have not entercS into a fira power *

agreement, because I dcn't knc;7 what ti:e legal and

conspiratorial impediments cre in the lettar.

Q Who is talking a': cut a firm pwer agrr.ement?

A I'm corry. I misspoke. You are talking nbout

l''
s the transmission. That is attached to Schedule is thera in the

last proposal that went over to CEI.

If I may, in the last paragraph of the August

.

25 letter, I request the.: implication of lagai and

conspiratorial impediment because I still don't unMratend.

MR. BUCHMAliN: I ask that that be stricken and

ask the Board to inform Mr. Hart not to oty so when,

there is no question per. ding.

CHAIRfGN RIGLER: That is good advice, Mr, Hart.

( Please don't do it.
,

MR. BUCHMANII: I have had marked as 7.pplicant's

Exhibit 80 (CEI) a letter from Iir. Hanauer to Iir. Hart,
l.

dated September 13, 1975, and I ask you, L . Hart, il you in

.
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fact received a copy of that Ichter?
f

(

THE iiITNESS: Yes, I did.
.

(The docur.an: :cf.:rre.... O
t,

was m rked Lpp.iicant Z::hd2| t.

GO (C2I) fcr identilic.:ntion.).

BY MR. EUCHEJdR7:

Q I notica a carbon co.:.y is indicat:.3 to Ieyor

Perh. Do you think he receivcti a Ocpy c'f that letter?

A Are you saying did his office receivo On., or

did he personally?

O He perconally,

i I doubt he did cir. He rcccivec hund cda of
.. letters overy day that hardly get inte his handa prJonall: 7

Q What was the last part?

A He receives hundreds of letters every d e c.6

they don't get into his hands pernonally.

Q I presume his secretary putc in hic hania

correspondence considered of crucial iraportance te n.is

City of Clevaland?

A on technical matters they trc referrad ta that

department first, or those entitics which could shed If.cht
.

on what tha particular T.atter 10.
.

Q Do I understand that on technicci mr.tters of

( this sort tha reference is to tha Depc.rtment; of Lar?

A This would have bcon daferred ':o ne. It ;7ould

.
.

--
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have been deferred to other people other :$an ray owr, ralf.,,

(
x

This partciular one tas deferred to Bill '<nyhen o" the it . 17.
-

Beck Compcny and ro Reubon Goldberg, and I think
i

probably Mr. Goldberg, yes, he is in the rervice list.

Q Now this is an offer of firm whcicanla - t:lic,

among other things, is an offer by CII te call ta the ity

firm wholesale power under a Schsdulo,.: copy of tihicil !.c

attached to the letter. Ic that not correct?

A That's correct. Which is the reason I gus2:3 I ,tas

getting it mixed up carlier uhen ve usre talking a' cent the

transmission schedule.

Q I note on page 3, Mr. IIauser inqui: u hou tw

Municipal Electric Light Plant vill proride as3nranca 1 hat

the rates and charges for such ca../ ice would in fact ha

paid. Do you note that?

A I don't see it speci#ically, but I will take yoir

vord for it if you will shou me the point in thc paragraph.

O It is not unlikely that he would hrcia acJ.e such a

'

request, is it?

A I'm working en your other question.

Q The third paragraph on page 2.

( A Right.

.

O Did you provide Mr. Hauser or anyboa,y else at i

i

i

CEI with such assurance? |
,

\
l

A Yas, sir.

L
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Q In what form and whan?e
, - ,

' t~ A The leu dirsctor of t*m. City o.:: Clavclan?

-

and the Federal Lietrict Court in Cleveltra about i.. a..

(
veeks ago gave CEI those assurances.

'
.

Q You have reference to "crbal .c.caran023?

A Before a Federal District Juige on tha

record thereto, I talieve. So it is n little bit et;: cager

than just that, sir.

In fact, we have fulfi' led every':hing he:.0,
4

also,
i

O Have what?

A We have fulfilled everything. .n gave tLa

( assurances and wa have lived up to our ar.turancaa al.o.,

Q You haven't paid your back bill?

A That was not part of the assurancos. Then is

not part of what was diccussed hare.

Q You see a reference to de lettr.: vhich re here

discussed previously, the April 15, 1975 led:er fre.c. Luc %c7o,

which you helped Sraf t, which ia anne :ed to D J Exhibit 177.

You see the reference towari the end of Mr.

. Hauser's letter to the assurancos that Suckeye said in

( needcd, that such a purchase arrange.nant --4

~

A Yes, . r ir .

Q Mr. Hauser asked you if you cbTained nuch

e.asurance. I gather the answer is no?

.

e

, r.- w wr " -
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A The answer w uld be no, because CEI uculd nct
,n
i

agree in principal to wheel thic power.

-
. Q, I see you say --

MR. BUCHi"JJIN: I have u.arked for identification
a

as Applicants E;:hibit 31 (CEI) a lotter of Sept 2mber 15,

1975 from Mr. Hauser to Mr. Cummins, who is the c.uthor

of the April 15, 1975 letter fro.n Buckeyo.

(The document refe.rred to

was marked Applicants E::hibit

01 (CEI) for identifica ion.)

BY MR. BUCH2OO!II:
,

Q You received a copy of that letter, did jou not?

k A Yes, sir.

O Did you ever inquire of Mr. Cu:cmins wheth c

he had answered it?

A I didn't incuire of :-Ir. Cummins as to whether

he had answered it or not. I did inquiro of Iir. Currnins,

however.

MR. BUCHM.OIN: Could I have thnt read back?

CHAIPJ1AN RIGLER: He said he didn't ask if he

answered it, but he mada inquiry of Mr. Cummins.,

( BY MR. LUCHXhNN:

Q Did you ask Mr. Cw mins whether he had*

i
- responded to this letter?
(

A No.

_
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Q Whether or not -- you read this letcar irhan you
.

(
received a copy of it, didn't you?

'

A Yes.

O Whether or not Mr. Curninc raspcnded to Iir.
4

Hauser's request, I gathar, was of no significance t.) -'cu?

A It was of significance to me an to .7habher a

meeting could be set up. That is the reacor. ~~ milti hin

up and made inquiry of him.-

Q Called who up?

A Mr. Ctrmins.

O What did you ask him? ITcether c tanatin'! had be m

set up?

A I asked him generally if the pcwor ;;ac 3:i11

available, and he indict.ted to ma, yec, it ma still

available, and I asked hin if tha threo of the p.rtias -

if you will read this lettar, I believe it :7ill : r.y Jonathing

to the effect that CEI wants to meet .rith 3;chey.c ?c:t 2 :

and I made a request, and inquiry of F.r. Cemi.:s if - ;cul1

not be present, and if the three of us couldn 7 t ci-

down and possibly work these things out.

Q Did ha have objection to your bein; thera?.

A No, sir.
.

.

In fact, he invited ne and he in';ihn'. his c 7n calf t;

the City of Cleveland and sat doIJn to n30t t?ith t'.1G TfD
s

parties, mocning CEI snd the City of Clovelt.nd.

.
I m .n. _ _

. . . 3
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Q Are you noserting Mr. Cummina met with tho
,-,

111tuninating Company with or without you?

A I didn't say that. If you said that, you

interpreted it inco..:rectly.
,

424 Q Let's sea if we can straighten cut my

confusion. Has there been a meeting, to your knoulcCgo,

with CEI and Buckeya, either with or Uithout you?

A No.

O To your knowledge, has Buckeys requested h

meeting with CEI?

A They indicattad that they unntad to mact witn

CEI and the City of Cleveland.
.

O Indicated to you?'

A To me, yes, sir.

O Do you have any indication or any kncule$se

that they indicated that to the Illuminauing Ccapany?

A No, I would have no way of knowing that, O ti e;.r

than thrcush Mr. Ctr.: mins.

O Did you get such informatica fro: Mr. Cttsnins

as to them having requestad a coeting with the Illu.ni.natinr

Company?,

A As of Septsaber 15 or uhenover it was, no, I

~

didn't.

. Q Af ter Septerrear 15, which is tha date of the

(
letter from Mr. HaucWe to Mr. Cur:nins?

. e.
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A Do you have a pending secution?
!

t
, O I want to knou if you have anf knceladg3 of

~ the Buchaye having asked to ::cet with the 211=ainttir.g

( Company.
1 .

A No, sir.

,

O Did you ask then to neat uith tha Illrainati.ng

Company?

A I asked if us all three could sit acun, as "
3_

indicated earlier. 1 asked 12 vs could all three sit,

down and work out our differencas.

Q Did you atte.npt to sec up a thras-i.ty ncout.g?

A No, sir, becauco !!r. Cun::inc indicated tc
,

( me they were busy with some i:r.portant finr.ncing nnd :ot.ld

he get , back to no sono time latcr on. Se thc t is mers

it standc.

Q That in where it ctands?

A Nell, I havo made an attcupt to c7.11 hin

within the last, sr.y, three ucoks. But I have not r2 ached
i

him yet. Ee has been out of toim.

IiR. BUCHMAICT: I have marked for idantification

Applicanta E:chibit 82 (CEI) uhich was a lotter *ron : r.,

Hart to Mr. Hauser dated Octcher 9, 1975.

(The docutont referred to.

was parkel Applican':s Dchibit |
,

, '

! (
30 (CEI) for identification.) |

|
'

.
i

,. - . .
l

,*- 7 - * - - + " arp - T-T- ' - - ' - - * " - - * "

|
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BY MR. BUCHMANN:

( Q. You did write that letter, Mr. Hart?

- A Tnat's correct.

( Q I notica you show carbon copies to Mayor ?e:k.
.

Does he get your letters?

A I showed it as a carbon copy beccuse I told it

to the girl, to send it to everybody that you had scut

your letter to. To be perfectly blunt with you, I doabt

if he ever saw my letter.

O Or know anything about it?

A No, that is being a littic bit too broad, I

believo. I probably would have diccucced it, either I

[ personally or the law director would have discuacad lu vith tlw

mayor verbally.

Q Now, Mr. Hart, I gather frota this letter that

on October 9,1975, the City had not yet cc.npletcd isc

study or analysis of the proposals centained in Mr.

Hauser's letter of September 15. Am I correct?

A I think that is a correct summarization of this

letter.

MR. BUCHMAN21: I have had r.mrked for,

identification as Applicants Exhibit S3 (CEI) a letter

' from Mr. Hart to Mr. Hauser dated October 9, 1975.

(

__. .
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!

(Tha de m:12nt r:de- red t3>

(n'
was c'.crkce2 appli:nnts- IIchibit

-

,

' *

S? (C r.) for idantifir. tion.)
t

i

BY MR. EUC3210':
.

Q You did in fact unito that lehner., didn't y0u,
J

s

Mr. Eart?
,

A Yes.

Q You copied to Mr. Pe.rh scjain, 2007

A Yes, becauce the sertica list had .'aaan
s

i established by CEI.

f

| Q Did anyone elce participate in the drafting of
,

this letter?

(' A I don't believe they did. I would hm e to refe~t
s

; to the letter of Septurbe-- 15, 1975.
,

{ To the best of my recollection, thia ene elu
,

i

! culmination of that whcle series of lettars uherain tha

}' company had indicated their refusal to whael.

end 24
:

I *
.

1

i

' e

4

|

-,

,---'mi,.- = , . 3
- y+ _m- 9 y,. eiwy v- -+-m p.-
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S25 1 G You think this is the last of the letters?

( bwl 2 That again is the best of my recollection right now, on

3 the wheeling.
,

( 4 0 Mr. Hart, would you go bac': to the Septo:ce::

*

5 15, 1975, letter from Mr. Hauser to you and tell r:c whct you

6 are talking about on the laat page. As referenced in

7 Exhibit 837

8 A You are asking' me to -- wait a minute, okay,

9 MR. MELVIN BERGER: Which lotter are you referring

10 to?

11 MR. BUCHMANN: Exhibit 83, he says on th2 last

12 Page of your letter of September 15, 1975, and se on.

13 I want him to identify which in E::hibit 80, Septorbor 15

14 letter or what in that letter he is tal%ing about. W2 L. ave

15 had difficulty in trying to decide.

IG THE WITNESS: I think en the la.st paga of tha ,

l

17 September 15 letter, we were back whre we started from.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Just identify the paragraph.
,

19 THE WITNESS: Last paragraph, sir.
1

20 CHAIP14AN RIGLER: 1Thich begins --

21 THE WITNESS: Wait a minute.
.

. 22 BY MR. BUCHMANN:

k
23 0 Take your time.-

12.; A Yes, I'm sorry. It is the paragraph that bcginc in

25 reply to your letter of August 15.

!



. - - . _ . . _ - - - .. . . - - . . -. . . - . - . - . . _ - - . _ - - - - - . . ~.

4949

bw2
'

1 0 How far does it go?

('' 2 A Well, you are bcck whero we started frem.

3 G How far does it go Mr. Hart? I want to hnca
.

4 what you are relying on.
(

5 A MY answer was that paragraph.*

6 G Does it pick up the words, have you obtained such

7 assurance?

8 A I read that as another paragraph, sir.

9 0 Does it pick up the quott?

10 A I believe there is a semicolon about that . so thatt ,

gj makes it a part of the paragraph.

12 O Is that all of tihat you are ralying en in /c?2r

13 reference in the October 9, 1975, latter?
-

< '
;4 A That paragraph and all that is implicit in

15 that paragraph, sir.

MR. BUCHFANN: I have had marked for identification1G

as Applicants Exhibit 84, the latter from Mr. Hausar to37

Mr. Hart, dated October 19, 1975.10

(The document referred to wasgg

20 marked Applicanto Exhibit 31 (CEI)

for identification.)21
.

22 BY MR. BUCHMANN:
I

23 0 Did you in fact receive that lettor, Mr. Harh? j.

A I probably did, although I have no general24
1

knowledge of it. Let me look over it.'

25
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Cc you vent a CEI designation-

of the 84?

.

MR. CHARMO: Coculd us have the date cn the letter?

It doesn' t agree with wh c you stated.
.

MR. P,UCHMA?TN : October 14, 1975.

BY MR. BUCHMANN:

G Do you remember yet if you roccived that?

A I believe I did. Yes, sir, I have a gene:;al

kneeledge of receiving it.

O Do you see in the niddle of the recend paragraph

'tr. Hauser's assertien that the I11tainating Cenpsny ucs

obviously willing to wheel for che City of Cleveland frcn,

~ let's say, Ohio Power, Ohio Edicen or PEHELE0?

A As long as there were those two ccntingencies

built into in, t

,

G All right. This will take longer thant I shcught.
.

In the first sentance of that paragre.ph Fr. Hanser anscrta

that the conpany is willing to provide wheeling under

conditions similar to those in the centract between Ghio

Power and AMP Ohio with respect to electric cncrgy au to

*
which there is no legni or conspiratorial inpediment. I hc. van't

read the whole sentence, but do you 300 that sentence?
~

.

A Yes. I was really noneplace else en here.

( 0 Then in the next sentonca and that sentance has

the conditions which you regard an e probicn er which you cra

. - -
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...

i >
t

A That is correct, cir.

G In the next centance Mr. Haaser sayc trith thic*

commitment, can va agras that that is c raference hath to'

.

the first sentence?

A Yes, sir.

G It goes on to say the c0r.pany cbriously ic willing

to wheel for the City of Clavalnnd with recpect bc 91actric

energy it night wish to purchese.

For exismple, frca Chic Pcwer. Don' t you intarcrat4

that as a statement by Mr. Haun.'.r that thc conCiuicr.c which

the company has put on faceling ara not regeriid by Oc

s .
company oa inhibitints auch a. uurchasa?

.

A I would road this --*

CHAIRLIAN RIGLTR: I think the langunga cpc a't1

foritcalf, Mr. Buchmann. We are getting tc. a poin: en ::his

.
,

where it is not fruitful to centinue. I think "r. Ecusar
.

sets forth the qualificahicns on the offer to W aal
.

They are contained thora in' the lctter. n is

not necessary to go back and forth on this.

MR. EUCIIF7dnt: The problem in you don't kncu.

what is coming up next.

.

I want marked for identificatica ac Appliccnn

Exhibit 85 (CEI) a letter frcm It. Hausar to Mr. Ecrt,

dated October is, 1975.

.

. . , ,

M.. - _ _
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_
(The doc.u;ent Taferrad o tac

marked .5pp'.icants E::hDit 35.

.

(CI:I) for identificati.:n. )
,

(
BY 112. BUCli?F0IN:,

O This, fir. IIart, is a recponce to your letter of

October 9,1975, dealing with firn pcwer?

A. That in correct,

E25

.

e

5

(

k
t

n *
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,e Q By this time, fira pe::ar and thcaling ar:

proceeding as parallel things. You urote t..o 1c~: tora
.

on October 9, one on each cubject?

A I will take your vord for ic. I think I diI,.
,

yes.

MR. BUCIL95.!: I hc.ve hcd uarhed as Applianat:

2xhibit 86 (CEI) a letter frcm Mr. Hart to I'r. Hauc: J,

dated October 21, 1975, and that is your response tc M:.

Haucer's letter of Octcher 14, 1973, ihich is Il-Qibi; 34.*

THE UITNESS: That is what it statec there. I

imagine it is true.

{The doevraent rahrred b
<

'

une marked Lpplicante 3:Dibit

26 (CEI) for identification.)

BY MR. BUCU'Gd7N:

O Your first sentence is:

"We hav.o received your letter of the IMI con -

firming your compacy's position rejecting wheelir.J."'

.

Did I read that correctly?

A Yes.

. . -

Q How can you reconcile that sentence froa

your' letter of October 21,197$ which I hava jcct rsad to,

.

you with Mr. Hauser's state'r. ant:.

( "With thic ccznitaant the cenpany obvioulay'is

willing to wheel or provide trancni.:cica services

..

_ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _
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for the City of Cleveland with respect to electric energy'

it night wish to purchase, for enaraple, from Ohio Potter,

Ohio Edison or Penalec * --.

'
A Your queation is how can I reconcile?

*

Q " - vith which the I11urtinating CcI2pany
,

presently has interconnaction agreenents providing for the

purchase and sale of ansrgy."

A You are rejecting whcaling becauce you ara putting,

on there a contingency that there be avalabic a like pavor

and price, and that there be no conspiratorial
,

impediment- '

Again it comas back tc the saan thing. I don't

mean to belabor it, but tha anrwcr cowac out a rejection.

Q Do you seriously suggest,12. Hart, that tha

October 14, 1975 lettar which in Echibit 84 - there arc

things in addition -- but that it doca not contain a firm

offer to wheel power to the City of Cleveland from, cay,

Ohio Power?

A Ycur question ic does it -

Q Do you have any real doubt that Exhibit 54 in a

firm commitment by the Illuminating Compe.ny to tinnel power
.

to the City of Cluveland froa, for e::enple, Ohio Powcr?

= A Yes.

Q You do?

- MR. BUCHZGNN: I think ve ought to end with that.
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CHAIFJGN RIGLER: I think f. hat la a gcod tine

( to end it. I understand your pocition, and ycar po: ition.

. . MR. BUCE'LMIN: I r?.0%: Egplicanta E:dibit: 61 to

( _, 86 (CEI) into evidence.
.

MR. FE VIN BERGER: I ask that G5, 55, an? 69 be

deferred until moro legibic copica ero obtc.ined.

MR. EUC372.mI: I'm c.greeable or I may hwa

to h ave them retyped.

CHAI52 M RIGLER: IM Uill rensivo into

evidence Applicants 61 through 54, 67 -- t-tzt 17are the
t

numbers being doferroS7

liR. MP3 VIN Yi3RG"_.R: 65, GG, 60.

CHAIZiAN RIGLER: We vill racciva into evid nceg
L

Applicants 67 and 60', and we will receive ir.to evi. der.cn

Applic'aau 70 through 85.

(Applics.nts E::hibite Si tiu:n

C4, 67, GC, c.nd 70 th:n 36

(CEI)e provitucly narh?a for

identificati n, ucre ':mcive.d

in evidenca.)

MR. BUCIERUH: If You IIonor pler.c., I dor?u
.

want to leave an inference on ths record th?.t I have ff.nich:d

this stream of dccumenta, co that ia clear.*

CHAIFJiAN RIGLER: All right.

We will recuno then on Tuccday, the 17th, 2e

,-

*
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are
9:30 a.m.

ER. MELVIN 3 ERGS.R: tir. Chair: nan, I beliere
,

that when there was cross-exauination which was ausrenled in
r

midstream of Mr. McCabe, the Board indicatcd tir. Leraca in*

that case to state the general arcan that vere to La

covered in the remainde.r of crcss-c::caination and I think

that would be proper at this tit.e, teo.

CHAIPRAN RIGLER: I don't thi:L': va are frr

enough into it. I think the situation is a little
a

different here. I'm net going to require it.

We are adjourned.

(Whereupon, at 4:45 p.n., the heru-ing

was adjourned, to reconvene at 9:30 a.n. ,

Tuesday, February 17, 1976.)
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